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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Corporate services play an important role In a utilitys capital program. The following administrative activities among
others are all essential elements of a successful capital program.

Attending a capital budget meeting or preparing a capital budget.
Preparing financial statements for capital expenditures.
Ordering materials for capital projects.
Accounting duties performed on capital projects.
Customer communications for capital projects.
Attending capital project requirement. resource and vendor meetings.
Preparing a business case for capital projects.

Further active involvement in the capita! program by executive management to provide leadership and oversight are
also important elements of a successful capital program.

Fully accounting for the corporate services aspects of a capital project is important in that the complete cost of a
project provides Important information to all involved in the process. Further irictuding appropriate amounts of
administrative and support services costs (referred to as indirect overheads in this report) as a component of the cost
of longlived utility plant assets contributes to intergenerational equity among customers.

Organizationally employees providing administrative and support services to the regulated utilities of Liberty Utilities
Co. ("Liberty Utilities") are primarily located in three business units: Algonquin Power 8. Utilities Corp. ("APUC), Liberty
Utilities (Canada) Corp ("LUC" or the "Company") and Liberty Utilities Service Corp. (LUSC"). APUC and LUC
employees are located in Oakville, Ontario and depending on the nature of the function, provide shared services to
both Liberty Utilities and Liberty Power or individually to either Liberty Utilities or Liberty Power. Virtually all US-based
employees of Liberty Utilities are LUSC employees' LUSC shared services employees are organized similar to the
Canadian employees in that some employees support both Liberty Utilities and Liberty Power while others support only
Liberty Utilities. Among the employees supporting only Liberty Utilities, some are regional employees supporting
multiple regulated utilities located in either the East, Central or West Regions. LUSC non-shared" employees are
dedicated to spe i. < i i  ties

PA Consulting Group PA) was retained by the Company to review the reasonableness of the approach used by the
Company for completing the 2018 and 2019 Indirect Overhead (INDOH") Study (Study") for APUC and LUC and the
calculation of the 2018 and 2019 INDOH rates using the results of the study. This was accomplished by comparing the
Company's current practices to common industry practices based on similar studies performed by PA and studies
reviewed by PA. Industry practices to account for indirect capital overheads, typically referred to as capitalized A&G
are guided by FERC and NARUC regulatory accounting standards.

a;'l§1 California employees working for Calpeco Apple Valley. and Park utilities are employed by those ities. not by LUSC .
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The increase in APUC/LUC INDOH percentages from 21% based on the 20t3 study to 32.55% and 32.08%% (2018
and 2019 rates respectively) based on the current Study in large par! reflects increasing levels of capital spend; for
example in 2013 Liberty Utilities had S985 million in additions to utility plants while in 2017, this amount had
increased to $397.9 million The Company forecasts capital expenditures to average $1 .0 billion annually for the
period 2019 through 2022

in our opinion the approach used by the Company in completing the APUC/LUC indirect overhead study is reasonable
and within common industry practices and the calculated INDOH percentages for APUC/LUC (32.55% for 2018 and
32.08% for 2019) resulting from the study are reasonable

JBERTY UTiLiYlES 2018 8 2019 INDIRECW OVERHEAD CAPITALIZATION STUDy results April 8 2019
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CHAPTER 1: PA STUDY APPROACH, OBSERVATIONS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERVIEW

PA Consulting Group (PA) was retained by the Company to review the reasonableness of the approach used by the
Company for completing the 2018 and 2019 Indirect Overhead (lNDOH") Study (Study") for APUC and LUC and the
calculation of the INDOH rates using the results of that study This was accomplished by comparing the Companys
current practices Io common industry practices based on similar studies performed by PA and studies reviewed by PA.

Since 2010. PA has completed six A&G/indirect overhead capitalization studies on behalf of U.S. regulated utilities
has reviewed practices at several other North American utilities in connection with other regulatory accounting
engagements. and has reviewed A&G capitalization studies at other regulated utilities as part of our research in this
area. Our prior experience with industry practices as well as our familiarity with regulatory accounting guidance forms
the basis for the conclusions reached in performing this review

Industry practices to account for indirect capital overheads, typically referred to as "capitalized A&G are guided by
FERC and NARUC regulatory accounting standards In our opinion, an approach which assesses a costs eligibility to
be capitalized based on whether that A&G work and/or cost would be eliminated over time if the construction program
were eliminated is consistent with both the NARUC USoA and common industry practices. This is the approach taken
by the Company In completing the 2018 and 2019 Study.

The Company recently completed its 2018 and 2019 indirect overhead study based on a survey of all cost center
managers to identify the percentage of time cost center employees spend supporting capital projects. These survey
results formed the basis of the calculation of the combined indirect overhead rate for APUC/LUC. The indirect
overhead rate is used by Liberty Utilities regulated utilities operating in the United States to apportion allocations from
APUC and Luc to specific capital projects.

Both FERC and NARUC provide guidance to U.S. regulated utilities related to the capitalization of the costs of services
provided in support of capital activities as shown in the table below.

Source Guidance

(12) General administration capitalized includes the portion of the nav and expenses of
the general officers and administrative and general expenses applicable to

construction work.

Utility Plant Instruction No. 3
included in the FERC Uniform System

of Accounts (Gas & Electric)

Utility Plant Instruction No. 4
included in the FERC Uniform System
of Accounts (Gas & Electric)

A. All overhead construction costs such as engineering supervision, general office
salaries and expenses, construction engineering and supervision by others than the
accounting utility law expenses, insurance injuries and damages relief and pensions,
taxes and interest shall be charged to particular jobs or units on the basis of the

1 : > J i § 7 - 2018820 1IJi.7lREc3 OVERl~§é/E3 cneirzwtrbwrore STUDy results April s 2019
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amounts of such overheads reasonably applicable thereto to the end that each job or
unit shall bear its equitable proportion of such costs and that the entire cost of the
unit both direct and overhead shall be deducted from the plant accounts at the time
the property is retired.

B. As far as practicable the determination of pay roll charges includible in construction
overheads shall be based on time card distributions thereof. Where this procedure is
impractical, special studies shall be made periodically o' the time of supervisory
employees devoted to construction activities to the end that only such overhead costs
as have a definite relation to construction shall be capitalized. The addition to direct
construction costs of arbitrary percentages or amounts to cover assumed overhead
costs is not permitted .

C. For major utilities, the records supporting the entries for overhead construction

costs shall be so kept as to show the total amount of each overhead for each year, the
nature and amount of each overhead expenditure charged to each construction work

order and to each electric plant account and the bases of distribution of' such costs.

interpretation No. 59 of the NARUC

USoA' (Gas & Electric)

in general, it is believed that the Incremental cost basis isthe preferred method of
determining amounts of administrative and general expenses which should be
capitalized. Under this method only the costs specifically incurred for construction
costs which would not be incurred if construction were not undertaken are
chargeable to construction. The use of this plan will avoid the effect of showing
greater net income merely because of increased construction work. Where the
incremental cost basis is not employed, general and administrative expenses can
properly be distributed to construction only if studies are made to determine the
amounts thereof which relate to construction activities. In the case of compensation
for personal services, such studies should be based upon time records or periodic
surveys of the activities of employees. Where daily time reports are not in effect,
periodic studies should be made at least once a year and more frequently if
construction activities fluctuate considerably. Such studies should show each
employee's activities and the proportion of his time which is includible in construction
account. Where the expenditures relate to other than compensation for personal
services it must be shown (1) that the expenditure has a relationship to construction
activities and (2) that a reasonable basis has been evolved for determining the amount
of proportion properly capitalizable In no event is it permissable to assign to
construction a proportion or percentage of a particular class of expenditures without
first having established the relationship of the expenditures in question to
construction work .

The records supporting allocations of administrative and genera! expenses to
construction should; therefore show (1) the relationship of the particular function to
construction activities (2) the proportion of each employee's time or each particular
expenditure allocable to construction, and (3) the method of determining (2) that is
time studies, daily time reports, etc.

19. Utility Plant Components of Construction CostUniform System of Accounts for
Class A Water and Wastewater
Utilities (NARUC 1996)

(12) "General administration capitalized" includes the portion of the pay and
expenses of the general officers and administrative and general expenses
applicable to construction work.

20. Utility Plant Overhead Construction Costs

2 Source: Interpretations of Uniform System of Accounts for Electric and Gas Utilities. September 1988. National Association of Regulatory Utility

Commissioners
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A All overhead construction costs, such as engineering supervision general office
salaries and expenses construction engineering and supervision by others than the
accounting utility legal expenses insurance injuries and damages relief and

pensions taxes and allowance for funds used during construction, shall be charged
to particular jobs or units on the basis of the amounts of such overheads

reasonably applicable thereto so that each job or unit shall bear its equitable
propanion of such costs and that the entire costs of the unit, both direct and
overhead shall be deducted from the plant accounts at the time the property is

retired .

B. As far as practicable the determination of payroll charges includible in
construction overheads shall be based on time card distributions thereof. Where
this procedure is impractical, special studies shall be made periodically of the time

of supervisory employees devoted to construction activities so that only such
overhead costs as have a definite relation to construction shall be capitalized. The
addition to direct construction costs of arbitrary percentages or amourits to cover

assumed overhead costs is not permitted .

C. The records supporting the entries for overhead construction costs shall be so

kept as to show the total amount of each overhead for each year the nature and
amount of each overhead expenditure charged to each construction work order
and to each utility plant account, and the basis of distribution of such costs.

In the following section we describe in detail the approach used to complete the requested work.

PA APPROACH

To complete the assessment of the Companys current practices for capitalizing indirect overheads for APUC/LUC PA
completed the following tasks.

. identified those corporate organizations providing support services to the regulated utilities. both company and
department.

Identified current practices used to capitalize indirect overheads for the services provided by APUC and LUC.

We reviewed the approach taken to complete the APUC/LUC 2018 and 2019 indirect overhead study and
performed the following.

Assessed the instructions provided to cost center managers when completing the survey to identify work
performed in support of capital activities against NARUC and FERC USoA guidance and common industry
practices. Based on previous studies completed by PA. these activities may include. but not be limited to. the
following?

J

J
J
J
/
J
J

J
/
J
J
J

Providing leadership regarding capital expenditure resource allocation decisions and spend levels
(i.e. senior executives)
Developing longterm plans and forecasts of capital expenditures
Developing capital budgets
Processing, validating correcting time cards with charges to construction projects
Processing. validating. correcting vouchers for charges to construction projects
All tasks associated with closing construction and retirement work orders
Monitoring actual expenditures compared to budget for capital expenditures and explaining budget
variances
Recruiting and hiring employees performing construction activities
Labor negotiations for represented employees performing construction activities
Providing insurance coverage for construction activities
Auditing construction activities
Workers comp claims for field workers

3 For Liberty Utilities some of the activities on this list are performed by LUSC employees rather than APUCILUC employees.

l hl [LIBERTY L 2018 6 .;»lRECT QVERHEAD CAPITALIZATIOn STUDy results April 8. 2019



V
/
J

/

J

/

Time spent arranging financing for capital projects
Legal work for construction contracts
Manage IT infrastructure (e.g.. networks telecommunications, computer hardware. etc) and
information systems supporting construction
Time spent by Procurement on capital related protects
Time devoted to Resource Planning. Scheduling and Dispatching related to capital projects
Directing and supervising employees with responsibilities for any of the above.

Reviewed survey responses for consistency with the above guidance.

Assessed whether the study process considered the use of statistical bases for the determination of
capitalization percentages where appropriate.

Assessed whether the study process separately assessed nonlabor expenses (e.g. external audit fees
hardware / software maintenance fees) where appropriate.

.

Reviewed the methodology used to develop the indirect overhead capitalization percentage based on the
survey results.

Developed conclusions and recommendations based on the work performed.

Based on our review of current capitalization practices at Liberty Utilities. PA believes that current policies are
reasonable while providing opportunities for enhancement as allowed for by the USoA to more fully align with common
industry practices.

SUMMARY OF F I NDI NGS AND RECOMMENDATI ONS

1. The definition of capital related activities as described In the completed surveys are consistent with those
activities considered to be capital-related as used by PA Consulting when completing similar A8iG capitalization
studies for U.S regulated utilities. in our opinion, this definition of capital-related activities is consistent with
FERC and NARUC guidance

2 . The calculated combined percentages for APUC/LUC appropriately reflect the relative cost of services provided
by APUC and LUC.

3. The survey form does not currently ask cost center heads to identify the percentage of departmental labor which
direct charges capital projects. This question should be asked with the calculation of the weighted average then
adjusted to reflect only departmental labor which is expensed. As an example. see the IT discussion below We
expect that other administrative departments. for example Legal. also direct charge specific capital projects.

4 . For Human Resources (HR) and information Technology (IT). PA has generally found when completing similar
studies that the connection between services provided and how those services support capital activities is less
direct and requires a statistical solution rather than a survey solution in developing the capitalization
percentage.

a. Human Resources - The current study uses the overhead studys overall capitalization percentage for
the HR cost centers. While this is a statisticaltype approach PA suggests that a more theoretically-
supportable approach is to develop a percentage based on the percentage of total employees (utility
regional and APUC!LUC) benefiting from the specific services provided who directly or indirectly
charge construction projects. Based on a preliminary analysis. differences between the cunent study
results and the recommended approach are not significant enough to warrant adjustment as part of
the current study. PA recommends that the approach for these HR departments (as well as Training
and EH&S) be revisited In subsequent studies.

b. Information Technology - To complement survey responses PA recommends a multi-step analytical I
statistical approach such as the following to develop capitalization percentages for IT costs.'

i. Identify and categorize IT services. While this categorization can quickly become very
granular. we recommend a higher-level categorization of no more than a half dozen or so cost
pools. One suggested categorization is Applications. Operations and Infrastructure. in
previous studies. weve found a need to breakdown the Applications" cost pool as different
groups of employees often benefit from different applications

' About 80% of IT ronlabor costs are direct charged is the utilities and are excluded from the pool of dollars capitalized based on the results of this
study There are differirig practices in place at the individual utilities regarding the capitalization of these. and other. direct charged costs

JBERTV UTiU 2c 1a 8 i 9 1NQlRECT OVERHEAD CAPITALIZATION STUDy results April 8 2019



ii. Identify appropriate cost drivers by category. These cost drivers may be based on a survey
approach depending on the nature of the services provided.

iii. Develop a capitalization percentage that properly weights both labor and nonlabor spend.

c. information Technology - For certain IT cost centers. the survey responses were revised based on
our review to more clearly describe the breakdown between labor direct charged to capital projects
and labor expensed; and for expensed labor to better reflect the percent of time spent supporting
capital project.

5 To develop the final combined APUC/LUC INDOH rate for 2018 the Company adjusted the study results
calculated prior to our review for the issues identified in 4.c. above and then weighted the 2018 individual
APUC and LUC INDOH rates based on 2018 budgeted APUC and LUC allocated shared services dollars.

6 .

7

To develop the final combined APUCiLUC lNDOH rate for 2019 the Company weighted the individual 2019
APUC and LUC INDOH rates based on 2019 budgeted APUC and LUC allocated shared services dollars.

During calendar 2018 the regulated utilities properly used the calculated percentage from the prior study
(21%) to capitalized allocated APUC/LUC costs. Now that the 2018 study is complete. we recommend that
the updated INDOH percentage be used in place of the prior study percentage.

8. Now that the 201g study is complete we recommend that the 2019 INDOH percentage should be used in
place of the 2018 percentage going forward.

CONCLUSI ON

The increase in lNDOH percentages from 21% (based on the 2013 study) to 32.55% and 32.08%. for 2018 and 2019
respectively. based on the current study in large part reflects increasing levels of capital spend; for example in 2013
Liberty Utilities had $98.5 million in additions to utility plants while in 2017 this amount had increased to $397.9
million. The Company forecasts capital expenditures to average s1.0 billion annually for the period 2019 through 2022.

In our opinion the approach used by the Company in completing its 2018 and 2019 APUC!LUC indirect overhead
study is reasonable and within common industry practices and the calculated lNDOH percentages for APUC/LUC
resulting from the study (32.56% for 2018 and 32.08% for 2019) are reasonable.
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CHAPTER 2: LIBERTY UTILITIES 2018 AND 2019 INDIRECT
OVERHEAD (INDOH) STUDY PROCESS

STEPS IN THE Apuc/Luc INDOH STUDY PROCESS

A
In late 2018. the Company completed an indirect overhead study for the Canadian employees of Liberty Utilities
(Canada) Corp. (LUC) and Algonquin Power 8 Utilities Corp (APUC). The previous study was completed in 2013.
survey process was used to identify the time spent indirectly supporting capital projects by department.

The design of the survey form was based on the collaborative efforts of the Corporate Accounting and Regulatory
teams.

The study was kicked-off in mid»July with a Web Ex meeting to explain the new INDOH survey form and provide
guidance to the department heads (or their representatives) on how the form should be completed. Completed surveys
were required for each APUCILUC department. A supporting presentation along with a completed survey example
was provided and then later emailed to the teams.

per odically (between every 3-5 years based onIt is the Cornpanvs intention that these surveys will Oe refreshed
standard rate case cycle)

INDIRECT OVERHEAD CAPITALIZATION FORM
The blank survey form sent to department heads at the start of the study process is provided below.

U F .. .
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Liberty Utilities
w a v  o n .(i¥z

LIBERTY UTILITIES
manner owl;Rm:An cAprrAL1:z.xnox FORM

BACKGROUND: A capital project is defined as a axed asset that is used to provide services to
customers; such as land, buildings equxpimeim, plant computer hardware and so&nare, and other sinnilar
protects. Capital expenses consist of two components: direct costs (time expenses coded to a specific
budgeted capital project) and induct overhead that supports capital projects excluding acquisition
projects (percentage of tandxrect costs).

PYRPOSE OF FORM: To be completed by Liberty Utilities (Canada) Corp and Algonquin Povnex &
Utilities Corp. departments to help detainnhue and support the derived indirect overhead oercemage.

INSTRUCTIONS: Review your depaxtnnenfs duties applicable to regulated utilities and Mme spent on
tasks relaxed to capital projects during the past year and provide the average percentage of time spent on
such activities, along with a fear responsibilities that are performed for time spent on capital projects.

The following are some examples of capital project reared activities:

.

I

.

.

.

.

•

Attending a capital budget meeting or prepaiug a capital budget.
Preparing firuancid statements for capital eucpenditures.
Ordering maxaials for capital projects.
Accounting duties performed cm caadtal projects
Cwustcma communications for capital projects.
Aiiendiing capital project requueman resource ad vendor meetings.
Preparing a business case for capita! projects.

v Liberty Utilities
v u n 4.14-x

Lrsrxrv LTll.ITIES
IIVDIRECT ovnzuzsn CAPlT\LIL\TfON FOR\I

Deparmuenc

Company Code & Cost Code

Nombes of Oalzville employees;

Department Description:

Capital Acmities :

How much of you groups me is spent on capital projects or supporting capital projects"
Lin a few responsibilities the are performed if you have my time spent on capital projects.

" & < : * i i viu2Ai GN STUdy QesuNs April s  80192G 18 & . i enact OVERi&A8 CAP;



Depar tment  Staf f  -Canadian Employees Only

L i s t e names job titles and pextentage of time speiat indirectly on capitalrelated projects

of all employees for Liberty Utilizes

%Job T it leF i rs t N a m e L a s t N a m e

Total °a

_ _ _ __ _ _ _
_ _ _

On average, mu Department spends about °/is (Total employee % Number of
anployees) of our time indiredy on capital reined projects for Liberty Utilities

Department Manager Company Name (LUC or APUC)

D a t eSignature (PRINT DITIAL S)

Be iindxcztmg my mxtxals above I ¢:o1ni:Emuthe above percentage has been revxewed and agreed wi t h by

my nnainager

REVIEW AND VERIFICATION PROCESS

Upon receipt of the completed surveys. Regulatory personnel entered the survey data into a spreadsheet and
performed the following tasks.

Confirmed that all required responses were received. Followedup with departments for whom responses were
not received.

Reviewed responses for completeness.

Reconciled the total number of employees reported to data provided from HRlS

Adjusted the reported data for employees dedicated to Liberty Power or whose time was direct charged to
capital projects.

Calculated the overall percentage for LUC for all departments except HR. Training Facilities and Rent and
EH&S.

Used the LUC percentage for the remaining departments and calculated a 2018 and 2019 total percentage for
LUC.

Calculated the indirect overhead percentage for APUC.

Calculated a combined INDOH rate for both 2018 and 2019 for APUC/LUC by weighting the indirect overhead
percentages for APUC and LUC individually with their respective allocated shared services 2018 and 2019
budget amounts as provided by Corporate Accounting.

Activities related to business development and utility acquisitions were not included in the survey.

Following the work completed by Regulatory to develop the overall 2018 and 2019 weighted INDOH % Corporate
Finance performed the following first level review;

Ensured departmental submissions reconciled to 2018 capitalization survey tab and the 2019 tab

Reconciled department and employee lists to HRtS Excel extract to ensure completeness

TALIZATEON STUSY resul ts April S. 2r=1s»ze e s s 2 0 8 9  l N9 3 RE CT  GV E RHE A D
Ki»nv¢sc1 . . 8



Reviewed department submissions greater than 50% (threshold is based on collective experience as anything
>50% seems high and should be investigated)

Confirmed accuracy of average department calculations

Reviewed average calculation in column K on 2018 Capitalization survey' tab and 2019' tab

The Director Regulatory Accounting performed a following second level review;

. Ensured departmental submissions reconciled to '2018 capitalization survey tab and 2019 tab

Liaised with department with submissions greater than 50%

Reviewed average calculation in column K on 2018 Capitalization survey' tab and 2019' tab

Reviewed department listing to ensure it was complete

4-.f r1 .1- 2018 s 2019 r.; ¢iz VERHEADcAi>irAuzArx>n 3T189V Appia a.2019



CHAPTER 3: 2018 AND 2019 INDOH STUDY RESULTS

The combined APUC/LUC indirect overhead percentage for 2018 (based on 2018 budgeted APUC and LUC allocated
shared services costs) resulting from the study process described in the preceding section is 32.55% as shown in the
following tabIe.5

bi
2018 Budget (S) lated

INDOH vs
e i g h s e d

noH %
" :.

: ...
f . ;
. ; ,

z 4" 19. . -
9

Luc 23. 12%29.55%78%38,891,360

APUC 22% 942%43.33%10807854

NA 3255°/,100%Tota I 49.699214

The combined APUC/LUC Indirect overhead percentage for 2019 resulting from the study process described in the
preceding section is 32.08% as shown in the following table.

ve 8%09 Bud et Isl Weighted
INDOH %

Bal
INDQI4 %

019
at

i i  ~ § . l u

LUC 82% 29.58% 24.21%38371335

12% 43.33%APUC 7.87%8520063

NATota I 32.08%100%46891,398

IBERT  Y UT  ILIT  i ts 2018  8  2019  INDIRECT  OVERHEAD CAPIT AL IZAT ION ST UDy resu l ts Ap ri l  8  201%
.V . l l 4 1 v l . i t o  : *
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1. 1 i  IINTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF TESTI'VlO'\Y.

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.Q.

A. My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive,

Phoenix, Arizona 85029.

Q. WHA T l S YOUR PROFESSION A ND B A CK GRGUND?

1A. am a self -employed, Certif ied Public Accountant providing consulting and

general accounting services to utility companies. I have a B.S. in Chemistry and

Accounting f rom Northern Arizona University (1980), and an M.B.A. with an

emphasis in Finance from the University of Phoenix (1991 ).

Q. WOULD YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR PRIOR WORK AND

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE?

A. Prior to becoming a private consultant, I was employed by High-Tech Institute,

Inc., and served as controller and chief financial officer. Prior to working for

High-Tech Institute, I worked as a division controller for the Apollo Group, Inc.

Before joining the Apollo Group, I was employed at Kozo ran & Ker rode, CPAs.

In that position, I prepared compilations and other write-up work for water and

wastewater utilities, as well as tax returns.

In my private practice, I have prepared and/or assisted in the preparation of

dozens of water and wastewater utilities rate applications before the Arizona

Corporation Commission ("Commission"). I have also testified in regulatory

proceedings before public utility commissions in Texas, California, Montana,

Arkansas and Alaska. A copy of my regulatory work experience is attached as

Exh ib i t  TJB-RB-DTI.

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING IN THIS PROCEEDING?Q.

A.

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

1 4

15

1 6

17

1 8

1 9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Con). ("Liberty Black

Mountain" or the "Company"). Liberty Black Mountain is seeking a determination
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of its fair value rate base ("FVRB") and the setting of rates and charges for

wastewater utility service based on that finding. For convenience, my direct

testimony is being filed in two volumes.

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THIS VOLUME OF YOUR DIRECT

TESTIMONY?

A. To address all the components of the revenue requirement and rates, except the

cost of capital. I address rate base, income statement (revenue and operating

expenses), required increase in revenue, and rate design and proposed rates and

charges for service. I am sponsoring the direct schedules (A through C and E, F,

and H), which are f i led concurrently herewith. I was responsible for  the

preparation of these schedules based on my investigation and review of Liberty

Black Mountain's relevant books and records.

Q. WHAT IS COVERED IN THE SECOND VOLUME OF YOUR DIRECT

TESTIMONY

A. In a second, separate volume of my direct testimony, I address cost of capital and

sponsor the D schedules. As shown on the D-l Schedules, the proposed capital

structure for the Company is 46 percent debt and 54 percent equity. Liberty Black

Mountain's proposed weighted cost of long-term debt is 3.56 percent and required

cost of common equity is 10.50 percent. The weighted average cost of capital

("WACC") for the Company is 7.31 percent.

WHAT IS THE COMPANY'S PROPOSED CAPITAL STRUCTURE?Q.

A. in the Company's 2015 rate case, the Commission authorized a capital structure of

70 percent equity and 30 percent debt. In this rate case, the Company is proposing

a capital structure of 54 percent equity and 46 percent debt.

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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11.

I  r

OVERVIE\V OF APPLICATION.

PLEASE SUMMARIZE LIBERTY BLACK MOI l\TAIN'S APPLICATION.Q.

A. Liberty Black Mountain's FVRB is $14,408,605 and the Company is seeking total

revenues of $3,352,I 76 The increase in annual revenues necessary to provide for

recovery of Company's operating expenses and a 7.31 percent return on rate base is

approximately $878,785, an increase of approximately 35.53 percent over the

adjusted and annualized test year revenues of $2,473,391 .

Q. WHAT ARE THE MAIN DRIVERS OF THE COMPANY'S REQUESTED

INCREASE IN THIS CASE"

A. The main driver of the requested revenue increase in this case is costs incurred by

Liberty Black Mountain to shut down the Boulder's Wastewater Treatment Plant

("Boulders WWTP").

HOW MUCH DID THE PLANT CLOSURE COST?Q.

A. Matthew Garlick, the Company's President has a table identifying the specific

plant closure costs in his direct testimony and the total comes to approximately

S1 l million.l Some of these costs have been recognized in the prior rate case. For

example, $1,133,080 of costs were dealt with in the last rate case where $825,080

was recognized as a deferred regulatory asset, Sl 08,000 was recognized through

additional revenues through an increased effluent rate to the Boulders Resort, and

the Company agreed to forego recovery of S200000 of costs. 2 In the instant case,

the Company is seeking recognition of $8,698,508 of additional plant closure

costs,3 about $210,000 of non-plant closure related post-test year plant, and

$1,200,000 of additional City of Scottsdale wastewater treatment capacity

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1 Direct Testimony of Matthew Garlick ("Garlick DL") at 20.

Decision 75510 (April 22, 2016) at 12:26 - 1316.

3 About 57,175,909 was placed into service in 2018 but not transferred from construction work in progress
as of the end of 2018, and the remaining Sl ,522,597 will be placed into service in 2019.

SHAFIRO LAW FIRM
APROFESSIONALCov.pouATios

3



purchased in 2018. I will discuss the raternaking treatment of these costs later in

my testimony

111. RATE BASE. INCOME STATEMENT AND SUMMARY SCHEDULES.

A. A E and F Schedules.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SCHEDULES LABELED AS A, E, AND F.Q.

A. The A-l Schedule is a summary of the rate base, operating income, current

operating margin, required operating margin, operating income deficiency, and the

increase in gross revenue. The return on FVRB, proposed increase in the revenue

requirement, and revenues at present and proposed and customer classifications are

also shown on this schedule.

The A-2 Schedule is a summary of results of operations for the test year,

prior years, and a projected year at present rates and proposed rates.

Schedule A-3 contains the capital structure for the test year and the two

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

prior years.

Schedule A-4 contains the plant construction and plant-in-service for the test

year and prior years. The projected plant additions are also shown on this

schedule.

Schedule A-5 is the summary of the changes in financial position (cash

flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year at

present and proposed rates.

The E Schedules are based on Liberty Black Mountain's actual operating

results, as reported in annual reports filed with the Commission. The E-l Schedule

contains the comparative balance sheet data the years 2016, 2017, and 2018 ending

on December 31 .

Schedule E-2, page 1, contains the income statement for the years 2016,

2017, and 2018 ending on December 3 l .

s l1 Ap iRo L A W F IRM
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Schedule E-3 contains the statements of changes in Liberty Black

Mountain's financial position for the test year and the two prior years.

Schedule E-4 provides the changes in stockholder equity.

Schedule E-5 contains plant-in-service at the end of the test year, and one

year prior to the end of the test year.

Schedule E-7 contains operating statistics for the years ended 2016, 2017,

and 2018 ending on December 3 l .

Schedule E-8 contains the taxes charged to operations.

The accountant's notes to the financial statements and the financial

assumptions used in preparing the rate filing schedules are shown on Schedules E-9

and F-4, respectively, in accordance with the Commission's standard filing

requirements.

Schedule F-1 contains the results of operations at the present rates (actual

and adjusted), and at proposed rates.

Schedule F-2 contains the summary of changes in financial position (cash

flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year at

present and proposed rates.

Schedule F-3 shows projected construction requirements for 2019, 2020,

and 2021 .

Schedule F-4 contains the assumptions used in developing the adjustments

and projections contained in the rate filing.

Q.

B. B Schedules Rate Base .

WOULD YOU EXPLAIN THE RATE BASE SCHEDULES, WHICH ARE

LABELED AS THE B SCHEDULES?

A. Yes. I will start with Schedule B-5, which is the cash working capital allowance.

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

l l

12

13

1 4

15

1 6

1 7

18

1 9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 The Company is proposing working capital of a negative $59,80I based upon my
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lead-lag study.

v
1PLEASE (j0\TINUE.Q.

A. The Company did not file Schedules B-3 and B-4 To limit issues in dispute,

Liberty Black Mountain is requesting that its original cost rate base ("OCRB") be

used as its FVRB .

Q. HAVE YOU PREPARED SCHEDULES SHOWING ADJUSTMENTS TO

THE ORIGINAL COST RATE BASE"

A. Yes. Schedule B-2 shows adjustments to the OCRB cost rate base proposed by

Liber ty Black Mountain. Schedules B-2, pages 2 through 7, provide the

supporting information.

/1. Plant-in-Service (PIS) and Accumulated Depreciation (A D).

PLEASE DISCUSS THE PIS ADJUSTMENTS.Q.

A.

service ("PIS"). There are six PIS adjustments included in Adjustment I

" D a s

9

B-2 adjustment number I, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts plant-in-

These

are shown on Schedule B-2, page 3, and are labeled as adjustments "B," "C,"

$£E$77 and ££F 77

Adjustment A of B-2 adjustment number l increases PIS by $210,857 for

post-test year plant. The Company is seeking inclusion of the following post-test

year plant in this case. Specifically, Liberty Black Mountain has $210,856.61 of

post-test-year plant, including $1 19,819.90 for vehicle replacements, $89,168.77

for inflow and infiltration manholes under the Scottsdale Capacity agreement, and

S I ,867.94 for lift station pump replacements.

Adjustment B of B-2 adjustment number I increases PIS by $8,698,506 for

About $7,175,909 of these costs were inBoulders WWTP plant closure costs.

service by the end of 2018 but were not transferred from construction work-in-

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 l

12

13

1 4

15

16

17

1 8

1 9

20
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22

23

24

25

26 progress at the end of 2018, and the remaining $1,522,597 will be placed into
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service in 2019. The Commission ordered closure of the Boulders WWTP in

Liberty Black Mountain's prior rate case, Decision No. 75510.

Adjustment C of B-2 adjustment number l reduces PIS for projected post-

test year retirements, which are primarily related to plant closure.

Adjustment D of  B-2 adjustment number l reduces PIS for  allocated

corporate plant.

Adjustment E of  B-2, adjustment number l, adjusts PIS to ref lect the

reconciliation of the reconstruction of the Company's PIS reflected on Schedule B-

2, pages 3.6 to 3.10, to recorded general ledger amounts as shown on Schedule E-

l

PLEA SE DISCUSS THE A /D A DJUSTMENTS.Q.

A.

are seven A/D adjustments inc luded in Adjustment l.

LLC 7?7 ¢LD'va " E . 1 '

B-2 adjustment number 2, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts A/D. There

These are shown on

Schedule B-2, page 4, and are labeled as adjustments

Adjustment A of B-2 adjustment number 2 ref lects A/D (using half-year

convention) related to post-test year plant proposed in Adjustment "A" of B-2

adjustment number l. As has been the historical practice, this adjustment reflects a

half-year of depreciation

Adjustment B of B-2 adjustment number 2 increases A/D for post-in-service

depreciation on the plant closure costs and is related to PIS B-2 adjustment 1-B.

The A/D of the costs of closure reflects depreciation through June 30, 2020.

Q. WHY DID YOU CALCULATE DEPRECIATION THROUGH JUNE 30,

A.

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2020?

For two reasons. First, June 30, 2020 is an approximation of when new rates will

be put into effect from this rate case. If the rate case takes longer than expected,

the A/D will be adjusted accordingly. Second, it reflects the date through which the

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
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Company would record depreciation and which would be offset by an equivalent

amount of deferred depreciation as a regulatory asset, both of which would be

recognized in rate base and new rates. I will discuss deferred depreciation further a

bit later in my direct testimony when I discuss the Company's proposed regulatory

assets.

THA NK  YOU, MR. B OURA SSA . PLEA SE CONTINUE.Q.

A. Adjustment C of B-2 adjustment number 2 reflects the adjustment to A/D and is

related to the post-test year retirements from B-2 adj vestment l-C.

Adjustment D of  B-2 adjustment number 2 ref lects the A/D related to

allocated corporate plant.

Adjustment E of  B-2, adjustment number 2, adjusts A/D to ref lect the

reconciliation of the reconstruction of the Company's A/D reflected on Schedule

B-2, pages 3.6 to 3.10, to recorded general ledger amounts as shown on Schedule

E- l.

Q. DO THE PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

SHOWN ()N SCHEDULE B-2 REFLECT THE LAST COMMISSION RATE

ORDER FOR LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN?

A. Yes. The Company's reconstruction of the PIS and A/D balances started with the

PIS and A/D balance approved in the last rate case. Reconciliation to the starting

balances for PIS and A/D are shown on Schedule B-2, page 3.6. Plant additions

3 .

and retirements since the end of the last test year have been added to and deducted

from total plant shown on Schedule B-2, pages 3.6 to IO. Pages 3.6 to 3.10 of

the schedule also show the details for the A/D from the end of the last test year

through the end of the test year using the half-year convention for depreciation.

l
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2. Contributions-in-Aid of Construction (CIAC).

PLEASE DISCUSS THE CIAC ADJUSTMENTS.Q.

A. B-2 adjustment number 3, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts CIAC and

accumulated amortization ("A.A.") to the reconstructed balances shown on

Schedule B-2, page 5.1 and summarized on Schedule B-2, page 5.

Q. DO THE CIAC AND A.A. BALANCES SHOW N ON SCHEDULE B-2

REFLECT THE LAST COMMISSION RATE ORDER?

A. Yes. The starting CIAC and A.A. balances shown in the reconstruction are the

balances approved in the last rate order Additional CIAC recorded since the end

of the last year has been added to CIAC and are shown on Schedule B-2, page 5.1.

Computed amortization for each year based upon the annual composite

depreciation rate for plant has been added to A.A. and is also shown on Schedule

B-2, page 5. l .

3. Advances-in-Aid of Construction (AIAC).

PLEASE DISCUSS THE AIAC ADJUSTMENT.Q.

A. B-2 adjustment number 4, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts AIAC to the

reconstructed amounts shown on Schedule B-2, page 6.1 and summarized on

Schedule B-2, page 6.

Q. DOES THE AIAC BALANCE SHOW N ON SCHEDULE B-2 REFLECT

THE LAST COMMISSION RATE 0ROER°

A. Yes. The starting AIAC balance shown in the reconstruction is the balance

approved in the last rate order. Additional AIAC recorded since the end of the last

year has been added to AIAC and are shown on Schedule B-2, page 6. l
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HAVECURRENTLY AQ.

4. Deferred Regulatory Assets.

DOES LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN

DEFERRED REGULATORY ASSET"

A. Yes, a deferred regulatory asset was approved in the last rate case in order to allow

the Company to begin recovering a return on the costs it had already incurred

related to closure of the Boulders WWTP.4 Now, with the full amount of closure

costs known, the deferred regulatory asset needs to be adjusted in this rate case.

Q. PLEASE DISCUSS THE ADJUSTMENTS TO DEFERRED REGULATORY

ASSETS THE COMPANY IS PROPOSING IN THIS RATE CASE.

A. B-2 adjustment number 5, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, increases deferred

regulatory assets for the cost of additional wastewater treatment capacity the

depreciation related to these costs.

Company purchased from the City of Scottsdale ("Additional Capacity") and for

other plant closure costs, along with post-in-service AFUDC and post-in-service

The proposed amounts of post-in-service

AFUDC and post-in-service depreciation are shown on B-2 Schedule, page 7. For

the Additional Capacity, the post-in-service AFUDC and post-in-service

depreciation total $374,224 ($254,216 of AFUDC and $120,008 of depreciation)

and are based on a cost of $1,200,000 incurred in January of 2018. Deferred

AFUDC and depreciation are computed through June 30, 2020, which, as

mentioned, is the date used for when the Additional Capacity will be recognized in

rate base through rates from this case. Again, if the rate case takes longer than

expected, the requested AFUDC and deferred depreciation can be adjusted

accordingly.

4 Decision No. 75510 at 13:2-6.
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For the plant closure costs, the post-in-service AFUDC and post-in-service

depreciation totaling $1,589,894 ($1,130,120 of  AFUDC and $459,774 of

depreciation) are based on 2018 actual and 2019 projected PIS costs totaling

$8,698,506 Deferred AFUDC and depreciation are computed through June 30,

2020 for the reasons mention previously.

lQ. ON WHAT BASIS DOES THE COMPANY PROPOSE RECOGNIZING

POST-IN-SERVICE AFUDC AND POST-IN-SERVICE DEPRECIATION

ON THESE COSTS RELATED TO CLOSURE OF THE BOULDERS

WWTP?

A. The basis is the Commission's order adopting the Comprehensive Settlement

Agreement in the Company's prior rate case decision.5 Regarding the Additional

Capacity purchase cost, section 3.3.2.2 of that settlement agreement states:

For ratemaking purposes, the Parties agree that the Company
shall treat the Replacement Capacity cost as a regulatory asset
and that the Company is to be permitted to defer the cost of
the Replacement Capacity depreciation expense recorded on
the underlying regulatory assets, and to accrue post-in-service
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)
for later recovery in rates. The Parties further agree that the
post-in service AFUDC rate shall be 7.71 percent, the
weighted average cost of capital set forth in Section 2.4
above, and that the deferred amount shall be depreciated at a
rate of 5 percent until such time as if is recognized for
inclusion in rate base."

Q. BUT THAT SECTION OF THE AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE

COMMISSION DID NOT MENTION OTHER PLANT CLOSURE COSTS,

MR. BOURASSA?

A. Correct, the other plant closure costs are addressed in a different section of the

6

SDecision No. 75510 at 17:28 - l8:l.

Decision No. 77510, Exhibit B (emphasis added).
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Comprehensive Settlement Agreement deals with the plant closure costs and states:

agreement approved in the Company's prior decision. Section 3.4.2.5 of the

The Parties acknowledge that the remaining closure costs can
only be estimated at this time, and that despite the Company's
best efforts, the final actual remaining closure costs may be
higher than the current estimate. Additionally, the Parties
agree that the actual, total cost subject to the accrual of post-
in-service AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation in
accordance with Sections 3.4.2.3 and 3.4.2.4 above shall not
exceed $3,299,700 ($2,699,700 plus a maximum o f
$500,000), which amount is exclusive of the cost of the
Replacement Capacity addressed in Section 3.3.2 above. The
Company may seek relief in its next rate case for the actual
construction costs that exceed the maximum amount of
S3,299,700, if any, that are subject to deferred depreciation
and the accrual of post in-service AFUDC in accordance with
this Comprehensive Settlement. 7

Q. DOESN'T THA T SECTION OF THE SETTL EMENT A GREEMENT

LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF PLANT CLOSURE COSTS SUBJECT TO

POST-IN SERVICE AFUDC AND DEFERRED DEPRECIATION?

A. No. The Parties agreed to limit the amount of closure costs automatically subject

to this treatment to $3,299,700 because that was the only estimate of the closure

I

costs then available. However, the Commission and the parties clearly recognized

that the plant closure costs estimates were preliminary and subject to changes For

this reason, the Settlement Agreement expressly contemplated that if the costs

exceeded the estimated cap, the Company could seek post-in service AFUDC and

deferred depreciation on the total closure cost amount as shown in the excerpt

provided from that agreement.

7 ld

x Decision No. 75510 at 13:21 - l4:4, Garlick Dt. at 21-22.
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Q. WHY DOES LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN BELIEVE AN AMOUNT

HIGHER THAN THE LIMIT IN THE PRIOR RATE CASE SHOULD BE

ALLOWED IN THIS CASE?

A. Mr. Garlick discusses the Company's closure of the Boulders W W TP in

significant detail in his direct testimony and as he testifies, the Company did what

it was ordered to do by the Commission at the behest of the customers and

community, it did everything the right way, it did not spend any more than was

necessary and the total costs were reasonable and prudent.9 It should also be

recalled that in the 2015 rate case Liberty Black Mountain gave up the plant

closure cost surcharge that was both a condition of its agreement to close the

Boulders WWTP and approved by the Commission in the 2009 rate case.'° That

provision was specifically intended to ensure the Company's timely recovery of

The adjustments I have made to include post in service AFUDC and

costs it was required to incur to comply with the Commission's orders to close the

plant.

deferred depreciation on the plant closure costs are intended to do the same thing.

5. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (ADIT).

PLEASE DISCUSS THE ADIT ADJUSTMENT.Q.

A. Adjustment number 7, shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, reflects the computed

deferred income taxes at the end of the test year. The Company's computation is

based on the adjusted PIS, A/D, AlAC, and CIAC balances in the instant case and

the adjusted tax basis of its assets using the effective tax rates computed on the

Schedule C-3, page 2. The detail of the Company's deferred income tax

computation is shown on Schedule B-2, pages 8.0 and 8. l

9 Garlmk Dt. at 15-16.

10 See Decision No. 755 l() at 14:15-16, Decision No. 73885 at 50:22-25; Decision No. 71865 at 54:7
5517
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C SCHEDULES INCOME STATEMENT

WOUL D YOU EXPL A IN THE C SCHEDUL ES?

Iv .

Q.

A.

The

Schedule C-l, page I summarizes the test year actual and adjusted revenues and

expenses. Schedule C-1, page 21 and 2.2 shows the individual adjustments to the

test year. The following is a summary of adjustments shown on Schedule C-I,

pages 2.1 and 2.2.

Adjustment l annualizes depreciation and amortization expense.

proposed depreciation rate for each component of  utility plant is  shown on

Schedule C-2, page 2. The depreciation rates approved in the last rate case were

plant account specific. The Company proposes to continue to use account specific

rates on a going forward basis. The C`ompany's proposed depreciation and

amortization also reflects amortization of CIAC at the composite depreciation rate

of depreciable plant, amortization of Excess Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

based upon the weighted average remaining life of depreciable plant at the end of

2017, and amortization of Deferred Regulatory Assets based upon a 20-year

amortization period.

Adjustment 2 increases the property taxes based on proposed revenues and

using the Arizona Department of Revenue's valuation method. The property tax

rate is reflective of 2018 property tax rates. The details of the computation are

shown on Schedule C-2, page 3.

Adjustment 3 is intentionally left blank. Typically, Adjustment 3 would be

used for rate case expense adj ustments .

WHERE IS THE RATE CASE EXPENSE SHOWN?Q.

A. Rate case expense is not reflected in the operating expenses because the Company

is requesting recovery through a rate case expense surcharge.

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

l l

12

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

5lIAPIRO LAW FIRM
A PROFESSIONALColdoxATms

1 4



Q. WHY IS LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A

RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE?

A. I believe this methodology is fair to both customers and the utility because it avoids

potential over or under recovery of rate case expense that can happen when rate

case expense is treated as a "normalized" expense. Rate case expense is not a

normal, regular expense. It is incurred for a limited purpose, outside the test year,

and may bear little resemblance to other cases where the expense is incurred.

Additionally, the utility pays rate case costs in advance and when treated as a

out longer than the amortization period, the utility over recovers.

typical expense, any unrecovered rate case expense is forfeited if the utility gets

new rates before the amortization period has run. Alternatively, if the utility stays

A surcharge

avoids both possible outcomes because the utility will be allowed to collect the

surcharge until it recovers the authorized level of rate case expense and then the

surcharge ceases to be charged. In other words, using a rate case expense

surcharge, the Company will recover the amount authorized, no more, and no less.

IFQ. W HAT THE NEXT RATE CASE IS COMPLETE BEFORE THE

COMPANY COMPLETES ITS RECOVERY OF THE COST OF THIS

CASE UNDER THE RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE"

A

This also has the benefit of making the cost of

A rate case expense surcharge can always be a line item on the customer bill and

can include amounts to be recovered from different rate cases. The amount can

adjust as needed, up or down.

ratemaking transparent to all stakeholders and another reason that in my

experienced professional opinion, rate case expense surcharges should be used in

most, if not all rate cases.
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Q- OKAY, THANK YOU, MR. BOURASSA. WHAT lS THE REQUESTED

TOTAL RATE CASE EXPENSE?

A. The Company estimates rate case expense of $450,000 to be recovered over four

years, or $122,500 annually.

HOW WAS THIS AMOUNT DETERMINED"Q.

A. It is an estimate based on the significant combined experience for lead counsel and

me before the Commission in rate cases, including the last three rate cases for

Liberty Black Mountain. In consultation with the C.lompany's representatives, who

themselves have considerable experience in Commission ratemaking procedures,

we came up with our estimate taking into account the unique and anticipated

circumstances in this rate case, and the lengthy, complicated, often litigious and

always expensive history of the Company's closure of the Boulders WWTP. If the

estimate turns out to be too low or too high, it can always be revisited as the rate

case progresses.

Q. BASED UPON THE TEST YEAR-END NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS,

WHAT IS THE MONTHLY RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE?

A. The Company has about 2,200 customers. The proposed annual rate case expense

is $122,500. The resulting monthly surcharge per customer would be $4.26

(S l 22,500/2,200/ l2).

Q-

A. Yes. if the Commission wishes.

Q.

WOULD THE COMPANY AGREE TO ANNUAL REPORTING OF THE

RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE COLLECTIONS TO THE

COMMISSION"

THANK YOU, AGAIN. PLEASE CONTINUE W ITH YOUR DISCUSSION

OF THE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENTS.

A.
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annualization of revenues is based on the year-end number of customers during the

test year, compared to the actual number of customers during each month of the

test year. Average revenues per customer by month were computed for the test

year and then multiplied by the increase (or decrease) in number of customers for

each month of the test year. The total of the monthly revenue change comprises

the revenue annualization.

Adjustment number 5 reduces reclaimed water revenues to zero as the

Company will no longer sell reclaimed water with the closing of the Boulders

WWTP.

Adjustment 6 reduces Contractual Services - Professional and reflects a

true-up of test-year allocated labor costs and a pro-forma one-year salary increase.

Adjustment 7 increases purchase wastewater treatment expense for expected

increases in the treatment costs charged by the City of Scottsdale. The Company

also is proposing adjuster mechanisms that are discussed in Ms. Washingrton's

testimony, including an adjuster for changes in the Additional Capacity charges.' 1

Adjustments 8 through 12 are intentionally left blank.

Adjustment 13 adjusts interest expense to reflect interest synchronization

with rate base.

Adjustment 14 reflects income taxes based upon the Company adjusted test

year revenue and expense.

!! Direct Testimony of Leticia Washington at 26-29.
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v .

Q.

RATE DESIGN H SCHEDULES

WHAT ARE THE COMPANY'S PRESENT RATES FOR WASTEWATER

SERVICE?

$79.20

$85.00

s 5. 13

$1.666585

The present rates are: nz

Residential Service - Per Month

Commercial - per Month

Commercial Commodity Charge (per 1,000 gallons)'3

Effluent Sales ( Per thousand gallons)l4

PROPOSED RATES FORQ. VVHAT ARE THE COMPANY'S

VVASTEWATER SERVICE?

A.

s104.94

$112.20

S 6.758

remove

The proposed rates are:

Residential Service - Per Month

Commercial - per Month

Commodity Charge (per 1,000 gallons)'5

Effluent Sales (Per thousand gallons)

WHY IS THE EFFLUENT RATE BEINC REMOVED?Q.

A. Because the Boulders WWTP has ceased to operate and the Company no longer

has any effluent to sell.

Q. THANK YOU. IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING ANY OTHER

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO THE RATE DESIGN?

A. No, and all of the proposed rate increases were done by the same percentage.

12 Exclusive of Tax Savings Surcredit.

13 For commercial customers the commodity charge is based upon monthly water usage.

14 Including Effluent Add-on charge. See the Company's current Tariff of Rates and Charges.

is For commercial customers the commodity charge is based upon monthly water usage.
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Q. WHAT WILL BE THE RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER MONTHLY BILL

UNDER THE NEW RATES"

A. As shown on Schedule H-2, page l, the monthly bill under proposed rates for a

residential customer is $104.94 - a $27.88 increase over the present monthly bill of

$77.06 (including the tax savings credit) or a 36. 18 percent increase.

DOES THIS INCLUDE THE RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE?Q.

A. No. The $4.26 rate case expense surcharge is in addition to the $10494 monthly

- a $32.14 increase over the present monthly bill or a 41.71 percent

rate. When taken together, a residential customer will pay $109.20 ($l04.94 plus

$4.26)

increase.

DOES THE H-2 SCHEDULE SHOW THE IMPACT FOR COMMERCIALQ.

A.

CLASS"

Yes. At an average usage of 34,442 gallons the proposed bill would be $344.98, an

$86.24 increase over the current bill of $258.74 (including the tax savings credit)

or a 33.33 percent increase.

Q. DOES THIS INCLUDE THE RATE CASE EXPENSE SURCHARGE OR

THE PLANT CLOSURE SURCHARGE?

A . Again,  no. The $4.26 rate case expense surcharge is in addition to the $344.58

monthly bill at 34,442 gallons. When taken together, a commercial customer using

34,442 gallons will pay $349.24 ($344.98 plus $4.26) - a $90.50 increase over the

current bill or a 34.98 percent increase.

Q. HOW MUCH OF THE PROPOSED REVENUES ARE RECOVERED

FROM THE RESIDENTIAL CLASS AND THE COMMERCIAL CLASS?

A. About 84 percent and 16 percent, respectively, which is about the same as under

current rates (after factoring in the tax savings credits provided during the test
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1 Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON RATE BASE,

INCOME STATEMENT AND RATE DESIGN?

Yes.
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EXHIBIT TJ B-RB-DTI



RESUME OF THOMAS J. BOURASSA, CPA

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

B.S. Northern Arizona University Chemistry/Accounting (1980)
M.B.A. University of Phoenix with Emphasis in Finance (199 l )
C.P.A. State of Arizona (l995)
Continuing Professional Education -. In areas of tax, accounting, management,
economics finance business valuation consulting, and ethics (80 hrs every two years)

MEMBERSHIPS
Arizona Society of CPAs
Water Utilities Association of Arizona
American Water Works Association

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

1995 - Present CPA - Self Employed
Consultant to utilities on regulatory matters including all aspects of
rate applications (rate base, income statement, cost of capital, cost
of service, and rate design), rate reviews, certificates of
convenience and necessity (CC&N), CC&N extensions, financing
applications. accounting order applications, and off-site facilities
hook-up fee applications. Provide expert testimony as required.

Consult on various aspects of business, financial and accounting
matters including best business practices, generally accepted
accounting principles, generally accepted ratemdcing principles,
project analysis, cash flow analysis regulatory treatment of certain
expenditures and investments, business valuations, and rate
reviews.

Litigation support services.

1992-1995 Employed by High-Tech Institute, Phoenix, Arizona as Controller
and C.F.O.

1989-1992 Employed by Alta Technical School, a division of University of
Phoenix as Division Controller.

1985-1989 Employed by M.L.R. Builders Tampa and Pensacola, Florida as
Operations/Accounting Manager

1982-1985 Employed by and part owner in Area Sand and Clay Company,
Pensacola Florida.
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1981-1982 Employed by Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana as
Teaching Assistant.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
Page 2 of18



SUMMARY OF REGULATORY WORK EXPERIENCE AS SELF EMPLOYED
CONSULTANT

FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
(Liberty Utilities (CalPeco Electric) LLC
CPUC Application 18- I 2-00 l .

Cost of Capital. Prepared Cost of Capital
analysis and testimony.

Cost ofCapital. Prepared Cost of Capital
analysis and testimony.

(Liberty Utilities (Park Water) Corp. and
Liberty Utilities (Apple Valley Ranchos
Water) Corp.
CPUC Applications 18-05-001, et al.

Truxton Water Company
ACC W-02168A-18-308

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Payson Water Company
ACC W-03514A-18-0230

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital .

Farmers Water Company
ACC W-01654A-l8-0083

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Silverleaf Water) Corp.
SOAH DOCKET no. 473~l8-3006.WS
Texas P.U.C. DOCKET NO. 47976

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Prepared computations of tax "savings"
from the reduction in federal income tax
rates and proposal for passing savings to
rate payers through bill credits.

Generic Proceeding - Income Tax
"Savings" from reduction in Federal
Income Tax Rate
ACC AU-0000A-17-0379
ACC various dockets

Develop wastewater rates based upon
water usage.

Liberty Utilities (Woodmark Sewer) Corp.
Liberty Utilities (Tall Timbers Sewer)
Corp.
SOAH DUCKET NO. 473-17-1641 .WS

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT l
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
Texas P.U.C DOCKET NO. 46256

Cerbat Water Company
ACC W-02391A- I 8-0018

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Ajo Improvement Company
ACC Docket No. WS-0l025A-l 7-0361

Permanent Rate Application - Water,
Wastewater, and Electric. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design,

East Slope Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0203 lA- l 7-3 I7

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Kachina Village Improvement District
Flagstaff, Arizona

Prepared rate studies and rate designs.
Participated in Board work sessions,
customer work sessions, and open houses.

Liberty Utilities (Litchfield Park Water &
Sewer) Corp.
ACC Docket No. W-0l 428AA-l7-0059
ACC Docket No. SW-01428AA-I 7-0058

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement Revenue Requirement, Cost of
Service, Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Pima Utility Company
ACC Docket No. W-02 I 99A- 16-042 I
ACC Docket No. SW-02]99A-I6-0422

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Valley Pioneers Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02033-I6-0412

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Yarnell Water Co-Op
ACC Docket No. W-02255A-16-0153

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT l
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Oak Creek Water Company No. I
ACC Docket No. W-0]392A- I 6-016 l

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Epcor Water Arizona
ACC Docket No. W-01303A-16-0145

Mountain Water Company
Montana PUC Docket No. D2016.2.l5

Permanent Rate Application .-
Wastewater. Prepared Reconstruction
Cost New Less Depreciation Plant for use
in determining fair value rate base.
Testified in the matter investigating
whether Mountain Water Company's rates
are just and reasonable.

Turner Ranches Water and Sanitation
Company

ACC Docket No. W-01677A- l 6-0076

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Liberty Utilities (Entrada Del Oro Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. W-04316A-l6-0078
ACC Docket No. W-043 I 6A- 16-0085

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Original Cost Less Depreciation Plant,
Reconstruction Cost New less
Depreciation Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design and
Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Rio Rico Water and
Sewer) Corp.
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-15-0368
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-15-037]

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant. Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design and Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Bella Vista Water) Corp.

ACC Docket No. W-02465A-15-0367
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-15-0370

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.
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COMPANY/CLIENT
Community Water of Green Valley
ACC Docket No. W-02304A-l 5-0263

FUNCTION
Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Sahuarita Water Company
ACC Docket NO. w-037I 8A-15-0213

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. SW-0236 lA- 15-0206
ACC Docket No. SW-0236 lA- 15-0207

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Tierra Buena Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02076A-15-013

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of short-form
schedules.

Red Rock Utilities, LLC
ACC Docket No. w-04245A-14_0295

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared short-form
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Quail Creek Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02514A-14-0370

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Tonto Basin Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03515A-14-0310

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Navajo Water
ACC Docket No. W-0351 1 A-14-304

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.
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FUNCTION
Prepared schedules and testified on cost of
capital.

COMP ANY / CL I E NT
Alaska Power Company
Regulatory Commission of Alaska
Docket No. U-l4-002

Prepared schedules and testified on cost of
capital.

Anchorage Municipal Light & Power
Regulatory Commission of Alaska
Docket No. U-13-184

Liberty Utilities (Pine Bluff) Inc.
Arkansas Public Service Commission
Docket No. I 4-020-U

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Abra Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-Ol 782A-l4-0084

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.
ACC Docket No. w-0I 303A-14-0010

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
rate designs and cost of Service studies for
Mohave Water District, Mohave
Wastewater District, Paradise Valley
Water District, Tubac Water District, and
Sun City Water District.

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas),
Inc.
Missouri Public Service Commission
Case No. GR-2014-0152

Permanent Rate Application - Assist in
preparing required rate application
schedules for Rate Base, Plant Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, and
Rate Design.

Hydro Resources, LLC.
ACC Docket No. W-20770A-13-0313

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and initial rates.

Little Park Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02192A-I3-0336

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Permanent Rate Application - Water andUtility Source, LLC.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT I
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COMPANY/CLIENT
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-l3-033 I

FUNCTION
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
OI] Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement Rate Design and
Cost of Capital.

Payson Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03514A-13-0l I 1
ACC Docket No. w-03514A-13-0142

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Financing Application. Prepared financial
ratios and debt surcharge mechanism.

ValuationGoodman Water Company

Verde Santa Fe Wastewater
ACC Docket No. SW-03437A-13-0292

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Lago Del Oro Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0l944A-l 3-0215

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Chaparral City Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 13A-13-01 18

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
and testified on cost of service study.

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0 l583A-I3-0l 17

Permanent Rate Application - Water
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Southwest Environmental Utilities Inc.
ACC Docket No. WS-20878A-I3-0065

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water and Wastewater. Prepared pro-
forma balance sheets, income statements,
plant schedules, rate base, and initial rates.

Litchfield park Service Company
ACC Docket No. SW-01428A-l 3-0043
ACC Docket No. W-01428A-13-0042

Permanent Rate Application -. Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant Income Statement

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT l
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Revenue Requirement Rate Design Cost
of Service, and Cost of Capital.

Beaver Dam Water Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03067A-12-0232

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement.
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Rio Rico Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-12-0196

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Cost of Service,
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Vail Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0165lB-I2-0339

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Avra Water Co-Op.
ACC Docket No. W-02 l26A-I 1-0480

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Pima Utility Company
ACC Docket No. w-02199A-1 1-0329
ACC Docket No. SW-02 l99A-l 1-0330

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Cost of Service,
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Work on financing application.

Liberty Utilities (CALPECO Electric),
LLC)
Docket No. I1202020

Work on preparation of permanent rate
application. Prepared schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement.

Liv co Water Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02563A-I 1-0213

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared short-fonn schedules for
Rate Base Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts and Rate Design.

Orange Grove Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02237A-l 1-0180

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant Income Statement

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT l
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Goodman Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02500A-10-0382

Permanent Rate Application .- Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Doney Park Water
ACC Docket No. W-01416A-10-0450

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Consultant to defendant and expert
witness for defendant on rates and
ratemaking.

C1/immelmann, el. al. v. Pulte Home
C0rpora1ion, ez. al.,case no. CV-08-l878-
PHX-FJM, the United States District Court
for the District of Arizona.

Southern Arizona Home Builders
Association

Consultant on ratemaking aspects to line
extension policies (electric).

ValuationH20 Water Company

ValuationTierra Linda HOA Water Company

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01583A-09-0589

Permanent Rate Application -.. Water
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Coronado Utilities
ACC Docket No. SW-04305A-09-029 l

Permanent Rate Application -
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Little Park Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-02 I92A-09_0531

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Sahuarita Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-037 I8A-09-0359

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Service, and Cost of Capital.

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of
Service, and Cost of Capital.

Bella Vista Water Company
Southern Sunrise Water Company
Northern Sunrise Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-09-0414
ACC Docket NO W-02453A-09-0414
ACC Docket No. W-02454A-09-0414

Rio Rico Utilities, Inc
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-09-0257

Permanent Rate Application .- Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and
Cost of Capital.

Litchfield park Service Company
ACC Docket NQ. SW-01428A-09-0103
ACC Docket No. W-01428A-09-0104

Permanent Rate Application -. Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, Cost
of Service, and Cost of Capital.

Consultant to plaintiff on ratemaiking and
cost of service.

Town of The/cher v. (ifv ofSaf/ford, CV
2007-240, Superior Court of Arizona

Cost of CapitalValencia Water Company
California Public Utility Commission Case
No. 09-05-002

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-014 I2A-08-0586

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Black Mountain Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-0236 lA-08-0609

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base Plant Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A008-0608

Interim Rate Application (Emergency
Rates)

Farmers Water Company Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
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COMPANY/CLIENT
ACC Docket No. W-0]654A-08-0502

FUNCTION
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-08-0454

Permanent Rate Application. Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design and Cost of
Capital.

Ridgeline Water Company LLC
ACC Docket No. W-20589A-08-0l 73

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and intitial
rates.

Sacramento Utilities, Inc.
ACC Docket No. SW-20576A-08-0067

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Wastewater. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Johnson Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02987A-08-0l 80

Permanent Rate Application. Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design and
Cost of Capital.

Participate in 40-252 proceeding.

Orange Grove Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02237A-08-0455

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-07-0442

Financing Application. Prepare schedules
to support application.

Oak Creek Water No. I
ACC Docket No. W-0I 392A-07-0679

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

ICR Water Users Association
Docket W-02824-07-0388

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Exhibit T.lB-RB-DT l
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT

Johnson Utilities Valuation consultant in the matter of the
sale of Johnson Utilities assets to the
Town of Florence.

HZO, Inc
ACC Docket No. W-02234A-07-0550

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Chaparral City Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 l 3A-07-055 l

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base Plant
Income Statement, Revenue Requirement,
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-056l

Financing Application. Prepare schedules
to support application.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-280

Emergency Rate Application. Prepare
schedules to support application.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-0278

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing
definition and scope of costs for deferral
for future regulatory consideration and
treatment.

Litchfield Park Service Company
ACC Docket No. W-01427A-06-0807

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing
definition and scope of costs for deferral
for future regulatory consideration and
treatment.

Golden Shores Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0l8 l5A-07-0 1 17

Permanent Rate Application. Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Diablo Village Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02309A-07-0140

Off-site facilities hook-up fee application.
Prepare schedules to support application.

Permanent Rate Application (Class C).Diablo Village Water Company
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COMPANY/CLIENT
ACC Docket No. W-02309A-07-0399

FUNCTION
Water. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and
Cost of Capital.

Sahuarita Water Company
(Rancho Sahuarita Water Co.)
ACC Docket NO W-037 l 8A-07-0687

Extension Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Utility Source, L.L.C.
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-06-0303

Permanent Rate Application- Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Tierra Buena Water Company Valuation of Tierra Buena Water
Company for estate purposes.

Goodman Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02500A-06-028l

Permanent Rate Application (Class C).
Water. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
and Cost of Capital.

Links at Coyote Wash Utilities
ACC Docket No. SW-04210A-06-0220

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Sewer. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

New River Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-0173A-06-0 17 l

Extension Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Johnson Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02987A-04-0501
Docket WS-02987A-04-0l 77

Extension of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity - Sewer. Prepared pro-
forma balance sheets, income statements,
plant schedules, rate base, financing, and
initial rate design.

Bachmann Springs Utility
ACC Docket No. WS-03953A-07-0073

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared short-form schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION

Avra Water Cooperative
ACC Docket No W-02126A-06-0234

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Gold Canyon Sewer Company
ACC Docket N 0. SW-025191A-06-00 15

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Stale ryArizona v. Far Wes/ Wafer and
Sewer, No. l CA-CR 06-0160

Expert witness on behalf of defendant in
penalty phase of case.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-05-080]

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Black Mountain Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02361A005-0657

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Balterra Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02304A-05-0586

Certificate ofConvenience and Necessity
- Sewer. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base financing, and initial
rate design

Community Water Company of Green
Valley
ACC Docket No. W-02304A-05-0830

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

McClain Water Systems
Northern Sunrise Water
Southern Sunrise Water
ACC Docket No. W-020453A-06-025 l

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Valley Utilities Water Company Off-site facilities hook-up fee application.
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-04-0376 Prepare schedules to support application.

Valley Utilities Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-0I4i 2A-04-0376

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base Plant, Income Statement, and
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in
preparation of Rate Design.

Beardsley Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02074A-04-0358

Permanent Rate Application .- Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Pine Water Company, Inc.
ACC Docket No. W-03512A-03-0279

Interim and Permanent Rate Application,
Financing Application - Water. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Cost of Capital,
and Rate Design.

Chaparral City Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 l 3A-04-06 I6

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant and Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation Rate Design.

Tierra Linda Home Owners Association
ACC Docket No. W-0423A-04-0075

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Diamond Ventures - Red Rock Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-04245A-04-0184

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water and Sewer. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Arizona-American Water Company, Inc.
ACC Docket No. WS-01303A-02-0867
ACC Docket NQ. WS-01303A-02-0868
ACC Docket No. WS-0] 303A-02-0869
ACC Docket No. WS-01303A-02-0870
ACC Docket No. WS-Ol 303A-02-0908

Permanent Rate Application Water and
Sewer (10 divisions). Prepared schedules
and testimony on Rate Base, Plant,
Income Statement, and Revenue
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of
Rate Design.
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT

Bella Vista Water Company, Inc.
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-0l-0776

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Green Valley Water Company
Docket (2000 Not Filed)

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testimony on Rate Base.
Plant Income Statement and Revenue
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of
Cost of Capital and Rate Design.

Gold Canyon Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02519A-00-0638

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate
Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement, and
Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Rio Verde Utilities, Inc.
ACC Docket No. WS-02 l 56A-00-032 l

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testimony
on Rate Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement,
and Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Liv co Water Company
Liv co Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02563A-05-0820

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Liv co Water Company
ACC Docket NO SW-02563A-07-0506

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared short-fonn schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts and Rate Design.

Cave Creek Sewer Company Revenue Requirement, Rate Adjustment
and Rate Design - Sewer.

Avra Water Cooperative
ACC Docket No. W-02126A-00-0269

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of Rate Base, Plant,
Income Statement Revenue Requirement,
and Rate Design
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION

Town of Oro Valley Revenue Requirements, Water Rate
Adjustments and Rate Design.

Far West Water Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-99-0144

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Lead-Lag Study Cost of
Capital, and Rate Design

MHC Operating Limited Partnership
Sedona Venture Wastewater
ACC Docket No. W-

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Vail Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0165IB-99-0406

Permanent Rate Application. Assisted in
preparation of schedules for Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, and Rate Design.

E&T Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0 I 409A-95-0440

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

New River Utility
ACC Docket No. W-01737A-99-0633

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Golden Shores Water
ACC Docket No. W-0I 8I5A-98-0645

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Ponderosa Utility Company
ACC Docket No. W-0 I 717A-99-0572

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement and
Rate Design.
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Exhibit
Schedule A1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31. 2018

Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue
Requirements As Adjusted

Fair Value Rate Base $ 14408605

397226Adjusted Operating Income

Current Rate of Return 2. 76%

$ 1053093Required Operating Income

7.31%Required Rate of Return on Fair Value Rate Base

s 655867Operating Income Deficiency

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1.3399

s 878785
Increase in Gross Revenue

Requirement

$
$
$

Adjusted Test Year Revenues
Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement
Proposed Revenue Requirement
% Increase

2473391
878785

3352 176
35.53%

Proposed
Rates

Percent
Increase

$ $ s

Customer
Classification
Residential
Residential HOA (11 units)
Residential HOA (12 units)
Residential HOA (18 units)
Residential HOA (25 units)
Residential Apartment (8 units)
Residential Apartment (10 units)
Residential Apartment (66 units)
Commercial

32 .00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32. 00%
32. 00%
32 .00%

Dollar
Increase

636432
3358
3.663
5495
7632
2442
3.053

20.148
131 .551

Present
Rates

1988852
10494
11448
17 172
23850

7632
9540

62964
411 096

2625284
13852
15111
22667
31 482
10074
12593
83112

542647

Revenue Annualization
Subtotal

32%

32 .00°/<>$ $
(11392)

2531656
(3.645)

810130
(15038)

3 3 4 1 7 8 6 s

11106Miscellaneous Revenues
Tax Savings Credit
Reconciling Amount (715)

11106
(68878)

(493)

Total of Water Revenues

0.00%
100.00%

45.03%
0.00%

35.53%sS 3 3 5 2 1 7 6 $

68878
(222)

(1)
8787852 4 7 3 3 9 1

Line

N &
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES3
B 1
C 1
C 3
H 1



Liberty Uti li ties (B lack Mounta in Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Summary of Results of Operations

Exhibit
Sc hedule A2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Adjusted
12/31 /2018Description

Gross Revenues

Proected Year
Test Year Present Proposed

289498 9 2 9 Actual Rates Rates
12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 12/31/2019

$ 2534794 $ 2558143 $ 2491430 $ 2473391 $ 2473391 $ 3352176

2076.165 22990841 968.1991 990299 20761651 652M0Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses

$ 905803 s 523231 $544494 $ 397226 s397226 s 1 053.093Operating Income

15.288 27880 2788027880 27880(205846)Other Income and
Deductions

Interest Expense (168878)

912 094Net Income s

(188878)

256228 s

(67247)

483864 s

(168878)

256228 s

(15981)

322668 s

(63339)

857752 s

Common Shares 1 000 1 0001 000 1 0001 000 1 000

256.23483.86857.75 912.09
Eamed Per Average
Common Share 322.67 256.23

Dividends Paid

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratio

4.67% 11.55% 4.36% 1.67% 1.44% 5.13%
Return on Average

Invested Capital

10.94%4.60% 3.37% 1.57% 1 .33% 4 .74%
Return on Year End
Capital

11.01%18.47%6.55% 5.92% 14.15%3.97%
Return on Average
Common Equity

6 3 4 % 3.09%20.41 °/o 5.75%1 0 5 5 % 10.98%
Return on Year End

Common Equity

14 12.61
Times Bond Interest Eamed

Before Income Taxes 34.07 2.04 2.04 7.84

15 9.59 342

Times Total Interest and
Preferred Dividends Eamed
After Income Taxes 3.42 5.9633.23

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
C 1
E 2
F 1

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1 1
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Summary of Capital Structure

Exhibit
Schedule A3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Projected
Year

12/31/2019

Test
Year

12/31 /2018
Prior Years Ended

12/31/2016 12/31/2017Description:

70461 1,801139 1966116 7074201LongTerm Debt

Total Debt $ 1966116 $1801139 $70461 $ 7074,201

Preferred Stock

8304496458760542026575085526Common Equity

$ 5155987 $ 6003796 $ 6553721 s 15378697Total Capital & Debt

Capitalization Ratiost

30.00%30.00% 46.00%1.37%Long-Term Debt

1.37% 30.00% 46 .00%30.00%Total Debt

Preferred Stock

98.63% 54.00%70.00%70.00%Common Equity

100.00% 100.00%100.00% 100.00%Total Capital

1.64%0.00% 1.01% 1.01%
Weighted Cost of
Senior Capital

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES;
E-1
D 1

Line

M L
1
2
3 Short-Term Debt
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Exhibit
Schedule A-4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Liber ty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2018

Construction Expenditures
and Gross Utility Plant in Service

Gross
Utility
Plant

in Service

Net Plant
Placed

in
Service

Construction
Expenditures

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2016 13939311

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2017

(931,222)

128210

(931 ,222)

1 363320 14,067,522

Test Year Ended 12/31/2018 7069076 66039 14,133,561

87,481 6518059 20651 620Projected Year Ended 12/31/2019

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B-2
E-5
F-3

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Exhibit
Schedule A5
Page 1
Witness: BourassaLine

Ne
Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2017

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2016

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2019 12/31/2019

Test
Year

Ended
12/31/2018

912094483.864 $857752 $322.688 s$ 256228 $

485748
(188722)

732.550
(2125265)

732.550
(2125265)

475416
(140787)

749.003
(569694)

(15787)
54447

(31101 )
24412

129.579

(11830e)
(222659)
(129579)

2489
114334

(8524)
(1 050703) (2956596) (2.956596)

5751
401644
(50523)

5599498(52438) (4.000000) (4000000)485551
602

4.0175.362(51112)

s$ s

102249
1

7D04.020

71467
2

1334654

243036 243.036
1 1

(7.as0o4e) s (7194.179>

198.905

(2)
(393850) s

931222 (87481 ) (87481 )(1363320) (7069076)

s 931222 s (87481)(87481) s(1.363.320) s (70e9.07e) s

164977
7500

1730678
153475

(128683)

(147575)
883712

(1.130.412)
51080855108085

ss $

s$ s

(394275) S
143097

(140055)
3041 s

3.460.663
8568748 $

631221
(2271 )

628950 s

(1740.621)
14849

(13817)
3041

10776

(98.916)
73.561

8505
(10776)

2271 2.804.799
7912884

631 224
(2271 )

628953

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E 3
F 2

1
2
3
4
5 Cash Flows from Operating Activities
6 Net Income
7 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
8 provided by operating activities:
9 Depreciation and Amortization

10 Other ~Adjustments
11 Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:
12 Restricted Cash
13 Accounts Receivable
14 Other Receivables
15 Materials and Supplies inventory
16 Prepaid Expenses
17 Deferred Regulatory Assets/Liabilities
18 Deferred Income Taxes
19 Receivables/payables to Associated Co.
20 Accounts Payable
21 Interest Payable
22 Customer Meter and Security Deposits
23 Taxes Payable
24 Other assets and liabilities
25 Rounding
25 Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
27 Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
28 Capital Expenditures
29 Plant Held for Future Use
30 Changes in debt reserve fund
31 Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
32 Cash Flow From Financing Activities
33 Change in Restricted Cash
34 Proceeds from LongTerm Debt
35 Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction
36 Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
37 LongTerm Debt
38 Distributions/Dividends Paid
39 Deferred Financing Costs
40 Paid in Capital
41 Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
42 Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
43 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
44 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Summary of Rate Base

Exhibit
Schedule B-1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Fair Value
Rate Base

Or iginal Cost
Rate base

$ $20708639
8126120

20708639
8126120

Gross Utility Plant in Service
Less; Accumulated Depreciation

$$ 12582518 12582518Net Utility Plant in Service

Less;
Advances in Aid of Construction

Contributions in Aid of Construction 69571446957144

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC (5,599846) (5,599846)

21507 21,507

192513
313801

192,513
313,801

Customer Meter Deposits
Customer Security Deposits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax
Deferred Regulatory Liability Tax (EADIT)

Plant Closure 3762697 3762697
Plus;
Deferred Reg. Asset

8,309 8,309

(59801 )(59801 )

Prepayments
Materials and Sup[plies

Cash Working Capital

Total Rate Base S $14408605 14408605

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES;
B-2
B 3
B 5
E-1

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Actual
at

End of
Test Year

Adjusted
at end

of
Test Year

Proforma
Adjustment

Line

M
Gross Utility

Plant in Service $ 14133561 6575078 $ 20,708639

10001351

Less:
Accumulated
Depreciation 8126120( 1875231)

Net Utility Plant
in Service $ 4132210 s 12582518

Less:
Advances in Aid of
Construction 0(0)

Contributions in Aid of
Construction Gross 06957144 6957144

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC ( 5568860) (30,987) (5,599846)

21507 21507

243,036(50523)
313801

Customer Meter Deposits
Customer Security Deposits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax
Deferred Regulatory Liability Tax (EADIT)

192513
313801

806101 2956,596 3782697

8309 8,309

Plus:
Deferred Reg. Asset Plant Closure
Deferred Reg Asset - Plant Closure Ph2
Prepayments
Materials and Supplies
Cash Working capital (59801 )(59801 )

Total s 3273551 $ 14408 605

RECAP SCHEDULES:
B-1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B-2 pages 2
E 1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
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Exhibit

Sc hedule B2

Page 3.1

Witness: Bourassa

Liberty  Utilit ies (B lack Mountain  Sewer) C orp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1 A

Post TestYear Plant

Amount
s

89169

1 888

119,820

Acct.
351

352
353

354

355

360
361

362

363
364

365

366

367

370
371

374

375
380

381
382

389

390

390.1
391

392

393

394

395
396

397
398

Description

Organization
Franchise
Land

Structures 8- Improvements

Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment 8 Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL s 210857

Line

M
1

2
3

4

5

6
7

8

9
1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4
1 5

1 6

1 7
1 8

1 9
2 0

2 1
2 2

2 3

2 4
2 5

2 6

2 7

2 8
2 9

3 0
31

3 2
3 3

3 4

3 5
3 6

3 7

3 8
3 9

4 0
4 1

42
43

44

4 5

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony

Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B-2
Page 3.2
Witness: Bourassa

Llberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1 B

Plant Closure

Amount
$

13987
1 983535

4304298
824080
855550

58701

452709

58947
24561

122138

Acct
351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390. 1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment & Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL s 8698506

Line
ML

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B-2
Page 3.3
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1 C

Post Test-Year Retirements

Acct. Amount
$

(784276)

(482097)
(108990)
(93166)

(53163)

(335319)

(29977)
(10700)

(59992)

(33999)
(7845)

(2005)
(616)

(1699)

351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390.1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398 (486294)

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment s. Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Of1*aoe Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL $ (2490.139)

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1 1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.4
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1 D
Allocated Corporate Plant

Amount
s

Acct
903
904
940

940 . 1

12847
359

43813

Description
Land and Land Rights
Structures and lmprovments
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software

TOTAL s 57019

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
1 1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.5
Witness: Bourassa

Liber ty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp .
Tes t  Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment  Number 1 E

Reconciliation of Plant to Plant Reconstruction

Adjusted

Orginal

Cos t

Orginal

Cos t

B -2

Adjustments
s

Di fference

ss

Plant

Per

Reconstruction
ss

(0)
165416

13987

1 1 9 9 2 5 8

(1952 )
2 7 0 5 5

3822.201
804259

762385
(5711 )

5.538

0

486.51 1
4048616

9 0 0 0

5.021 416
5 5 6 5 1 9 7

765.437

264495
68.582

180.05t

486511

4214032
9 0 0 0

5 0 1 9 4 6 4
5 5 9 2 2 5 3

765437

258784
6 8 5 8 2

t 8 0 0 5 1

472.524

2 8 4 9 3 5 8
9 0 0 0

1 199215
4760938

3.052
264495

6 3 0 4 4

180.051

(0)
3.946

773931

1 .227460119259

773931

1223514
773931

1 104.255

369013
130777

340043

116.917

5 9 7 5 8
4 0 2 8

428771
134805

28.970

13.860

62.145 1 .029.412

226.994

34.955
177559

967.267

228.994
68.954
6 5 5 8 4

1 002608
8 4 7 4 1

50044
166916

(33999 )
111974

(26804 )
(142253)

1 5 0 9 0
(10642 )

(162)

437

34.238

13.782
3 6 2 4 3
14.398

3 4 0 7 6

1 4 2 1 9

( 2 0 0 5 )

(616)

1 0 6 3 1( 1 6 9 9 ) 133.043

6.892

122412

6.B92

AGCY.

M
106

351
352

353
354

355

360
361

362
363

364
365

366

367
370

371
374

375

380
381

382

389
390

390. 1

391

392
393

394
395

396
397

39B

124.111

6.892

486.294 (486294)

Description
Plant not Classified
Organizat ion

Franchise

Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generat ion
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services

Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment

Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment  8 Disposal Equipment

Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant  & Equipment

Office Furniture a Equipment
Computers  and Software

Transportat ion Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory  Equip

Power Operated Equip

Communicat ion Equip
Miscellaneous Equip
Other Tangible Plant

Plant Held for Future Use
TOTALS 9 8 8 3 6s 144133561 s 6 4 1 9 2 2 3 s 2 0 5 5 2 7 8 4 s 2 0 6 5 1 6 2 0 s

P P  R TI H UL

Line

M
1

2
3

4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

1 B

19
20

21
22

23

24
25

26

27
28
29

30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37

38
39

40
41

42
43

44
45

46
47
48

B2 pages 3.1 through 3.4
B2.  pages 3.6 through 3.10
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Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 4.1
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 A

Post Test-Year Plant Depreciation

Amount
$

Depreication
(1/2 yr conv.I
s

89289169

1171 868

119.820 11982

Depr.

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
3.3%
5.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
10.0%
10.0%
2.0%
8.3%
3.3%

1250/0
2.5%
2.5%
5.0%
5.0%
3.3%
6.7%
6.7%

20.0%
20.0%
4.0%
5.0%

10.0%
5.0%

10.0%
10.0%
10.0%

Acct.
351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390.1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment & Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant a Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL s 210857 $ 12990

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhlbll
Schedule BQ
Page 4 2
Witness Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31. 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 B

PostTest Year Depreciation on Plant Closure Costs

am
Total
ALQ

PostinServioe
Depreciation

thru 2019 to 6/30/2020
1 v

Dept.
B939

s
Ameslan

$ s

87.85087.850
13987

1983.535

4.304.298
824.080
855550

172172
32934
34222

172172
32934
34222

58701 4.839 4839

452.709 108749 108749

2947
1 228

2947
1228

58947
24561

122 138 1483214632

351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390 1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

Qgszinngn
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures a improvements
POWEY Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Fkrw Measuring Installatrorls
Reuse Sewioes
Reuse Meters And lnstallauon
Recelvmg Wens
Pumplng Equipment
Reuse Drstrrbutlon Reservoirs
Reuse Trans and Dust. System
Treatment a Disposal Equipment
Plant S€W€fS
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equrpmenl
Oftioe Furniture a Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop And Garage Equrp
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip
Other Tangible Plant

0 0%
0.0%
0.0%
3.3%
5.0%
2.0%
20%
2 0%
2 0%
10.0%
100%
2.0%
8 3%
3 3%
12.5%
2.5%
2.5%
5.0%
5.0%
3.3%
6.7%
6.7%
20.0%
20.0%
4 0%
5.0%
100%
5.0%
100%
10.0%
10.0%
5 0%

sTOTAL s 8698506 459774 s 459774

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Work papers

Lune
up.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 4.3
Witnessi Bourassa

Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 C

Post Test-Year Retirements

A/D
Amount

$

(784276)

(482097)
(108990)

(93166)

(53163)

(335319)

(29977)
(10700)

(59992)

(33999)
(7845)

(2005)
(616)

(1699)

Acct.
351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390.1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398 (486294)

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist System
Treatment & Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL $ (2490139)

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 4.4
Witness: Bourassa

Liber ty ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 D

Allocated Corporate Plant A/D

AmountAcct.
903
904
940

940.1

1 703
142

29067

Description
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvments
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software

TOTAL s 30911

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 4.5
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31. 2018

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 E

Reconciliation of A/D to A/D Reconstruction

A/D
Orginal
Cost

Adjusted A/D
Orginal
Cost Difference

s

N D
Per

Reconstruction
5ss

B 2
Adustments

s

(696.427)

(309926)
(75.165)
(58.944)

(48323 )

74907
20

(12020)
60.201

15
4555
1.951

37.716

1335709
2.151

107.821
3.839.843

(58791)
187353
(26541 )
179.901

1 957228
2131

429.767
3.854.807

137
182798
19.832

142.1B5

1260.802
2.131

119841
3779642

(58806)
182.798
(28492)
142185

(564)
(149452)
228.524

561 .521
617.882

564
710973
389358

564
710.973
615B11 (226453)

38263
4531

144.150
112.889

155383
107948

117121
103417

(27030)
(9472)

(45160)800417
202933

(33999)
4.13724437

80.317
(138858)

65.883
22.856

755.257
202933
(33899)
28574

835.574
64075
31884
51429

(1294)
1.460

8634
5.820

12.633
4 9 7 6

10.628
4361

(2005)
(618)

(1699) 4323
230
447

85200
2412

0

Acct

M
351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390. 1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

82576
2183

485.847 (486294)

80.876
2183
(447)

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment 8 Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

212076212.076 (212.076)108 Accumulated Depreciation

Plant Held for Future Use
TOTALS 7.983.976 ss 10001.351 s 8095.209 $ 111.233(2017375) s

PP RTING S H ULE

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

B2 pages 4.1 through 4.4
B2 pages 3.6 through 3.10



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 5
Witness: Bourassa

L iber ty  Ut i l i t ies  (B lack  Moun tain  Sew er) C or p .

Test Year Ended December 31 2018
Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments

Adjustment 3

Contributionsin-Aid of Construction (ClACl and Accumulated Amortization

Line

1

2

3
4

$

Accumulated
Amortization

$ 5599,846

Gros s

C IAC

6957144Computed balance at end of Test Year

$Book balance at end of Test Year $ 6957144 5,568,860

0$ s 3 0 9 8 7Increase (decrease)

0 $$

3a

30,987

3 b

Adjustment to CIAC/AA CIAC

Label

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
E 1

B - 2  page  5 . 1

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

22

2 3

2 4

2 5

2 6

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3

3 4

3 5

3 6

3 7

3 8

3 9

4 0
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Exhibit

Schedule B2
Page 6
Witnessi Bourassa

Liber ty Ut i l i t ies (B lack Mountain  Sewer ) C orp.

Test Year Ended December 31 2018
Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments

Adjus tment 4

Advancesln-Aid of Construction (AIAC)

sComputed balance at End OF Test Year

Book balance at End of Test Year $ (0)

0sIncrease (decrease)

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
B 2  p a g e 6.1

Line

1

2

3
4
5

6
7

8
9

1 0
11

12
1 3

14
15

16
1 7
18

19

2 0
21
22

23

2 4
2 5
26

2 7
28

29
30

3 1
32
33
34

35
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Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 7
Witness Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Onglnal Cost Rate 8ase Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment 6

Deferred Regulatory Assets (DRA)

DRA
Authorized Scottsdale

Capably

Post Post
InService InSemoe
AFUDC Depreciation

Thru J I ru Jul 2
Amortization

Thru JulIN Pr v. ISIOI1
Lune

MQ..
$825080

Amortization
Thru 2018

(106573)
1200.080

Def Reg Assets phs 1
Scottsdale Capacity
Plant Closure
Total

120008
459.774
579.782 s

s
s
s

(120.008) s
s
s

254216
1130.120
1384336

Total
718.507

1454296
1589.894
3762697

806.101

s 2956596

Test Year Deferred Regulatory Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Regulatory Assets

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
Testimony
Work papers
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Liber ty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Income Statement

Exhibit
Schedule C1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test Year
Book

Results

Test Year
Adjusted
Results

Adjusted
with Rate
Increase

Proposed
Rate

IncreaseAdjustment

ss s $ 878785 s(11 .392)
(6547)

Revenues
Sewer Revenues
Reclaimed Water Revenues
Other Sewer Revenues

s$

2473678
6.647

11 . 106
2491 430 s

2462286

(0)
11106

2473391 878785 s(18039)  s

3341071

(0)
11106

3.352176
Operating Expenses

s$ $

137079
3240

202309
2700

65592

3.240
339388

2700
65.592

3240
339388

2700
55592

(18.788)

12019
10184

7.649
1.801

346637
9862

346.847

12019
10184

7.649
1801

355.425
9862

345046 1801

12019
10184

7649
1801

346.637
9.862

346847

25.665
9.667
2.132
7086

25665
9.667
2132
7086

25665
9667
2.132
7086

257134
42449

475416
4497

42449
732550

4497

42449
732550

4023(474)

Salaries and Wages
Purchased Water
Purchased Wastewater Treatment
Sludge Removal
Purchased Power
Fuel for Power Production
Chemicals
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Management
Contractual Services Testing
Contractual Services . Other
Equipment Rent
Building Rent
Transportation Expense
Insurance . Auto
Insurance General Liability
Regulatory Commission Expense
Miscellaneous
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debt Expense
Taxes Other Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Taxes

50713
324746

6.272
217.121

52868
53332

59140
270452

2155
(271 414)

s
s

2076165
397.226

s
s

222919
655867

s
s

1.968.199
523231

$
s

107.966 s
(126005) s

2299084
1053093

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Inletest and Dividend Income
AFUDC Income
Miscellaneous NonUtility Expenses
Interest Expense

121802
(93922)
(67247)

121802
(93822)

(168878)(101631)

121.802
(93922)

(168878)

s
s

s
s

(39367)
483864

(101631) $
227.636 $

(140998) s
256228 s

s
s

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss) 655867

(140998)
912094

RECAP SCHEDULES1
A 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C1 page 2
E 2

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
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Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31. 2018

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses

Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Subtotall
Adustments to Revenues and Ex eroses
2 3 4 §§

Property
Taxes

Corporate
AllocationsDepreciation

Rate Case
Expense

Revenues (18039)

Revenue Reclaimed
Annualizaiion Water Sales

(11392) (6.647)

2.155 242.301257134 (16987)Expenses

Operating
Income 16.987(6647) (260340)(11.392)(257134) (2155)

interest
Expense

Other
Income l
Expense

Net Income 2.155 16.9876.64711392 260340257134

Subtotal7
Purchased

WW
Treatment

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses
§. a 19

Intentionally intentionally Intentionally
LeR Left Left

Blank Blank Blank

L
Intentionally

Left
Blank

L
intentionally

Left
Blank

Revenues (18.039)

137079 379380Expenses

Operating
Income (397419)(137079)

Interest
Expense

Other
Income I
Expense

Net Income 137.079 397.419

Adiustments to Revenues and Expenses
TotalL3 L

Income
Taxes

Interest
Svnch.

Revenues (18.039)

107.966Expenses (271414)

Operating
Income 271414 (126005)

(168878) (168878)
Interest
Expense

Other
Income /
Expense

Net Income 294.883

Line
M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
5B
59 271414(168878)



Exhibit
Schedule C2
Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 1

Depreciation Expense

Dept
Original

Cost

Adjusted
Original

Cost

NonDepr.
or Fully

Depr. Plant
Depreciation

Expense
s $

(486511)
4214032

9000
5019464
5592253

765437
258784
68582

430

1 4 0 3 2 7

4 5 0

100.389

111 845

1 5 3 0 9

5 1 7 6

6 . 8 5 8

4 3

486511
4214032

9.000
5019464
5592253

765437
258784
68582

180.051 (179622)

2 5 7 7 2

1 2 9 8 4 3

773931
1227460

773931
1038746(188714)

Description
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment 8 Disposal Equipment 4 2 8 7 7 1

1 3 4 8 0 5

382449
28588

1 9 1 2 2

1 4 2 9

(46322)
(106217)

1 .002608

8 4 7 4 1

5 0 0 4 4

166916

1  0 0 2 6 0 8

8 4 7 4 1

2 1 8 1 9

155698

66.874
5652
4.364

31 140
(28225)
(11219)

34076
14.219

34076
11802

1 7 0 4

1 1 8 0(2416)

(37803) 9524
689

95240
6892

133.043
6892

Line Ac c t

M M
1 351

3 5 2

3 5 3

3 5 4

3 5 5

3 6 0

3 6 1

3 5 2

3 6 3

3 6 4

3 6 5

3 6 6

3 6 7

3 7 0

3 7 1

3 7 4

3 7 5

3 8 0

3 8 1

3 8 2

3 8 9

3 9 0

3 9 0 .  1

3 9 1

3 9 2

3 9 3

3 9 4

3 9 5

3 9 6

3 9 7

3 9 8

Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant 8 Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

Proposed
Rates

0.00% $
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
5.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%

10.00%
10.00%
2.00%
8.33%
3.33%

12.50%
2. 50%
250%
5.00%
5.00%
3.33%
6.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%

4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10. 00%
10.00%
500%
000%
3.33%
6.67%

20.00%

9 0 3

9 0 4

9 4 0

9 4 0 .  1

12847
359

43813

12847
359

43.813

428
24

8763

Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvmenls
Office Furniture 8. Equipment
Computers and Software

TOTALS 686905S19621 .591s 20708639 s (1087048) s

3.762.597
313.801

s
s

s
s

5.00% s
2616% s

3.762.697
313.801

188135
(82102)

Plus: Deferred Reg. Asset . Plant Closure Amon.
Less: Deferred Liability Tax (EADIT) Amon.

Amos. Rate
3.5008%Less: ContributionsinAid of Construction Amortization s

N e t

C I A C

1 725.005

FullY Amortized
Gross CIAC CIAC

s 6957144 s (5.232.139) $ (e0.388)

s 1 .7250056.957.144 s (5.232139) s
s 732.550Total Depreciation Expense

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3B
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47
48
49
50 s 475.416Adjusted Test Year Depreciation Expense

s 257134Increase (decease) in Depreciation Expense

s 257134Adjustment lo Revenues and/or Expenses

51
52
53
54
55
56
57

§;leeQB.1LU§_SQ1EQQLE
B2 page 3
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Schedule C-2
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 2

Property Taxes

Test Year
as adjusted

s 2473391
2

4946782
2473391
7420174

3
2473391

2
4946782

Company
Recommended

$ 2473391
2

4946782
3352 176
8298959

3
2766320

2
5532639

$ $

8398
5524241

18.0%
994363
5.9475%
59.140

8398
4.938,384

18.0%
888909
5.9475%
52868

s
S
s

52868
50713
2,1ss

DESCRIPTION
Company Adjusted Test Year Revenues
Weight Factor
Subtotal (Line 1 ' Line 2)
Company Recommended Revenue
Subtotal (Line 4 + Line 5)
Number of Years
Three Year Average (Line 5 / Line 6)
Department of Revenue Multiplier
Revenue Base Value (Line 7 ' Line 8)
Plus: 10% of CWIP (intentionally excluded)
Less: Net Book Value of Licensed Vehicles
Full Cash Value (Line 9 + Line 10 Line 11)
Assessment Ratio
Assessment Value (Line 12 Lune 13)
Composite Property Tax Rate Obtained from ADOR
Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 14 ' Line 15)
Tax on Parcels
Total Property Taxes (Line 16 + Line 17)
Test Year Property Taxes
Adjustment to Test Year Property Taxes (Line 18 Line 19)

s
s
s

59140
52868

6,272

Property Tax on Company Recommended Revenue (Line 16 + Line 17)
Company Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 18)
Increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement

s
s

6272
878785

0.71371%

increase in Property Tax Due to Increase In Revenue Requirement (Line 24)
Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Property Tax Per Dollar Increase in Revenue (Line 26 I Line 27)

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 3

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

b e
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 4

Revenue Annualization

(118392)Revenue Annualization

Total Revenue from Annualization s <11392)

$Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense (11392)

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
H1
Work papers

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8

g
10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 5

Remove Reclaimed Water Sales

Test Year Reclaimed Water Sales $ (8647)

$Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expense (6647)

Reference
Testimony

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20



Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 7
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 6

Allocated Corporate Cost Adjustment

$Contractual Services Management
Contractual Services Other

(18788)
1801

$ 18788Adjustment to Contractual Services Professional

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense (18788)

Reference
Testimony
Work papers

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20



Exhibit
Schedule C2
Page 8
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Liber ty UtiHties (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 7

Purchased Wastewater Treatment

$

$

339388
202309
137079

Projected 2019 Wastewater Treatment Expense
Test Year Wastewater Treatment Expense
increase(decrease) in Purchased Wastewater Treatment Expense

$ 137079Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Reference
Testimony
Work papers

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 8

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

M
1

2

3

4
5

6

7
8

g
10

11

1 2

1 3

14

15
1 6

17

1 8

19

2 0
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Liberty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 9

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 10

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 11

INTENTIONALLY LEFr BLANK

Line

M
1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
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Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 12

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

.vie
1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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Liber ty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2018

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 13

Interest Synchronization

$ 14,408605
1.64%

$ 236,125

Fair Value Rate Base
Weighted Cost of Debt
interest Expense

$ 67,247Test Year Interest Expense

168878Increase (decrease) in Interest Expense

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense $ (168,878)

Weichted Cost of Debt Computation
Pro forma Capital Structure

Cost

3.56%

10. 50%

Weighted

Cost

1.64%

5.67%

7.31 %

Debt

Equity

Total

Percent

46.00%

54.00%

100.00%

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30



Exhibit
Sch e d u l e  C2

Pa g e  15
Wi tness: Bourassa

L i ber ty Uti l i t i es (Bl ack Mounta i n  Sew er) Corp .

Test  Year Ended December 31 2018
Adjustment to Revenues and/or Ex penses

Adjustment Number 14

Income Taxes

53.332

Test Year
at Present Rates

s

53.332 s

Test Year
a t  Pr o  u se d  Ra te s

s 270452
53332

217121

Computed Income Tax

Test Year Income tax Expense
Adjustment to Income Tax Expense

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
C 3 page 2

Line

M
1

2

3
4

5
6

7

8

9
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19

20

21
22

23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor

Exhibit
Schedule C-3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Description
Federal Effective Income Tax Rate

Percentage
of

Increments I
Gross

Revenues
1 g .9710%

State Effective income Tax Rate 4.9000%

0.0405%Uncollectible Rate

0.5362%Property Taxes

25.367%Total Tax Percentage

74.633%Operating Income % = 100% Tax Percentage

= Gross Revenue Conversion Factor
1.3399

1
Operating Income %

RECAP SCHEDULES;
A 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C-3 page 2

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44



Llbeny Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Culp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

aamann
Schedule ca
Page 2
WiMess Boulassa

GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR

(D)(A) (C)(B) IE] IFLuxe

DEL Qnanamn

1
2
3
4
5
6

100000096
0 0 0 0 0 %

100.0000%
25 3667%
74.633356
1 339884

Calculation of Gross Revenue Ccnverswn Fanon
Revenue
UnGouedihle Factor (Llne 11)
Revenues (L1 L2)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax and Property Tax Rate (Lune 23)
subamax (L3 L4)
Revenue Conversion Factor (L1 / L5)

100.0000%
24.8710%
75.1290%
.g00539%

7

8

9

1 0
11 0.0405%

£844/EIQQQMMWLMHQIQEMZQL
Unity
Comnmed Federal and State Tax Rate (Lt7)
One Minus comhuled Income Tax Rate (L7 La )
Uncclledble Rate
UnCLJIIGC1ihlE Factor (L9 L 10 )

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 %

4 900096

95.1000%
21.0000%
19.971096

12
13
14
15
16
17 24.8710%

rawrmplfmmglaaaare.
Opelating Income Befae Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income)
Arizona Slate Income Tax Rate
Federal Taxable income (L 12 . L 13)
Applicable Fedelal Income Tax Rate (L55 Cd E)
E11Bctlve Federal Income Tax Rate (L 14 x L 15)
Combined Feaerai and State Income Tax Rate (L13 +L 16)

100.0000%
24.871096

75 129096

0 7137%
0.5362%

18
19
20
21
22
23 253667%

m4am2Lww§mmm¢nuaxa
Unity
Cambned Federal and Slate Income Tax Rate (L17)
One Minus Comblne<1 Income Tax Rate (L18L19)
Prcpeny Tax Factor
Effective Properly Tax Factor (l.20L21 )
Combined Federal and State Income Tax and pmpeny Tax Rate (L 17+L22)

1063093
397 226

s
s

24
25
26 655867s

Requited Operating Income
Adlusled Test Year Opevatng Income (Loss)
Required lncsease in Operating Income (L24 L25)

s
s

270452
53 332

27
28
29 s 2 1 7 1 2 1

Income Taxes on Remmnended Revenue (Cd. (E) L52)
Income Taxes m Test Year Revenue (Col (B) L54)
Required lncleaee in Revenue to Plovide for Income Taxes (L27 . L28)

3 352 176

0.12D0%
4 0 2 3

4 497

s

s
s

30
31
32
33
34 s

Recommenden Revenue Requsremm
unefwecnoe Rate
LJnco\lec1ible Expense on Recommended Revenue (1.24 L25)

Aqus\ed T est Year l Jnco l l ecl b l e  Expense
Required Inciease in Revenue to Provide for Uneolledihle Exp (474)

59.140
52 868

s
s

35
36
37 s

Property Tax with Recommended Revenue
Property Tax on Test Year Revenue
increase in Property Tax Due to Increase n Revenue (L35L35) 6272

878 78538 Total Required Increase an Revenue (L26 + L29 + L37) _
A c DB

Test Year
Total

I or Income Tax
s
s
s
s

s
s

s
s
s
S

E

39
40
41
42
43
44 s

s

2473391
2.022.834

236125
214.433
4.9000%
10.507

203926

3.352.176
2 0 2 8 .6 3 1

236 125

1 0 8 7 4 2 0

490CI0%

5 3 2 8 4
1.031.137

Revenue
Operating Expenses Excluding Imam Taxes
Syndvonized lnleres\ (L47)
Arizona Taxable Income (L 39 . L40 L41)
Arizona State EIIec\lve Income Tax Rate (see work papas)
Arizona Income Tax (L42 x L43)
FederaI Taxable Income (L42 L44)

2 4 7 3 3 9 1
2022 .834

236 125

2 1 4 4 3 3

4.900098

10.507
2 0 3 9 2 6

3 .3 5 2 1 7 6

2.028.631

236.125

1 0 8 7 4 2 0

4  9000%

532B4
1.034.137

Federal Taxes at 21% 42.824 s

s
s
s
s

s
s

s

Total

s
s
s
s

s
s

s s217.1694 2 8 2 4 2 1 7 1 6 9

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53 s 42.824 s
54

s
s

42.824
53 332

217 169
270.452

Total Fedefa! Income Tax
cnmnanea Federal and She Income Tax (L35 + L42) ___ _217 159 s

s

21.0000%
21 0O00%

0.000096

55 Qsmasnsn Applncabie Feaefal Income Tax Rate 1c0l ml. L53 ca [AI. Lsa/ Icon lm. 45 . cal. [AI L45]
Se T T Applicable Federal income Tax Rate (ca. (E) L53 . ca 1B1. L531 / 1c°1 [EL L45 CO 1a1 L4s1
57 3gl¢1§8 Apply¢aule Federal Income Tax Ram lm IF]. L53 . Cd. lc1 L5a1 I lcol. IFS. L45 . Cd [c1. L45]

Calcu/anon /Inf r n h n
s

Sewer
14408605

16388%
_ _

58
59
60

Rate Base
Weighted Average Cost o' Debt
Synchronized interest (L45 x L46)
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Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Comparative Income Statements

Exhibit
Schedule E2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2016

Prior

Year
Ended

12/31 /2017

Test
Year

Ended
12/31/2018

Line

M

ss $

$ s $

2473678
6647

11 106
2491430

2570769
(22567)

9941
2558143

2477123
49374
8296

2534794

Revenues
Sewer Revenues
Reclaimed Water Revenues
Other Sewer Revenues

Total Revenues
Operating Expenses

$ $s
3556

260260
3375

64369

3402
210528

1 350
65482

3240
202309

2700
65592

19374
25076
6800

350
360728

10315
306716

12019
10184
7649
1801

365425
9862

345046

14568
15319

(167)
(49999)
439913

10050
332656

23505
11 269

1 803
6 9 2 8

25665
9667
2132
7086

26.783
11 725

2 0 3 6
9 6 9 4

42449
475416

4497

53785
485748

1 763

48.474
749003

2925

50684 52492

Salaries and Wages
Purchased Water
Purchased Wastewater Treatment
Sludge Removal
Purchased Power
Fuel for Power Production
Chemicals
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Sewioes Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Management
Contractual Services Testing
Contractual Services Other
Equipment Rent
Building Rent
Transportation Expense
Insurance . Auto
Insurance General Liability
Regulatory Commission Expense
Miscellaneous
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debt Expense
Taxes Other Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Taxes

50713
324746

s
s

s
s

s
$

1 990299
544494

1 652.340
905803

1968199
523231

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Interest and Dividend Income
AFUDC Income
Other Income (expense)
Interest Expense'

121802
(93922)
(67247)

15217
72

(63339)

(13447)
(192398)
(15,981)

s
s

(48051) s
857752 $

(39367)  s
483864 s

(221 827)
322668

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

¢ Proforma interest expense for 2017 and 2018 on proforma debt. See E1.

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A 2

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES1
Work papers

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
2 5
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48



Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Comparative Statements of Cash Flows

Exhibit
Schedule E-3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Prior
Year

Ended
12/3112016

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2017

Test
Year

Ended
12/31 /2018

$ 322668857752 $483864 s

475416
(140787)

485748
(188722)

749003
(569694)

(15787)
54447

(31101)
24412

129579

(118306)
(222659)
(129579)

2489
114334

(8524)
(1050703)

5751
401 644
(50523)

5599498 (52438) 485551
602

4017 5362 (51112)

s$ $

102249
1

7004020

198905
2

393850

71 467
2

1334654

931222(1363320)(7069.076)

931222(1363320)  s$ (7069076) $

164977
7500

1730678
153475

(128683)

(147575)
883712

(1.130.412)

s

$

(394275)
143097
140055

3041

(98916)
73561 $

8505
(10776)
(2271)  s

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and Amortization Adjustments
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilitiesi

Restricted Cash
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivables
Materials and Supplies Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Regulatory Assets/Liabilities
Deferred Income Taxes
Receivables/Payables to Associated Co.
Accounts Payable
Interest Payable
Customer Meter and Security Deposits
Taxes Payable
Other assets and liabilities
Rounding

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities;

Capital Expenditures
Plant Held for Future Use
Changes in Special Funds

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Change in Restricted Cash
Proceeds from LongTerm Debt
Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
Repayments of LongTerm Debt
Distributions
Deferred Financing Costs
Paid in Capital

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

(1740621)
14849 s

(13817)
3041

(10776) s

RECAP SCHEDULES;
A 5

Line

M
1

2
3

4
5
6

7

8
9

10

11
12
13

14

15
16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25
26

27
2 8
29

30
31

32
3 3
34

35
36
37

3 8
39
40

41
42

43
44
45

46
47
48

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
Work papers
E1
E 2



Liberty Ut iilt ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Statement of Changes In Stockholder's Equity

Exhibit
Schedule E-4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Retained
Earninqs

Stockholders
E uit

$ 4762858 $ $ 4762858Balance December 31, 2016
Add fl Paid In Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net Income 322668 322668

ss 322668 s 5085526
(1 740,621 )

4762,858
( 1740621)

Balance December 31 2017
Add fl Paid in Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net Income 857752 857752

$$ 1180,420 s 4,202657
(98916)

3022,237
(98916)

Balance December 31 2018
Add fl Paid in Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net income 483864483864

1,664.283 $ 4,587604s 2923321 sBalance December, 2018

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: RECAP SCHEDULES:
E 1

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Detail of Plant in Service

Exhibit
Schedule E5
Page 1
Witness; Bourassa

Plant
Additions
Reclass

ifications or
or

Retirements

Plant
Balance

at
12/31/2018

Plant
Balance

at
12/31 /2017Plant Description

Acct.

M

$ $$

7219
14,829

472,524
2849358

9000
1 199215
4,760938

3052
264495

63044
180051

472524
2,849358

9000
1 191 996
4746,109

3,052
264,495
63,044

180051

773931
110425525593

773,931
1 078,662

9692330351
116917

340043
116917

(176)967442
226994
68954
65584

967267
226994

68954
65584

36243
14398

36243
14,398

8,882

106
351
352
353
354
355
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
370
371
374
375
380
381
382
389
390

390.1
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

115229
6892

486294

124111
6892

486294

Plant Not Classified
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And Installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Treatment s. Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip.
Other Tangible Plant

TOTAL WATER PLANT S 14067522 S 66039 $14, 133561

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Work papers

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A-4
E 1

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42
43
44



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Operating Statistics

Exhibit
Schedule E7
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2017

Test
Year

Ended

12/31/2018 Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2016

WASTEWATER STATISTICS;

69842 8492968989Total Gallons Treated (in Thousands)

Wastewater Revenues from Customers: s 2 4 9 1 4 3 0  s 2534,7942558,143 $

Year End Number of Customers 2210 2,207 2,177

3 132
Annual Gallons (in Thousands)
Treated Per Year End Customer 39

$ 1159.10 $112734 $ 1164.35Annual Revenue per Year End Customer

0.9392
2.8967

0.9492
3.0516

0.7579
3.0644

$
$

$
$

s
$

Pumping Cost Per 1000 Gallons
Purchased Wastewater Cost per 1000 Gallons

Line
M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Taxes Charged to Operations

Exhibit
Schedule E-8
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test
Year

Ended
12/31/2018

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31 /2016

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2017

Description

s s$64,855
259891

50,B8450,713 52,492

State Income Taxes
Federal Income Taxes
Payroll Taxes
Property Taxes

Totals 52492s 375459 s  50684 s

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Notes To Financial Statements

Exhibit
Schedule E9
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

The Company does not conduct independent audits reviews and/or compilations. Accordingly there are no
notes which are typically associated with these financial statements. Management makes the following
notations to the financial statements contained herein2

Significant Account lng Policies .. The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the accounting records of the are
are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of accounts as prescribed by the National Association
of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (USOA 1996). Significant accounting policies are as follows:

Ut ilit y Plant Property plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation provided on a
straightline basis.

Depreciation rates for asset classes of utility property plant and equipment are established by the
Commission. The cost of additions including betterments and replacements of units of utility fixed assets are
charged to utility property plant and equipment. When units of utility property are replaced renewed or
retired their cost plus removal or disposal costs less salvage proceeds is charged to accumulated
depreciation.

Revenue Recognition Revenues are recognized on the accrual method. Under this method, revenue is
recognized when earned rather than when collected and expenses are recognized when incurred rather than
when paid.

Cont r ibut ions i n Aid of Const ruct ion - Contributions in aid of construction (CIAC) are nonrefundable contributions
by developers and customers for plant expansion. in addition this amount includes the remaining balance if any
of advances in aid of construction at the end of the repayment period. The contributions in aid of construction are
being amortized at a rate equal to the rate allowed for depreciation as a reduction of depreciation expense

Advances In Aid of Const ruct ion Customer advances for construction are subject to refund in accordance with
agreements approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission. Agreements provide for refunds which are typically
equal to 10 percent of annual water revenue generated from the expansion. The repayments are for a maximum
agreed upon period or until repaid in full. Any balance remaining at the end of the agreed-upon period for repayment
becomes a contribution in aid of construction.

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Projected Income Statements Present & Proposed Rates

Exhibit
Schedule F1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test Year
Actual
Results

At Present
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2019

At Proposed
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2019

sss
Revenues

Metered Water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

s s $

2473678
6647

11106
2491 .430

2.462.286

(0)
11.106

2473.391

3341 071

(0)
11106

3.352176
Operating Expenses

s s$

Line

[ M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 3240

339388
2700

65592

3240
202309

2700
65592

3240
339388

2700
65.592

12019
10184
7649
1801

365425
9862

345.046

12019
10184

7649
1801

346637
9.862

346.847

12.019
10164
7649
1.801

346637
9862

346847

25665
9667
2132
7086

25665
9667
2132
7086

25665
9667
2132
7086

42.449
732550

4.497

42.449
732550

4.023

42449
475416

4497

Salaries and Wages
Purchased Water
Purchased Wastewater Treatment
Sludge Removal
Purchased Power
Fuel for Power Production
Chemicals
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Management
Contractual Services . Testing
Contractual Services Other
Equipment Rent
Building Rent
Transportation Expense
insurance Auto
Insurance General Liability
Regulatory Commission Expense
Miscellaneous
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debt Expense
Taxes Other Than Income

s
$

s
s

s
$

59.140
270452

2.299.084
1 053093

50713
324746

1968199
523231

52.868
53332

2076.165
397226

Property Taxes
II1CO My Taxes

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Interest and Dividend Income
AFUDC Income
Miscellaneous Non-UtiIIty Expenses
Interest Expense

121.802
(93922)
(67247)

121.802
(93922)

(168.878)

121 .802
(93922)

(168878)

s
s

(140998)  s
256228 s

(140998)
912094

(39367) $
483864 $

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C 1

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43



Exhibit
Schedule F2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position
Present and Proposed Rates

Test Year
Ended

12/31 /2018

At Present
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /201 g

At Proposed
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /201 g

$ 912094483864 $ 256228 $

732550
(2125265)

732550
(2125265)

475416
(140787)

(31101)
24412

129579

(2956596)(2956596)
5751

401644
(50523)

5599498 (4000000) (4000000)

4017

ss

102249
1

7004020

243036
1

( 7850046)  s

243.036
2

(7194182)

(87481 )(7069076) (87481 )

s (87.481 )( 7069076)  s ( 87481)  $

164977
7500

5 1 0 8 0 8 5 5 1 0 8 0 8 5

$ s
2.804799
7 9 1 2 8 8 4

631 221
(2.271 )

628.950ss

3460663
8568.748 s

631 .221
(2271 )

628.959 $

(98916)
73561
8 5 0 5

(10776)
2271

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation Adjustments
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities;

Restricted Cash
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivables
Materials and Supplies inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Regulatory Assets/Liabilities
Defensed income Taxes
Receivables/payables to Associated Co.
Accounts Payable
Interest Payable
Customer Meter and Security Deposits
Taxes Payable
Other assets and liabilities
Rounding

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities;

Capital Expenditures
Plant Held for Future Use
Changes in debt reserve fund

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Change in Restricted Cash
Change in net amounts due to parent and affiliates
Net Receipt contributions in aid of construction
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
LongTerm Debt
Dividends Paid
Deferred Financing Costs
Paid in Capital

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E 3

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53



Liberty Uti li ties (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018
Projected Construction Requirements

Exhibit
Schedule F-3
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Witness: Bourassa

202120202019Test Year
$ ss$

7219
14829

387500
100000

345000100000 345000
100000

25593
9295092950100,950

9692
1 000000

(176)

45000

900972 900

8882
25000 2500035000

Account
Number

351
352

353
354

355
360

361
362

363
364

385
366

367
370
371

374
375

380
381

382
389
390

390 . 1
391

392
393
394

395
396
397

398
398 . 1

Plant Asset;
Organization
Franchise
Land
Structures & Improvements
Power Generation
Collection Sewer Forced
Collection Sewers Gravity
Special Collecting Structures
Customer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measruring Installations
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters And installation
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans. and Dist System
Treatment 8t Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Plant & Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip
Power Operated Equip
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equip
Other Tangible Plant
Other Tangible Plant Scottsdale Capacity

Total $ 563850 $66039 s 1669422 s 563850

Line

No.
1
2

3
4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15

16
17

18

19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40



Liber ty Ut ilit ies (Black Mountain Sewer ) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Assumptions Used in Rate Filing

Exhibit
Schedule F-4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Property Taxes were computed using the method used by the Arizona Department
of Revenue modified for ratemaking.

Projected construction expenditures are shown on Schedule A-4.

Expense adjustments are shown on Schedule C2 and are explained in the testimony.

Income taxes were computed using statutory state and federal income tax rates.

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Exhibit

Schedule H1
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (B lack Mountain  Sewer ) C orp.

Revenue Summary
With Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers

Test Year Ended December 31 2018

PresentRev enues Pr oposed
Rev enues

Percent
of

Pr oposed

Sewer
Rev enues

Percent
o f

Present
Sewer

Rev enues

L ine

M

Dollar
Chanqe

Percent
C hanqeCustomer Classification

Residential
Residential HOA (11 units)
Residential HOA (12 units)
Residential HOA (18 units)
Residential HOA (25 units)
Residential Apartment (8 units)
Residential Apartment (10 units)
Residential Apartment (66 units)
Commerc ial

32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%

80.41%
0.42%

0.46%
0.69%
0.96%
0.31%
0.39%
2.55%

16.62%

78.32%
0.41%

0.45%
0.68%
0.94%
0.30%
0.38%
2.48%

16.19%

2625284
1 3 8 5 2
1 5 1 1 1

22667
31 482
1 0 0 7 4
1 2 5 9 3
83112

5 4 2 6 4 7

1988852
1 0 4 9 4
1 1 4 4 8
1 7 1 7 2

2 3 8 5 0
7632
9540

6 2 9 6 4
411 096

6 3 6 4 3 2
3358
3663
5495
7632
2442
3053

20148
t31551

Subtotal 32.00% 100.14%1 0 2 8 2 %s 8137752543048 $ 3356823 s

$

Revenue Annualization
Residential
Commerc ial
Total Revenue Annualization

32.00%
32.00%
32.00%s

0.44%
0.01 %
0.45%

-0.45%
0.01 %

.0.46%

(1 4 7 9 7 )  s
(241)

(15038 )  $

(11210 )  $
(183)

(11392 )  $

( 3587)

(58)
(3645)

v  n
11106

Mi c Servi R
Misc Revenues
Tax Savings Credits
Reconciling Amount to C1
Totals

0.33%
0.00%
0.02%

10000%

0.00%
100.00%

45.03%
3553%

0.45%
2.78%
0.02%

100.00%$

1 1 1 0 6

(68878)
(493)

2473391 $

68878
(715) (222)

3352176 s 878786

1

2

3
4

5
6
7
8
9

1 0

11
12
1 3
14

15
16
17
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Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Present and Proposed Rates

Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Exhibit
Schedule H3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Present
Bats.;

Proposed
B a ja9§§l2ms&!a§§i£sa§§inL

Percent
Qlzsnse

Dollar
Qlzsnns

m gnrnuar ir iganngras .
7950 $ 25.44 32.00%104.94 ssResidential. per single family unit

Commercial 27.20 32.00%85.00 112.20 $ss

Commoditv Rete:

32.00%1.645.120 $ 6.758 $Commercial per 1000 gals[1]

Def acre foot
Remove

per 1.000 gals
Remove

per acre foot per 1.000 gals
$ 150.00 $ 0.460512Effluent Charge

s 1 .206073 RemoveRemove393.00 sEffuent Addon Charge [2]

543.00 1 .666585 Removes RemoveTotal Effluent Charge

NT = no tariff

[1] Monthly water usage provided by Town of Carfree and City of Scottsdale.
[2] Effluent Add-on charge is for recovery of approximately $108804 of plant closure costs not recognized in residential and commercial rates and

will be discontinued after the amount is recovered

Line

MQ.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
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12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31

32
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38



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Present and Proposed Rates

Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Exhibit
Schedule H3
Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

ss

s s

QIb2L§£Nli§&.ChB[SI2§
Establishment
Reestablishment
Re-connection Deliquenl
After hours service [4]
Min Deposit Requirement (Residential)
Min Deposit Requirement (NonResidential)
Deposit Interest
NSF Check
Deferred Payment finance charge Per Month
Late Payment Charge. Per Month

Present
B a l l

25.00
U]
[2]

50.00
[3]
[3]
6%

10.00
1.50%

Greater of $5.00 or 1.50% per month
on unpaid balance

Cost[5]
per Tariff

Main Extension Tariff
OffSite Facilities Hook-up Fee

Proposed
B8l£§

25.00

[11
[2]

50.00

[3]
[3]
6%

25.00
1.50%

Greater of $5.00 or 1.50% per month
on unpaid balance.

Cost[5]
per Tariff

[1] Per A.A.C. R 142603.D Within 12 months. Residential and nonresidential customers shall pay the applicable minimum charge
times the number of months disconnected

[2] Customer shall pay the actual cost of physical disconnection and establishment (if same customer) and
there shall be no charge for disconnection if no physical work is performed.

[3] Per AA.C R142603.B Residential two times the average bill. Nonresidential two and onehalf times the average bill.

[4] After Hours Service Charge applies to all sewioes performed after regular business hours at the customers request or for the customers
convenience.

[51 Per A.A.C. R14-2606.B

IN ADDITION TO THE COLLECTION OF REGULAR RATES. THE UTILITY WILL COLLECT FROM
ITS CUSTOMERS A PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF ANY PRIVILEGE SALES. USE AND FRANCHISE
TAX. PER COMMISSION RULE (142608.D 5).

ALL ADVANCES AND/OR CONTRIBUTIONS ARE TO INCLUDE LABOR. MATERIALS OVERHEADS
AND ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDING ALL GROSS~UP TAXES FOR INCOME TAXES.

COST TO INCLUDE LABOR. MATERIALS AND PARTS OVERHEADS AND ALL APPLICABLE TAXES.

Line
NCL

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
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10
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Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2018

Off-Site Facitities Hook-up Fee

Exhibit
Schedule H-3
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Off-site Facilities Hook-u Fees

Per rated ERU $ 1,700.00 [1] s 1,700.00 12]

[1] ERU = Equivalent Residential Unit and is equivalent to 400 gallons per day (gpd).

[2] ERU = Equivalent Residential Unit and is equivalent to 320 gallons per day (gpd).

Line
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Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H~4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
In e

32.00%

Proposed
Bill
104.94

Dollar

LU§.[§§§Q
$ 25.44$

Present
Bill

$ 79.50

$ 79.50

Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge: $ 104. 94



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential HOA 11 Uni ts

Exhibit
Schedule H4
Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Present

M
874.50

Dollar
increase

$ 279.84$

Proposed

M
$ 1,154.34

Percent
Increase

32.00% 11
79.50$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:

$ 874.50Monthly Charge:

11
$ 104.94

S 1,154.34

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge:



Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential HOA 12 Units

Percent
Increase

32.00%

Present
.am
954.00

Dollar
increase

s 305.28$

Proposed

M
$ 1259.28 12

79.50$

954.00$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

12
104.94$

$ 1259. 28

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge:



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential HOA 18 Units

Exhibit
Schedule H4
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
Increase

32.00%

Dollar
Increase

$ 457.92$

Proposed

M
1 888.92

Present

M
$ 1431. 00 18

79.50$

$ 1,431.00

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Pr esent Rates:
Monthly Charge:

18
$ 104.94

$ 1,888.92

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Pr oposed Rates:
Monthly Charge:



Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential - HOA 25 Units

Percent
increase

32.00%

Dollar
Increase
$ 636.00

Proposed
M

$ 2623.50

Present
M

$ 1987.50 25
79.50$

$ 1,987.50

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

25
104.94$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge: s 2623.50



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential - Apartment 8 Units

Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 6
Witness: Bourassa
Revised

Present

M
636.00 $

Percent
Increase

32.00%$

Proposed Dollar
M Increase
839.52 $ 203.52 8

79.50$

636.00$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

8
104.94$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge: 839.52$



Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 7
Witness: Bourassa

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential - Apartments 10 Units

Present
M

Percent
increase

32.00%

Dollar
increase

$ 254.40$ 795.00 $

Proposed

M
1049.40 10

79.50s

795.00$

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

10
104.94$

$ 1049. 40

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge:



i

l

i

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classification
Residential Apartments 66 Units

Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 8
Witness: Bourassa
Revised

Percent
Increase

32.00%$ $

Present

QM
5,247.00

Dollar
Increase

s 1679.04

Proposed

aM
6926.04 66

79.50$

$ 5247.00

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Present Rates:
Monthly Charge:

66
104.94$

$ 6, 926. 04

# of Units
Rate Per Units
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge:



Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Bill Comparison

Customer Classitication
Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 9
Witness: Bourassa

Proposed

BM

Present

am
Percent

HEE8§§

Present Rates:

85.00$Monthly Charge:

5.120$Charger per

112.20s

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Charge;

6.758$Charger per

112.20
118.96
125.72
132.48
139.23
145.99
152.75
159.51
166.27
173.03
179.78
193.30
206.82
220.33
233.85
247.37
281 .te
314.95
348.74
382.54
415.33
450.12
517.70
585.29
652.87
720.46
788.04

Dollar

Unmi§§
2720
2884
3048
3212
3375
3539
3703
3867
4031
4195
4358
4686
5044
5341
5669
5997
6816
7635
8454
9274
10093
10912
12550
14189
15827
17466
19104

85.00
90.12
95.24

100.36
105.48
110.60
115.72
120.84
125.96
131.08
136.20
146.44
156.68
166.92
177.16
187.40
213.00
238.60
264.20
289.80
315.40
341.00
392.20
443.40
494.60
545.80
597.00

32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%
32.00%

$

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

$

S

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

S

$

s

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1 000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9,000

10,000
12000
14000
16000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40000
45000
50000
60000
70000
80000
90,000

100,000

83.63 32.00%261.35 $ 344.98 s

36.21 32.00%14037 $11316 $

Average Usage
34,442 $

Median Usage
5,500 $
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INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY.

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

1.

Q.

A My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive,

Phoenix, Arizona 85029.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THIS DIRECT TESTIMONY?Q.

A. In this volume of my direct testimony, l will testify in support of the proposed capital

structure and rate of return on Applicant Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer)

Corp.'s ("Liberty Black Mountain" or "Company") fair value rate base ("FVRB").

in connection with this testimony I am sponsoring the D Schedules, which are

Testimony regarding my

attached to this testimony, along with my cost of capital tables and exhibits discussed

herein. In a separate volume of my direct testimony, I have prepared testimony on

rate base, income statement, revenue requirement and rate design, along with the A-

C, E-F and H schedules for Liberty Black Mountain.

background and qualifications is contained in that volume of my direct testimony.

Q. HAVE YOU PREPARED ANY TABLES AND EXHIBITS TO ACCOMPANY

YOUR TESTIMONY ON THE COST OF CAPITAL?

A.

TJB-COC-DTI, TJB-COC-DT2, TJB-COC-DT3, and TJB-

Yes. I have prepared 10 tables that support my cost of capital testimony. l also

sponsor exhibits

COC-DT4 that also support this testimony.

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW THIS VOLUME OF YOUR DI RECT

TESTIMONY IS ORGANIZED.

A. In Section II, I summarize my findings on cost of capital for Liberty Black Mountain.

In Section III, I discuss the legal and economic bases underlying the requirement that

rates be just and reasonable. In Section IV, l discuss the sample of six publicly traded

water utilities in my sample group and provide a comparison to Liberty Black

l
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impact on investments In Section V, I provide an overview of each of the methods

(Discounted Cash Flow ("DCF"), and Risk Premium (or "RP") ( including the

Capital Asset Pricing Model ("CAPM")) that I employ in my analysis. In Section

Vl, I discuss the additional business risks faced by Liberty Black Mountain, my

comparative risk study, and my recommended risk premium for Liberty Black

Mountain. Finally, in Section VII, I provide a summary of my findings and

recommendations for the equity costs of Liberty Black Mountain.

11.

Q.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS ON COST OF CAPITAL.

PLEASE BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR FINDINGS CONCERNING

LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN'S COST OF COMMON EQUITY.

A. I have determined that the cost of equity for the publicly traded water utilities falls

in the range of 9.0 percent to 10.8 percent with an average of 9.7 percent. After

considering differences in financial risk and business risk between Liberty Black

Mountain and the publicly traded water utilities, l have determined the cost of equity

for Liberty Black Mountain falls in the range of9.7 percent to l 1.60 percent with an

average of 10.5 percent. I am recommending the adoption of a minimum ROE of

10.5 percent for Liberty Black Mountain.

Q. CAN YOU ALSO SUMMARIZE THE BASIS FOR YOUR RECOMMENDED

ROE?

A. My recommendation is based on consideration of(i) cost of equity estimates using a

market-based DCF and two market-based risk premium methods, (the CAPM is one

of the risk premium methods) using a sample group of publicly traded water utilities,

(ii) my review of the economic conditions expected to prevail during the period in

which new rates will be in effect, (iii) my judgments about the risks associated with

relatively small utilities like Liberty Black Mountain that are not captured by the

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 market data of publicly traded water utilities, (iv) the financial risk associated with

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
A PROFESSIONALConroxanos

2



the level of debt in Liberty Black Mountain's recommended capital structure, and

(v) additional, specific business and operational risks faced by Liberty Black

Mountain. The results of the market-based DCF and risk premium methodologies

were adjusted upward by 80 basis points to account for Liberty Black Mountain's

higher than average business risk compared to the proxy group.

Q- WHAT IS THE RECOMMENDED CAPITAL STRUCTURE FOR LIBERTY

BLACK MOUNTAIN FOR RATE MAKING PURPOSES?

A. I am using a capital structure consisting of46 percent debt and 54 percent equity for

setting base rates in the instant case. In the Company's 2015 rate case, the

Commission authorized a capital structure of 70 percent equity and 30 percent debt.

However, the Company intends to file a financing application for approval of

additional debt in order to maintain a capital structure of 46 percent debt and

54 percent equity.

Q. WHY A 46 PERCENT DEBT AND S4 PERCENT EQUITY CAPITAL

STRUCTURE?

A. In a recent rate case for Liberty Utilities (Litchfield Park Water and Sewer), Corp.,

Liberty Utilities informally agreed with the parties to that case to file the next Liberty

Utilities rate case in Arizona using a capital structure of 46 percent debt and

54 percent equity. I do not generally advise regulated utilities to agree in advance to

a specific capital structure because it ignores too many factors like the cost of debt

and other market conditions, but I also understand how utilities in Arizona have

grown weary of criticism that they are not using enough debt. Liberty Black

Mountain has to balance all of these factors and made a business decision to use this

capital structure for this rate case.

WHAT IS THE C()MPANY'S PROPOSED WEIGHTED COST OF DEBT?Q

A.

l
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2016) the cost of debt is the current I0-year U.S. Treasury yield (for 2021) of

2.06 percent plus 130 basis points. For borrowing above $3.4 million the cost of

debt is based upon a I5-year U.S. Treasury plus 160 basis points as will be proposed

in the Company's financing application. The actual interest rate may be higher or

lower depending on the prevailing U.S Treasury yields at the time the debt is issued.

Q. PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE APPROACH YOU USED TO ESTIMATE THE

COST OF EQUITY FOR THE COMPANY.

A. The cost of equity for Liberty Black Mountain cannot be estimated directly because

the Company's equity is not in the form of a publicly traded security so there is no

market data for Liberty Black Mountain. Consequently, I have assessed the market-

based common equity cost rates of companies of similar, but not necessarily identical

risk, for insight into a recommended common equity cost rate applicable to Liberty

Black Mountain. Analysis of a proxy group serves as a starting point because no

proxy group can be selected to be identical in risk to Liberty Black Mountain.

Therefore, the proxy group's results must be adjusted to reflect the unique, relative

financial and/or business risks of Liberty Black Mountain, as l will discuss in detail.

I have also assessed the book-based equity returns on companies with comparable

risk using a set of` comparable risk factors.

I l l . FOUNDATIONS OF A FAIR ANDTHE LEGAL AND ECONOMIC
REASONABLE RATE OF RETURN.

Q. HAVE THE COURTS SET FORTH ANY CRITERIA THAT GOVERN THE

RATE OF RETURN THAT A UTlLITY'S RATES SHOULD PRODUCE?

A. Yes. In 1923, the U.S. Supreme Court set forth the following criteria for determining

whether a rate of return is reasonable in Blue field Wafer Works and Improvement

Co. v. Public Service C`ommission of West Virginia, 262 U.S. 679, 692-93 (l923):
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by corresponding risks and uncertainties

A public utility is entitled to such rates as will permit it to earn
a return on the value of the pro erty which it employs for the
convenience of the public equal) to that generally being made
at the same time and in the same eneral part of the country on
investments in other business undertakings which are attended

.. The return should
be reasonably sufficient to assure confidence in the financial
soundness of the utility, and should be adequate, under
efficient and economical management, to maintain and support
its credit and enable it to raise the money necessary for the
proper discharge of its public duties. A rate of return may be
reasonable at one time and become too high or too low by
changes affecting opportunities for investment, the money
market, and business conditions generally.

Then, in Federal Power C`ommissio17 v. Hope Natural (as (`o., 320 U.S. 591 (1944),

the U.S. Supreme Court stated the following regarding the return to owners of an

entity:

[Tjhe return to the equity owner should be commensurate with
returns on investments in other enterprises having
corresponding risks. That return, moreover, should be
sufficient to assure confidence in the financial integrity of the
enterprise, so as to maintain its credit and to attract capital.
320 U.S. at 603.

In summary, under Hope and Blue field the rate of return should be: (l) similar to the

return in businesses with similar or comparable risks, (2) sufficient to ensure the

confidence in the financial integrity of the utility, and (3) sufficient to maintain and

support the utility's credit.

From the Hope and Blue field decisions, two standards emerge: a Capital

Attraction standard and a Comparable Earnings standard. The Capital Attraction

standard focuses on investor's required returns, which are derived from market-

based methods such as the DCF and risk premium! The Comparable Earnings

standard focuses on earned returns on book equity based on an interpretation of the
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' Morin, Roger A., New Regulalwjv Finance (Vienna, Virginia, Public Utility Reports, Inc. 2006) ("Morin"),
p. 381.
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Hope decision that returns are defined as book rates of return on equity2

Q. HAVE THESE CRITERIA BEEN APPLIED IN REGULATORY

PROCEEDINGS?

A. Yes, but the application of the "reasonableness" criteria laid down by the Supreme

Court has resulted in controversy. The typical method of computing the overall cost

of capital is quite straightforward, it is the composite, weighted cost of the various

l
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classes of capital (debt, preferred stock, and common equity) used by the utility.

Calculating the proportion that each class of capital bears to total capital does the

weighting. However, there is no consensus regarding the best method of estimating

the cost of equity capital. The increasing regulatory use of market-based finance

models in equity return determinations has not, at least to date, led to a universally

accepted means of estimating the ROE. In addition, the market-based results are too

often applied to a book-value investment base, which, as I will discuss later in my

testimony, understates the return expected by investors who invest in actual markets

based on market values.

with respect to the Capital Attraction standard, the cost of capital is based on

the concept of opportunity cost, i.e., the prospective return to investors must be

comparable to investments of similar risk. If a utility's return is less than the reams

Ason investments with similar risk, investors can and will invest elsewhere.

explained by Dr. Roger Morin in his book, New Regulatory Finance:

The concept of cost of capital is firmly anchored in the
opportunity cost notion of` economics. The cost of a specific
source of capital is basically determined by the riskiness of that
investment in light of alternative opportunities and equals
investor's current opportunity cost of investing in the securities
of that utility. A rational investor is maximizing the
performance of his or her portfolio only if returns expected on
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investor investments of comparable risk are the same. If not,
the investor will switch out of those investments yielding low
returns at a given risk level in favor of those investments
offering higher returns for the same degree of risk. This implies
that a utility will be unable to attract capital unless it can offer
returns to capital suppliers comparable to those achieved on
alternate competing investments of similar risk.3

The Blue field decision suggests that opportunity cost is an appropriate measure of

the actual cost of common equity for a utility. This necessarily involves the direct

observation of returns on equity actually earned by firms with comparable risk to

ensure that the authorized rate of return is equivalent to the returns those firms are

earning.

Q. HOW IS THE COST OF EQUITY TYPICALLY ANALYZED FROM A

CAPITAL ATTRACTION OR MARKET-BASED PERSPECTIVE?

A. The cost of equity is the rate of return that equity investors expect to receive on their

investment. Investors can choose from numerous investment options, not simply

publicly traded stocks.

you ILLUSTRATE THE CAPITAL MARKET RISK-RETURNQ.

A.

Investments have varying degrees of risk, ranging from

relatively low risk assets such as Treasury securities to somewhat higher risk

corporate bonds to even higher risk common stocks. As the level of risk increases,

investors require higher returns on their investment. Finance models used to estimate

the cost of equity often rely on this basic concept.

CAN

CONCEPT?

Yes. The following graph depicts the risk-retum relationship that has become widely

known as the Capital Market Line ("CML"). The CML illustrates in a general way

the risk-retum relationship.

8 Morin, pp. 21-22.
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The Capital Market Line (CML)

ofRateExpected
Return

2 0 %

Common
Stocks

1 5 %

`
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10°/o
I
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Bills Non-investmen

Grade Bonds
5 %

`

Investment
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>Higher
Risk

The CML can be viewed as a continuum of the available investment opportunities

for investors. Investment risk increases move upward and to the right along the

CML. Again, the return required by investors increases with the risk

Q- HOW DOES THE RISK-RETURN TRADE OFF CONCEPT WORK IN THE

CAPITAL MARKET?

A. As shown by the CML, the allocation of capital in a free market economy is based

upon the relative risk of, and expected return from, an investment. In general,

investors rank investment opportunities in the order of their relative risks.

Investment alternatives in which the expected return is commensurate with the
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perceived risk become viable investment options. If all other factors remain equal,

the greater the risk, the higher the rate of return investors will require to compensate
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them for the possibility of loss of either the principal amount invested or the expected

annual income from such investment.

Short-term Treasury bills provide a high degree of certainty and in nominal

terms (after considering inflation) are considered virtually risk free. Long-term

bonds and prefelTed stocks, having priority claims to assets and fixed income

payments, are relatively low risk, but are not risk free. The market values of long-

term bonds often fluctuate when government policies or other factors cause interest

rates to change. Common stocks are higher and to the right on the CML continuum,

because they have greater investment risk. Common stock risk is impacted by the

nature of the underlying business and the financial strength of the issuing corporation

and market-wide factors, such as general changes in capital costs.

The capital markets reflect investor expectations and requirements each day

through market prices. Prices for stocks and bonds change to reflect investor

expectations and the attractiveness of one investment relative to osiers. While the

example provided above seems straightforward, returns on common stocks are not

directly observable in advance as compared to debt or preferred stocks with fixed

payment terms. This means that these returns must be estimated from market data.

Estimating the cost of equity capital should be a matter of informed judgment about

the relative risk of the entity in question and the expected rate ofretum characteristics

of other alternative investments.

Q. HOW IS THE COST OF EQUITY TO BE DETERMINED FOR A

PARTICULAR COMPANY?

A.
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Estimating an entity's cost of equity is complex. It requires an analysis of the factors

influencing the cost of various types of capital, such as interest on long-term debt

dividends on preferred stock, and earnings on common equity. The data for such an

analysis comes from highly competitive capital markets, where the firm raises funds
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by issuing common s tock,  se lling bonds,  and by  borrowing (both long-term and

short-term) from banks and other f inancial insti tutions. In the capital markets, the

cost of capital, whether the capital is in the form of debt or equity, is determined by

two important factors:

1) The pure or real rate of interest,  of ten called the r isk-free rate of
interest, and,

2) uncertainty or risk premium (or the compensation the investor
over and above the real or pure rate o interest for sub] ecting

The
requires, . . . .
his or her capital to additional risk).

PLEASE DISCUSS THESE FACTORS IN GREATER DETAIL.Q.

A. The pure rate of interest essentially reflects both the time preference for and the

productivity of capital. From the standpoint of the individual, it is the rate of interest

required to induce the individual to forgo present consumption and offer the funds,

thus saved, to others for a specified length of time. Moreover, the pure rate of interest

concept is based on the assumption that no uncertainty affects the investment

undertaken by the individual, i .e.,  there is no  doubt that the periodic interest

payments will be made and the principal returned at the end of the time period. In

reality, investments without any risk do not exist. Every commitment of funds

involves some degree of uncertainty.

Turning to the second factor affecting the cost of capital, it is generally

accepted that the higher the degree of uncertainty, the higher the cost of capital.

Investors are regarded as risk averse and require that the rate of return increase as

the risks and uncertainty associated with an investment increases.

Q. CAN YOU PROVIDE SOME PERSPECTIVE ON YOUR PREVIOUS

DISCUSSION WITH RESPECT TO RETURNS ON COMMON ST0CKSf»

A.
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Yes. Conceptually, the required return on common stocks can be quantified by the

following equation:
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[ ll
+

Required Return for
Common Stocks

Return on a
risk-free asset Risk Premium

The risk premium investors require for common stocks will be higher than the risk

premium they require for investment grade bonds. This relationship is depicted in

the graph of the CML above. As l will discuss later in this testimony, this concept

is the basis of risk premium methods, such as the CAPM, that are used to estimate

the cost of equity.

Q. PLEASE DISCUSS IN MORE DETAIL THE IMPACT OF RISK ON

CAPITAL COSTS.

A. with reference to specif ic utilities, risk is often discussed as consisting of two

separate types of risk: business risk and financial risk.

Business risk, the basic risk associated with any business undertaking, is the

uncertainty associated with the enterprise's day-to-day operations. In essence, it is

a function of  the normal day-to-day business environment, both locally and

nationally. Business risks include the condition of the economy and capital markets,

the state of labor markets, regional stability, government regulation, technological

obsolescence, and other similar factors that may impact demand for the business'

products or services and its cost of production.

Financial risk, on the other hand, concerns the distribution of business risk to

the various capital investors in the utility. Permanent capital is normally divided into

three categories: long-tenn debt, preferred stock, and common equity. Because

common equity owners have only a residual claim on earnings after debt and

preferred stockholders are paid, f inancial risk tends to be concentrated in that

element of the firm's capital. Thus, a decision by management to raise additional
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capital by issuing additional debt concentrates even more of the financial risk of the

utility on the common equity owners.
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Q. WHAT ARE THE DETERMINANTS OF THE RISK FREE RATE IN

EQUATION Ill?

A. The risk-free rate can be disaggregated into a "real" rate of interest and an inflation

premium (expected future inf lation).

Q. WHAT ARE THE DETERMINANTS OF THE REQUIRED RISK PREMIUM

FROM EQUAT ION 111 AB OVE?

A. The risk premium can be disaggregated into f ive general components: (l) Interest

Rate R isk,  (2) Bus iness R isk,  (3) Regulato ry  R isk,  (4) Financ ial R isk,  and

(5) Liquidity Risk.

Interest Rate Risk refers to the variability in return caused by subsequent

changes in interest rates and stems from the inverse relationship between interest

rates and asset prices. For example, bond prices fall when interest rates rise and vice

versa.

Business risk is generally defined above. For utilities, business risk also

includes the volatility of revenues due to abnormal weather conditions and the degree

of operational leverage.

Regulatory risk refers to the quality and consistency of regulation applied to

a given regulated utility. Regulatory jurisdictions are evaluated on the basis of three

major factors: (l ) earnable return on equity, (2) regulatory quality, and (3) regulatory

practices. Collectively, these three factors influence a utility's ability to earn its
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authorized return. The type of test year employed (historical or future), capital

structure and rate base issues, and the length of regulatory lag are among the reasons

a utility may or may not have a reasonable opportunity to earn its authorized return.

Financial risk is defined immediately above.

Construction risk is an important component of financial risk. Construction

risk is the risk of tying capital up in projects that are not earning returns, or not having
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l sufficient capital to build the assets needed to keep generating returns. If an entity

has a large construction budget relative to internally generated cash flows, it will2

3

4

5

require external financing, which will result in greater financial risk. It is essential

that such entities have access to capital funds on reasonable terms and conditions.

Utilities are more susceptible to construction risk for two reasons. First, water and

wastewater utilities generally have high capital requirements to build plant to serve6

7 Second, utilities have a mandated obligation to serve, leaving less

8

9

10

l l

lt is imperative that the utility maintain access to needed capital on12

13

14

15

16

17

18

customers.

flexibility both in the timing and discretion of scheduling capital projects. This is

compounded by the limited ability to wait for more favorable market conditions to

raise the capital necessary to fund the capital projects, and then the lag between when

plant can be built and when rates can be approved to provide returns on and of that

capital.

reasonable terms and conditions. The return allowed on common equity will have a

critical role in determining those terms and conditions.

Finally, Liquidity Risk refers to the ability to readily convert an investment

into cash without sustaining a loss. Capital market theory generally assumes that

investments are liquid and observations about risk and return are drawn from

information about liquid investments. Non-publicly traded or privately-held

investments possess little liquidity.

IS INVESTMENT RISK IMPACTED BY COMPANY SIZE?Q.

A.

19

20

21

22 Investment liquidity may be a s ignif icant factor  explaining this

Yes. Investment risk bears a direct relationship to size and increases as entity size

decreases.

relationship. However, the illiquidity of smaller stocks does not capture the size

effect completely. Size may be a proxy for one or more true unknown factors

correlated with size."
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26 Rolf W. Bank, "The Relationship between Return and Market Value of Common Stocks," Journal of
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l Q. HOW IS THE COST OF EQUITY TYPICALLY ANALYZED FROM A

COMPARABLE EARNINGS OR BOOK EQUITY RETURN-BASED

PERSPECTIVE?

A. The cost of equity is the rate of return derived from the book returns of comparable

firms. To implement the approach, a group of companies of comparable risk to the

subject utility is selected and the book equity return is computed for each company.

The allowed return for the subject utility is set equal to the average return on book

value equity.5 The rationale for this method rests on the premise that regulation is a

surrogate for competition and that the prof itability of non-regulated f irms is set by

the free forces of competition Typically, the group of companies is made up of

non-regulated firms because the book equity returns of regulated firms is not

determined by competitive forces but rather the past decisions of regulators.7

HAVE YOU CONDUCTED A COMPARABLE EARNINGS ANALYSIS?Q.

A. Yes, but I do not include my Comparable Earnings ("CE") analysis in my cost of

equity estimation at this time. Instead, I use it as a check on the reasonableness of

my recommendations. My CE analysis o f  comparable risk f i rms results in an

indicated cost of equity of 16.23 percent. By comparison, my recommended cost of

equity is 10.50 percent and well below comparable risk non-regulated firms. I have

attached my CE analysis as Exh ibi t  TJB-COC-DT2.

Financial Economics,March 198 I , pp. 3-18.

5 Morin, p. 381.

6 ld.

7 Morin. p. 383
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THE PUBLICLY TRADED UTILITIES THAT COMPRISE THE SAMPLEi v .

Q. WHY IS A PROXY GROUP USED FOR COMPARISON IN A COST OF

CAPITAL ANALYSIS?

A. First, a fair rate of return for a specific utility is the return required by investors to

hold assets with corresponding levels of risk. Market data for  a sample of

comparable companies provides insight into the investors' required return, and such

data comports with the guidance from the U.S. Supreme Court's decisions in

Blue field and Hope, which I discussed earlier. The comparable earnings standard set

forth in the Hope and Blue/ield decisions requires that the rate of return afforded to

utilities be similar to the return for businesses with similar or comparable risks. It

follows that a proxy group of companies with comparable risk is a reasonable starting

point in a cost of capital analysis. Second, since Liberty Black Mountain is not

publicly traded, there is no market information to determine the cost of equity. This

necessitates the selection and use of a proxy group.

WHICH COMPANIES COMPRISE YOUR PROXY GROUP?Q.

A. There are six water utilities in my sample: American States Water ("AWR"),

American Water Works ("AWK"), Aqua America ("WTR"), California Water

Company ("CWT"), Middlesex Water ("MSEX"), and York Water Company

("YORW"). For the methods employed in my analysis, I used data on these sample

entities from a sample of publicly traded water utilities, or proxy group, selected
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from the Value Line Investment Survev as a starting point.

The six water companies comprising the proxy group were selected by

meeting the following criteria: (l) they are followed by the Value Line In vesimenl

Survey,(2) they have at least ten years of historical financial and market information;

(3) they have a Value Line adjusted beta, (4) they have not cut or omitted their
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common dividends during the five years ending 2017 or through the time of the

preparation of this testimony, (5) they have operating revenues primarily from

regulated operations, and (6) at the time of the preparation of this testimony, they

had not publicly announced that they were involved in any major merger or

acquisition activity I excluded Connecticut Water ("CTWS") and San Jose Water

("SJW") from my proxy group after they recently announced a merger.

Q. BUT THE WATER UTILITIES IN YOUR SAMPLE ARE NOT DIRECTLY

COMPARABLE T() LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN?

A. That is correct. However, they are utilities for which market data is available. All of

them primarily provide water service (although some provide both water and

wastewater services), and their primary source of revenues is from regulated

services. They are also commonly used in regulatory proceedings where sample

companies are selected to measure the cost of equity. Therefore, they provide a

useful s10/*ling point for developing the cost of equity for Liberty Black Mountain

while recognizing that the proxies are not perfectly comparable.

Q. THANK YOU, MR. BOURASSA. DO Y ( )U  HA VE A  GENERA L

DESCRIPTION OF THE SIX WATER UTIL ITIES IN YOUR PROXY

GROUP?

A. Yes. Table 2 lists the percentages of regulated revenues, operating revenues, net

plant, the number of customers or population served, Value Line Financial strength,

Value Line betas, market capitalization, and market size category for the six water

utilities. Comparative data for Liberty Black Mountain (where available) is also

shown in Table 2. The water utilities in the proxy group consist of Micro-Cap to

Large-Cap companies. Four of the six companies are Low-Cap or larger.8 The
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s Based upon 2018 market data from the Center for Research in Security Prices: Micro-Cap companies arc
Decile 9-10 with market capitalization less than S657 million; Low-Cap companies are Decile 6-8 with
market capitalization over S657 million but less than $2,760 million; Mid-Cap companies are Decile 3-5
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$49 million to over $3.3 billion with an average of over $901 million.

market capitalizations range for about $400 million to over $14.6 billion with an

average of approximately $4.2 billion. Operating revenues range from about

Net plant

ranges from $289 million to nearly $15 billion, with an average of nearly $4 billion.

Most of the companies operate in multiple jurisdictions.

Q. HOW DOES LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN ACTUALLY COMPARE TO

THE UTILITIES IN YOUR PROXY GROUP?

A. On average, the utilities in the proxy group are much larger and, according to the

empirical financial data, they are less risky than Liberty Black Mountain. Liberty

Black Mountain is much smaller with fewer customers and has far less revenues, far

less net plant and a relatively small and limited service territory. At the end of the

test year, Liberty Black Mountain had approximately 2,2 l0 wastewater connections

as compared to the average of the proxy group of 876,000 connections per company.

Liberty Black Mountain's revenues totaled approximately $2.5 million, and net

plant-in-service (as proposed) is approximately $12.9 million The average revenues

of my sample companies is nearly 375 times greater than Liberty Black Mountain,

and those entities have on average nearly 360 times the net plant of Liberty Black

Mountain.

Q. DO RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN THE WATER AND WASTEWATER

UTILITY INDUSTRY IMPACT INVESTMENTS?

A. Yes. On the whole, the water and wastewater utility industry continues to confront

an increasing need for infrastructure upgrades and replacement. Value Line

Inveslmenr Szzrvqv (April 12, 2019) notes that following years of neglect, water

utilities are spending heavily to upgrade infrastructure. More recently, some public

companies with market capitalization of over $2,760 million but less than Sl 1,979 million, and Large-Cap
companies are Decile I -2 companies and have market capitalization of over Sl 1,979 million.
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utility commissions have recognized the need to incentivize investment to meet these

infrastructure demands and Value Line notes that rates have increased on average by

almost 50 percent since 20]0.

However, Value Line lnvesrmenl Survey (April 12, 2019) also cautions that

water utility stocks may not be as safe as they have been in the past. This is because

water stocks have seen their stock prices rise to near all-time highs even though the

dividend yields for water utility stocks are now only about equal to the Value Line

median. Rising interest rates would make bonds more attractive to the income-

oriented investors. Finally, Value Line notes that investors should be aware that

these water utility stocks may carry more risk than the beta co-efficient and safety

rankings would indicate.

Q. WHAT OTHER RISK FACTORS DISTINGUISH LIBERTY BLACK

MOUNTAIN FROM THE LARGER WATER UTILITIES IN YOUR PROXY

GROUP"

A.

Firms with large construction budgets face greater

First, water and wastewater utilities are capital intensive and typically have large

construction budgets.

construction risk, a form of financial risk as l discussed earlier. The size ofa utility's

capital budget relative to the size of the utility itself often increases construction risk.

Large utilities are better able to fund their capital budgets from their earnings, cash

flows, and short-term borrowings. For smaller utilities, the ability to fund their

capital budgets from earnings, cash flows, and short-term debt is difficult, if not

impossible, and must rely on additional outside capital.

Second, smaller companies are simply less able to cope with significant

events that affect sales, revenues and earnings. For example, the loss of revenues

from a few larger customers or from trends in the reduction of usage by customers
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on a small entity than on a much larger entity with a larger customer base.

Third, there are a number of other factors, including the dif ferences in

regulatory environments, differences in the type of test year used for rate making,

and differences in the available regulatory mechanisms for recovery of costs outside

of a rate case. The large water utilities in my proxy group are generally not subject

to the adverse impacts of an unfavorable regulatory environment of one jurisdiction.

In summary, there are several factors that impact the ability ofa smaller utility

to actually earn its authorized return. An inadequate opportunity to earn the revenues

authorized in a general rate case leads to a greater variability of earnings for entities

like Liberty Black Mountain when compared to the proxy group. This volatility

means greater risk, and the greater risk requires higher returns to maintain and

support the utility's credit.

Q- ARE THERE QUANTITATIVE MEASURES THAT CAN BE USED TO

HELP IDENTIFY DIFFERENCES IN BUSINESS RISK?

A. Yes, there are a number of fundamental accounting-based business risk measures

that can be used to assess the relative differences between firms. Those include:

(1) the co-efficient of variance of ROE, (2) the co-efficient of variance of operating

income; (3) the co-efficient of variance of operating margin, and (4) Operating

Leverage. The first three reflect the distributions of earnings. These are meaningful

when measured against the distribution of earnings of alternative investments, like

the water utilities in my proxy group. The fourth business risk measure reflects the

impact of sales fluctuations and the impact of fixed operating costs on earnings.

The co-efficient of variance of ROE can be quantified using the following

Standard Deviation of ROE/Mean of

equation:

[2] Co-efhcient of Variance of ROE

ROE
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l

2

3

4

5

The co-efficient of variance of operating income can be quantified using a

relatively simple equation:

[3] Co-efficient of Variance of Operating income = Standard Deviation of

Operating Income/Mean of Operating Income

The co-efficient of variance of operating margin can be quantified using the

following equation 2

Standard Deviation of

6

7 [4] Co-efficient of Variance of Operating Margin =

8

9

in10 Operating

I I

Operating Margin/Mean of Operating Margin

And, the Operating Leverage formula is expressed as:

[5 ] Operating Leverage Percentage Change

Income/Percentage Change in Sales

Using the business risk measures expressed in equations [2], [3], and [4], the

greater the co-efficient of variation or Operating Leverage, the greater the risk to

investors of not receiving expected returns.9 Below are the computed co-efficient of

12

13

14

15 variation for ROE, Operating Income, and Operating Margin, as well as Operating

16

17

Leverage using the five most recent years of historical data for the water proxy group

and Liberty Black Mountain:

18
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9 Tuller. Lawrence W, 771eSmall Business Valuurion (Avon, MA: Adams Media Corporation, 1994), p. 89.
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l

2

3
Operating
LeverageCompany

Business Risk
Co-efficient of

variance of
ROE

Business
Risk

Co-efficient
of variance

of Operating
Income4

Business Risk
Coefficient

of variance of
Operating

Margin

4.340.0941 0.06460.0850Water Proxy Group5

6 30.740.46820.46940.5654Liberty Black Mountain

7

7.087.255.536018

Relative Risk of Liberty
Black Mountain to Water
Proxy Group

9

10 These metrics show that Liberty Black Mountain is 5 to 7 times more risky than the

l l average water proxy group companies.

12 CAN METRICS LIKE AN ENTITY'S CO-EFFICIENT OF VARIATION INQ

13

14

ROE, CO-EFFICIENT OF VARIATION IN OPERATING INCOME, AND

OPERATING MARGIN BE USED ALONG WITH MARKET DATA TO

15 DEVELOP COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK PREMIUMS?

16 A .

17

18

19

20

21

22

Yes. Duff & Phe/p5 publishes comparative risk characteristics using market data

that provides a nexus between a market beta and the metrics operating margin, the

coefficient of variation in operating margin, and the coefficient of variation in return

on equity. 10 This information can be used to develop implied betas for Liberty Black

Mountain for use in the CAPM. By comparing the results of the CAPM for the water

proxy group with the CAPM for Liberty Black Mountain using the implied betas,

informed risk premiums can be developed. As one would expect, the implied beta

23 A riskfor Liberty Black Mountain is higher than the beta of the proxy group.

2 4

25

10 DufT & Phelps, LLC. 2017 Valuation Handbook; Guide ro Cost 0/(Tapi/a/. Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley and
Sons, 20]7 ("I)uf/& Phelps"). See also Online at wvwv.dpcostoflcapital.com. Dz4[f& Phelps Cost of Capital
Navigator platform ("I)af/ &P/1elps Cost 0/ Capital Navigator") and the Dzyj' & Phelps 2018 Valuation
Handbook US. Guide ro C`o.vl Q/(lapiraI ("Do[/& Phelps 2018 Va/zzalion Handbook").2 6
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premium of 100 to 140 basis points over the cost of equity of the proxy group is

indicated for Liberty Black Mountain." I will discuss the indicated risk premiums

and implied betas in more detail in the risk premium section of this direct testimony.

WHAT ABOUT LIQUIDITY RISK"Q.

A.

privately held stock does not have this ability to sell quickly.

A rational investor would not regard an investment in Liberty Black Mountain as

having the same level of risk as WTR or even the smaller MSEX because of the

previously mentioned small size characteristics of Liberty Black Mountain and the

fact that an investment in Liberty Black Mountain is relatively illiquid compared to

the publicly traded water utilities. An investor in a publicly traded stock can sell

stock in a very short period of time if dissatisfied with the returns. An investor in a

Consequently,

investors will require a greater risk premium, often called liquidity risk premium

As a consequence of these differences in risk, the results produced by the DCF and

risk premium methodologies, utilizing data for the sample utilities, often understate

the appropriate ROE for a small, regulated water utility such as Liberty Black

Mountain.

Q- IS THERE A RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN A UTlL lTY'S CAPITAL

STRUCTURE AND ITS COST OF CAPITAL?

A. Yes. Generally speaking, when an entity engages in debt financing, it exposes itself

to greater risk. As debt grows relative to the total capital structure, the risk increases

in a geometric fashion as compared to the linear percentage increase in the debt ratio

itself. This risk is illustrated by considering the effect of leverage on net earnings.

For example, as leverage increases, the equity ratio falls creating two adverse effects.

First, equity earnings decline rapidly and may even disappear. Second, the "cushion"

!' 100 to 140 basis points as indicated in Exhibit TJB-COC-DT4.
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of equity protection for debt falls. A decline in the protection afforded debt holders,

or the possibility of a serious decline in debt protection, will act to increase the cost

of debt financing. Therefore, one may conclude that each new financing, whether

through debt or equity, impacts the marginal cost of  future f inancing by any

alternative method.

For an entity already perceived as being over-leveraged, this additional

borrowing would cause the marginal costs of both equity and debt to increase.

On the other hand, if the same entity instead successfully employed equity funding,

this could actually reduce the real marginal cost of additional borrowing, even if the

particular equity issuance occurred at a higher unit cost than an equivalent amount

of debt.

Q. HOW DO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURES OF THE SAMPLE WATER

UTILITIES COMPARE TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE FOR LIBERTY

BLACK MOUNTAIN?

A. Table 3 shows Liberty Black Mountain's proposed capital structure contains

54 percent equity and 46 percent debt, compared to the average of the water utility

sample of approximately 53 percent equity and 47 percent debt. Because the capital

structures are similar, it would be inappropriate to make a financial risk adjustment

to the cost of equity.

v.

A.

Q.

OVERVIEVV OF THE DCF AND RISK PREMIUM METHODS.

Introduction.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE GENERAL APPROACHES TO ESTIMATING

THE COST OF CAPITAL.

A. There are two broad approaches:

1) identify com)arable-risk sample companies and estimate the cost of
capltal direct y, or
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2) find the location on the CML and estimate the relative risk of the
entity, which Jointly determines the cost of capital.

The DCF method falls into the first approach. It is a direct method, but uses only a

subset of the total capital market evidence. The DCF rests on the premise that the

fundamental value of an asset (i.e., its stock) is its ability to generate future cash

flows to the owner of that asset. The DCF is simply the sum of a stock's expected

dividend yield and the expected long-term growth rate. Dividend yields are readily

available, but long-term growth estimates are not. I will explain the DCF in greater

detail later.

The risk premium methods fall into the second approach. An equity risk

premium is established by determining the relationship between the cost of equity

and an interest rate over time. The CAPM method falls into the category of risk

premium methods. To implement, it is generally assumed that the past correlation

will continue on into the future. The risk premium generally uses a small subset of

the capital market evidence, whereas the CAPM uses information on all securities,

rather than a small subset. I will explain the risk premium methods in more detail

later. For now, the risk premium methods reflect a risk-retum relationship, often

depicted graphically as the CML.

Each of these methods measures investor expectations. In the final analysis,

ROE estimates are subjective and should be based on sound, informed judgment and

supported by competent evidence. I have applied one version of the DCF and three

versions of the RP methods (including the CAPM). l believe these methods provide

the foundation for evaluating the fair cost of equity capital for the publicly traded

water utilities in my proxy group. I then add a risk premium to the results of these

models for the proxy group to account for the differences in risk (business,

regulatory, liquidity, size) between the proxy group and Liberty Black Mountain.
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Q.

B . Explanation  of the DCF Model  and Its Inputs.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE DCF METHOD OF ESTIMATING THE COST OF

EQUITY.

A.

Po = CFI/(1+k) + CF2/(1+k)2 +

P0 = CF1/(l+k) + cF2/(1+k)2 +

The DCF model is based on the concept that the current price of a share of stock is

equal to the present value of future cash flows from the purchase of the stock.

In other words, the DCF model seeks to replicate the market valuation process that

sets the price investors are willing to pay for a share of an entity's stock. It rests on

the assumption that investors rely on the expected returns (i.e., cash flow they expect

to receive) to set the price of a security. The DCF model in its most general form is:

[6] + CF11/(1 +k)"

where k is the cost of equity, n is the number of years, Po is the current stock price,

and, CFi, through CFn are the expected fixture cash flows expected to be received in

periods l through n.

Equation [6] can be written to show that the current price (Po) is also equal to

[7] + Pi/(l+k)'

where Pi is the price expected to be received at the end of the period t. If the future

price (Pr) included a premium (an expected increase in the stock price or capital

gain), the price the investor would pay today (in anticipation of receiving that

premium) would increase. In other words, by estimating the cash flows from the

purchase of a stock in the form of dividends and capital gains, we can calculate the

investor's required rate of return, i.e., the rate of return an investor presumptively

used in bidding the current price to the stock (Pu) to its current level.

Equation [7] is a Market Price version of the DCF model. As with the general

form of the DCF model in equation [6], the current stock price (P0) is the present

value of the expected cash inflows in the Market Price approach. The cash Flows are
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of equity (k) is the rate ofretum investors expect if they bought the stock at today's

price, held the stock and received dividends through the transition period, and then

sold it for price in period t (Pi).

Q. CAN YOU PROVIDE AN EXAMPLE TO ILLUSTRATE THE MARKET

PRICE VERSION OF THE DCF MODEL"

A. Yes. Assume an investor buys a share of common stock for $40. If the expected

dividend during the coming year is $2.00, then the expected dividend yield is

5 percent ($2.00/$40 = 5.0 percent). If the stock price is also expected to increase to

$43.00 after one year, this $3.00 expected gain adds an additional 7.5 percent to the

expected total rate of return ($3.00/$40 = 7.5 percent). Thus, the investor buying the

stock at $40 per share expects a total return of 12.5 percent (5 percent dividend yield

plus 7.5 percent price appreciation). The total return of 12.5 percent is the

appropriate measure of the cost of capital because this is the rate ofretum that caused

the investor to commit $40 of his or her capital by purchasing the stock.

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DESCRIPTION OF THE DCF MODEL.Q.

A Under the assumption that future cash flow is expected to grow at a constant rate

("g"), equation [6] can be solved for k and rearranged into the simple form:

[8] k = CF 1/P0 + g

where CFI/Po is the expected dividend yield (also expressed as D0/P0) and g is the

expected long-term dividend (price) growth rate. The expected dividend yield is

computed as the ratio of next period's expected dividend ("Do") divided by the

current stock price ("P0").

This form of the DCF model is known as the "constant growth" DCF model

and recognizes that investors expect to receive a portion of their total return in the
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(i.e. price) appreciation. A key assumption of this form of the model is that investors
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expect that same rate of return (k) every year and that market price grows at the same

rate as dividends. As already discussed, this has not been historically true for the

water utilities in the proxy group, as shown by the data in Table 4.

Q. ARE THERE ANY CONCERNS ABOUT APPLYING THE DCF MODEL TO

UTILITY STOCKS?

A. Yes, there are a number of reasons why caution must be used when applying the

DCF model to utility stocks. First, a non-publicly traded company does not have a

stock market price. Using the stock prices from a proxy group assumes that the stock

of Liberty Black Mountain would be similarly priced and has a dividend yield similar

to the publicly traded water companies. Second, the stock price and dividend yield

components may be unduly influenced by structural changes in the industry, such as

mergers and acquisitions, which influence investor expectations. Third, the DCF

model is based on a number of assumptions that may not be realistic given the current

capital market environment. The traditional DCF model assumes that the market
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price per share ("MPPS"), book value per share ("BVPS), earnings per share

("EPS"), and dividends per share ("DPS"), all grow at the same rate. This has not

been historically true for the sample water utility companies. For example, Table 4

shows than over the past 5 years the average MPPS growth has signif icantly

exceeded the average BVPS, EPS, and DPS.

We should be especially concerned with the DCF model's applicability under

current market conditions. The Federal Reserve's bond buying programs have kept

longer-term bond yields low and interest rates are expected to rise, but in the

meantime, and because bond yields are still very low, investors have been "chasing

yields" and driving up the stock prices of companies that pay dividends, like utilities.

Over the past several years, Value Line has taken note of these fundamental changes

surrounding water utility stocks. The Value Line Investment Survey (October 14,
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2016) for the Water Utility Industry noted:

When we went to press last July, institutional investors,
spurred by low rates on U.S. Treasury securities, had plowed
large amounts of funds into this relatively minor segment of
the U.S. equity market. Consisting of only nine stocks, the
industry has a combined market capitalization of less than
$25 billion. Long known to many retail investors for their
modest, but well-defined earnings, many accounts have also
been attracted to these shares because of their higher-than-
average yields, solid dividend growth pros ects low volatility,
and defensive nature. During the first had?of 2016, however,
demand for certain income- enerating stocks reached peak
levels. Indeed, the price of in equities in this industry were
pushed to such all-time highs, that their yields (the primary
reason to buy the stocks) fell below the median of the Va/ne
Line universe

The Value Line Investment Survey (January 13, 2017) for the Water Utility

Industry noted:

the yield

3.6%, or 150 basis points higher than the water utility industry.

by institutional

yields lower. Indeed the three stocks with the best returns over
were . " w

and SJW each surged 30% while Midd sex Wafer rose about

The average dividend yield on the eight regulated water
utilities we follow is currently 2.l%, or exactly t e same as the
median for all stocks in the Value Line universe. Historically,

on these stocks has been much higher. As an
example, the typical yield on an electric utility equity is about

Why is this? One reason is that when taken as a whole, the
market capitalization of the group is very modest. Thus, it
doesn't take a lar*e shift into the sector
investors to drive tie price of these stocks higher and their

the last three months all small stocks. York Wafer

25%. Before these moves, the market capitalization of each
individual stock was $375 million, $850 million, and S550
million, res ectively. The spike in rices has also left the
equities wit respective yields of 1.7%i l.5%, and 2.l%.

The Value Line Investment Survey (January 12, 2018) for the Water Utility

industry noted:

Shares of water utilities are currently trading in uncharted
territory. Aided most likely b strong institutional demand,
and a limited supply of equity, tile large- and mid-cap stocks in
the group have done extremely well.
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they have been If] the past. That IS because the larger utrhtres
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I have seen their stocks rise to near all-time highs. For exam je,
the current yield on this group's stocks is only about equal) to
the Value Line median. Also, though inflation remains tame,
the Federal Reserve has indicated more interest rate hikes next
year. This could make bonds more attractive to income-
oriented investors. In any case, subscribers should be aware
that these stocks may carry more risk than their Beta co-
efficients and Safety ranks indicate.

Finally, the most recent Value Line Investment Survey (April 12, 2019) for

the Water Utility Industry continues this theme and notes:

relatively well in

The yield on a

Despite its reputation as being defensive sector of the equity
mar et the Water Utility Industry continues to pe orm

an u market. Indeed, typically purchasedfor their yield and dividend growth prospects, the average yield

in this group is now below the Value Line median. Based, on
other be financial metrics, this Industry is tradin at
historically high levels. For example, the P/E ratios of ese
stocks is probably close to 30. That's over 1.7 times the
average stock's P/E. Not only are other stocks offering an
alternative to this group, but short-term Treasury notes are
looking attractive on a relative basis as well.
three-month Treasury note is currently over 2.4%. Thus, it is
yielding more than 50 basis points higher than most water
equities. True, there is not the possibility of dividend hikes for
this security, but there also is just about no risk whatsoever.
All in all, we think investors should take a hard look at the
offerings on the front end of the yield curve rather than invest
in water utility stocks.

Stability and Earnings Predictability, these stocks may hold

purely on what we believe are elevatedThis opinion

Despite their low Beta co-efficient and high scores for Price

more risk than a typical utility investor may want to undertake.
. is based

valuations of the equities. We continue to think that the
industry is fundamentally sound, but better alternatives are
available elsewhere.

While dividend yields for the proxy sToup companies have been at all-time

lows, 3, 5, and 10-year compound annual total returns for the proxy group are

16.81 percent, 15.03 percent, and 12. 14 percent, respectively, from advances in stock

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

l  l

12

13

1 4

15

1 6

17

1 8

1 9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
A Pl1or s5slonAL C u l p o l A n o n 29



prices and reinvestment of dividends.I2 These returns are significantly higher than

my DCF estimate of the cost of equity of just 9.0 percent, which is a source of my

concern in the application of the DCF at this time. The expected equity returns

suggested by the market based DCF model do not line up with recent experience in

the markets. As Dr. Morin notes: 13

investors, especially myopic
the

To the extent that increases (decreases) in relative market
valuation are anticipated by
investors with short-term investment horizons, standard
DCF model will understate (overstate) the cost of equity.

Another way of stating this point is that the DCF model does not account for

the ebb and flow of investor sentiments over the course of the business cycle.

The problem was particularly acute in the mid- l 990s and mid-2000s where

investors, faced with very low returns on short-term fixed-income securities and an

uncertain market outlook, sought higher yields offered by utility stocks in a so-called

flight to quality, boosting utility stock price and lowering the dividend yield. 14 The

circumstances then are not so different from what is occurring today.

DO YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER CONCERNS WITH THE DCF"Q.

A. Yes. FouM, the application of the DCF model produces estimates of the cost of

equity that are consistent with investor expectations 0n/v when the market price of a

stock and the stock's book value are approximately the same. The DCF model will

understate the cost of equity when the market-to-book ratio exceeds 1.0 and,

conversely, the model will overstate the cost of equity when the market-to-book ratio

is less than 1.0. The reason for this is that the market-derived return produced by the

DCF is often applied to book value rate base by regulators.

" Value Line lme.v1menr Analyzer weekly data from March 29, 2018.

13 Morin, p. 433.

!! Morin, pp. 21-22
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Fifth, the assumption of a constant growth rate may be unrealistic, and there

may be difficulty in finding an adequate proxy for the growth rate. Historical growth

rates can be downward biased as a result of the impact of anemic historical growth

rates in earnings, mergers and acquisitions, restructuring, unfavorable regulatory

decisions, and even abnormal weather patterns. Conversely, historical growth rates

can be upwardly biased as well, particularly under the current market conditions l

discussed previously.

Q-

A. First, I computed a current dividend yield (D0/Po). The time value of money should

be taken into account when determining dividend yields. This adjustment is required

because the basic model assumes dividends are paid once a year, but investors

actually receive dividend payments on a quarterly basis. Prices paid for the stock

(PO) would reflect the anticipated payment and potential re-investment of quarterly

dividends. To approximate the time value of money and the payment of quarterly

dividends, I computed expected dividend yield (D 1/P0) as the current dividend yield

(Do/Po) times one plus the growth rate (g) divided by 2. I used the spot price for each

of the stocks of the water utilities in the sample group as reported by the Value Line

Investment Analyzer for June 14, 2019 for Po. The current dividend (CF0) is the

current indicated dividend as reported by Value Line. In my tables, the current

dividend yield is denoted as (Do/Po), where Do is the current dividend and Po is the

spot stock price. (D 1/P0) is used to denote the expected dividend yield in the tables.

Q.

WHAT DATA HAVE YOU USED TO COMPUTE THE EXPECTED

DIVIDEND YIELD (Dl/p0) IN YOUR DCF MODEL?

WHAT MEASURES OF GROWTH (" g" ) HAVE YOU USED?

A.
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My estimates of growth are based upon analysts' estimates of growth. For my

forecast growth estimate, I have used the growth forecasts from Value Line, Zacks

Inveslmenr Research, and Yahoo Finance. I report the analysts' forecasts of future
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growth in Table 4.

DIDQ.

l

2

3

WHY YOU USE FORECASTED GROWTH RATES [N YOUR

GROWTH ESTIMATES?

A.4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

The empirical evidence indicates that analyst estimates of EPS growth are the best

measure of growth for use in the DCF for utility stocks. 15 Further, the DCF model

requires estimates of growth that investors expect in the future and not past estimates

of growth that have already occurred. Logically, in estimating future growth,

financial institutions and analysts have taken into account all relevant historical

information on an entity, as well as other more recent information!" To the extent

that past results provide useful indications of future growth prospects, analysts'

forecasts would already incorporate that information. In addition, the current price

of a stock reflects known historic information on that entity, including its past

earnings history. Any further recognition of the past will double count what has

already occurred. Therefore, fOrward-looking growth rates should be used.

13

1 4

15 Q.

16

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE EQUITY COST ESTIMATES YOU MAKE

wi TH THE DCF APPROACH.

A. In Table 6, my DCF estimate for the cost of equity of the proxy group is 90 percent.
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Gordon David A. Gordon, Myron J. and Gould, Lawrence I. "Choice Among Methods of Estimating
Share Yield"Jr»urnal qfPor[fo/io Management, Spring 1989, pp. 50-55. Gordon, Gordon and Gould found
that a consensus of analysts' forecasts of earnings per share growth for the next five years provides a more
accurate estimate of growth required in the DCF model than three different historical measures of growth
(historical EPS, historical DPS and historical retention growth). They explain that this result makes sense
because analysts would take into account such past grovnh as indicators of future growth as well as any new
information. Other studies confirm the superiority of analysts' estimates such as Vander Weide, James H.
and Carleton, Willard T., "Investor Growth Expectations: Analysts vs. History," J ournal  Q/  Por r f o/ i o

Management , Spring 1988, pp. 78-87; Brown, Lawrence D. and Rozeff Michael S. "The Superiority of
Analyst Forecasts as Measures of Expectations: Evidence from Eamings," .journal  of Finar1ce, March 1978,
pp. l-16; and Timme, Stephen G. and Eisemann Peter C., "On the Use of Consensus Forecasts of Growth
in the Constant Growth Model: The Case for Elcctric Utilities," Journal ofFinancia/ Manage/nenl, Winter
1989, pp. 23-35. A 2004 study by the Kentucky Public Service Commission Advance Research Center
updated the study by Vander Weide and Carleton (1988) and confirmed the superiority of analyst estimates
over historical averages.

is Gordon, Gordon, and Gould, p. 54.2 6
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For Liberty Black Mountain, my estimate is 9.8 percent as shown in Table l

c .

Q.

Explanation of the Risk Premium and Its Inputs.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE RP METHODOLOGY FOR ESTIMATING THE

COST OF EQUITY.

A. The risk premium method is sometimes referred to as the "bond yield plus risk

premium method." The general approach is to determine the spread between the

return on debt and the return on equity, and then add this spread to the current debt

yield to derive an estimate of the cost of equity. To implement the risk premium, it

is assumed that the past relationship will continue into the fixture. The RP is widely

used by analysts and investors."

The RPM formula provides a formal risk-return relationship and is stated as:

(9)  k = Kg + bond-equity spread

where k is the expected return on equity and Ka is the cost of debt or debt yield.

Q. PLEASE TURN TO YOUR RISK PREMIUM EQUITY COST ESTIMATES.

HOW MANY RISK PREMIUM ANALYSES HAVE YOU PERFORMED?

A.

I

l performed one risk premium analysis (not including the CAPM). My analysis is

presented in Table 8. For the period 1999 to 2018 (20 years), subtract average

annual long-term US. Treasury yields from annual average total returns of the water

proxy group to determine the annual risk premium for each year. The average over

the period is then added to the average expected long-term U.S. Treasury yield

(2020-2022) ofl3.3 percent from Table 7 to estimate the cost of equity.

W HAT IS THE RESULT OF YOUR FIRST APPROACH°Q.

A. Table 8 shows that the indicated cost of equity for the water proxy group is

10.8 percent. My estimate for Liberty Black Mountain is l 1.6 percent.

iv Morin, p. 108.
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l Q. SHOULD STUDIES OF HISTORICAL RISK PREIVIIUIVIS RELY ON

ARITHMETIC AVERAGE RETURNS OR ON GEOMETRIC AVERAGE

A.

2

3

4

5

6

7

RET URNS?

Whenever relying on historical risk premiums, only arithmetic average returns over

long periods are appropriate for forecasting and estimating the cost of capital,

geometric average returns are not. As various finance experts have explained, an

arithmetic mean is the correct approach to use in estimating the cost of capital,

particularly for a risk premium model.!8 As Dr. Morin states:8

9

10

l l

12

13

Because valuation is fowvard-looking, the appropriate average
is the one that most accurately approximates the expected
future rate of return. Y77e hes/ esrimale 0/the expected relz/rns
over a future 110/ding period is the ari/hmelic average. On/v
arifhmelic means are eorrecrfOr.forecasling purposes andjPr
es timating the cos !  o f  cap/a / . There is  no theoret ica l or
empirical justification for the use of geometric rates of return
as a measure of the appropriate discount rate in computing the
cost of capital or in computing present values."

14

15

The consensus among these experts makes sense. Only arithmetic mean return rates

and yields are appropriate for cost of capital purposes because ex-post (historical)

total returns and equity risk premiums differ in size and direction over time,16

17

18

19

20

21

providing insight into the variance and standard deviation of returns. The geometric

mean of ex-post (after the fact) equity risk premiums provides no insight into the

potential variance of future returns because the geometric mean relates the change

over many periods to a constant rate of change, rather than the year-to-year

fluctuations, or variance, which are critical to risk analysis. In short, the conclusion

of these financial experts is that, while the geometric mean is useful in comparing22

23

18 Zvi Bode, Alex Kane, Alan J. Marcus, lnvcslmenls (McGraw-Hill 6th ed., 2005) ("Bode"), pp. 864 - 865;
Richard A. Brealey, Stewart C. Myers, Frankin Allcn, Principles of (orpora1e Finance (McGraw-Hill l lth
ed.) ("Brealey"), pp. 162-163.

19 Morin. pp. l 16-1 17 (emphasis added).

24

25

26
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what happened in the past, it should not be used to determine estimates of expected

future returns or market risk premiums.

CAPMQ . TURNING T o THE CAPM, PLEASE EXPLAIN THE

METHODOLOGY FOR ESTIMATING THE COST OF EQUITY.

A. Like all risk premium methods, the CAPM is the sum of a risk-free rate plus a risk

premium. Like the risk premium method, it quantifies the additional return required

by investors for bearing incremental risk. The CAPM was developed by William

Sharpe and John Lintner in the mid-1960s and is a common topic in college finance

textbooks. The CAPM provides a formal risk-retum relationship premised on the

idea that only market risk matters, as measured by beta. The traditional version of

CAPM is represented by the formula:

[10] k = Rf + [3(Rm-Rf)

where k is the expected return, Rf is the risk-free rate (or zero beta asset), Rm is the

market return, (Rm-Rr) is the market risk premium, and [3 is beta.

WH AT IS BETA AND WH AT DO ES IT M EASURE?Q .

A. Beta is a measure of the relative risk of a security in relation to the market. In other

words, it is a measure of the sensitivity of a security to the market as a whole. This

sensitivity is also known as systematic risk. It is estimated by regressing a security's

excess returns against a market portfolio's excess returns. The slope of the

regression line is the beta.

Beta for the market is l .0. A security with a beta greater than l .0 is considered

more risky than the market. A security with a beta less than 1.0 is considered less

risky than the market.

Q . AR E  T H E R E  ANY C O NC E R NS ABO UT  AP P L YI NG  T H E  C AP M  M O DE L

TO UTILITY sTocKs'>

A.

l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2 2

2 3

24
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26 Yes. I have concerns with using this model in most periods because mechanical
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application of the model may produce unreasonable results. The traditional CAPM

only captures a single measure of systematic risk as measured by beta, but there are

other forms of systematic risk priced by the market such as company size. A size

premium is necessary because the empirical evidence indicates that beta alone does

not measure the risk of smaller companies." Further, there are computational

problems surrounding beta since it depends on the return data, the time period used,

its duration, the choice of the market index, and whether annual, monthly, or weekly

return figures are used. Betas are estimated with error. Based on empirical evidence,

high betas will tend to have a positive error (risk is overestimated) and low betas will

zihave a negative error (risk is underestimated).

ARE THERE ALTERNATIVES TO THE TRADITIONAL CAPM°Q.

A. Yes, alternative versions of the CAPM have been developed that provide more robust

explanations of returns required by investors. A version of the CAPM called the

Empirical CAPM or ECAPM was developed to recognize that estimations of Rr are

higher than the return on long-term Treasuries. Dr. Roger Morin discusses ECAPM

at pages 189- l91 of his book, New Regulatory Finance. The ECPAM is represented

as follows:

[I I] k = Rf + 25(Rm'Rf) + . 75[3(Rm-Rf)

The ECAPM was developed from the empirical findings that show the slope of the

CML is flatter and the risk-free rate is at a higher point than predicted by the pure

CAPM. The ECAPM has been shown to do a better job at predicting market returns.

.7 .20 D14/f& Phelps 20/8 Valualirm Handbook, Chapter 2, p

21 Fara, Eugene F and Kenneth R. French, "The Capital Asset Pricing Model: Theory and Evidence,"
Journal 0/Economic Perspectives, Summer 2004, pp. 25-46.

l
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l

2

3

is included."

[12] k

4

5

6

Due& Phelps also suggests a version of the CAPM in which a size premium

This modified CAPM or MCAPM is represented as follows:

Rf + l3lR.,,-Rf) + RP

where k is the expected return, Rf is the risk-free rate (or zero beta asset), Rm is the

market return, (Rm-Rf) is the market risk premium, [3 is beta, and RP, is the size

premium. Both the ECAPM and MCAPM recognize that the pure CAPM is

7 incomplete and does not fully account for the higher returns that are needed on

8

9

smaller company stocks. In other words, the higher risks associated with smaller

firms are not fully accounted for by beta."

10 IS FIRM SIZE A UNIQUE RISK?Q.

l l A.

12

13

14

15

No, firm size is a systematic risk factor and is an adjustment to the pure CAPM.24

Putting aside the empirical financial data, the need for a risk premium for size makes

sense. Entity size is a significant element of business risk for which investors expect

to be compensated through greater returns. As discussed earlier, smaller companies

are simply less able to cope with significant events that impact sales, revenues, and

earnings. For example, smaller companies face more risk exposure to business

cycles and economic conditions, both nationally and locally. Additionally, the loss

of revenues from a few larger customers would have a greater effect on a small entity

than on a much larger entity with a larger, more diverse, customer base. Moreover,

smaller companies are generally less diverse in their operations and have less

financial flexibility.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2° Dz{[7& Phelps 20/8 Valuation Handbook, Chapter 2, p 14.

23 Morningstar, Ibbolson S8812013 Valuation Yearbook ( "Morningstar") pp. 85-88.

24 Pratt, Shannon P. and Roger J. Grabowski,C`o.w1 o/(api1a/: Applications and Examples (John Wiley and
Sons, 4th Ed. 2010), p. 56.

23
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Q. DID YOU EMPLOY EITHER OF THESE ALTERNATIVE CAPM

METHODS (EQUATIONS l l  AND 12) AS PART OF YOUR ANALYSIS?

A. Yes. I employed all three versions of the CAPM to estimate the cost of equity for

the proxy group, which does somewhat mitigate my concerns about the traditional

CAPM.

WHAT IS THE RISK-FREE RATE (Rf)"Q.

A. It is the ream on an investment with no risk. The U.S. Treasury rate serves as the

basis for the risk-free rate because the yields are directly observable in the market

and are backed by the U.S. government. Practically speaking, short-term rates are

volatile, fluctuate widely and are subject to more random disturbances than long-

term rates. In short, long-term Treasury rates are preferred for these reasons and

because long-term rates are more appropriately matched to securities with an

indefinite life or long-term investment horizon.

WHA T DO yo u  USE A S THE RISK  FREE RA TE (Rf)'?Q.

A. I used the average of the expected long-term U.S. Treasury rate for 20 l 9-2021 as the

basis for the risk free rate. Since the cost of capital is an opportunity cost and is

prospective, it necessarily requires the use of a forward-looking bond yield.

In recent years, interest rates have dropped to very low levels when compared to

interest rates for similar securities in the past. From 1999 to 2007, the annual average

yield for long-term Treasury bonds was 5.24 percent, ranging from a low of

4.84 percent in 2007 to a high of594 percent in 2000. In 2008, and during the recent

l

2
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4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

recession, that annual average dropped to 4.24 percent and dropped further in 2012

to 2.9 percent.

The drop in long-term Treasury rates has been largely attributed to the market

intervention by the Federal Reserve through its quantitative easing programs. Long-

term Treasury rates for 2013 and 2014 averaged 3.45 percent and 3.34 percent,
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respectively For 20 l 7, long-term Treasury rates have averaged 2.90 percent. The

Federal Reserve raised the key federal funds interest rate by 25 basis points three

times 2017 and another four t imes in 2018. The current federal funds rates is  at

2.5 percent. The average 30-year U.S. Treasury yield for 20 18 was 3.0 percent. The

average  y ie ld fo r  the  f i ve  months  o f  2019  has  rema ined a round 3 .0  percent .

No twi ths tanding the  mos t  recent  ra te  hikes  in 2018 ,  inte res t  ra tes  remain a t

historically low levels, and have even fallen, which may be a short-term situation

due to the trade was with China.

W H Y D O  YO U US E  L O NG - T E R M U. S .  T R E A S UR Y Yl E L D S "Q.

A. The y ie lds  on long-term Treasury  bonds match more c losely  wi th the perpetual

nature of common stock investments.25 In addi t ion,  short-term rates  are more

volati le, f luctuate widely and are subject to more random disturbances than long-

term rates. Long-term Treasury rates are more appropriately matched to securities

with an indefinite life or long-term investment horizon. For these reasons long-term

rates are preferred.

W HA T  D O  YO U A D O P T  A S  T HE  R E T UR N F O R  T HE  R IS K - F R E E  R A T E ?Q.

A. I used long-term expected Treasury bond rates as the measure of the risk-free return

for  use wi th CAPM cos t  o f  equi ty  es t imates  f rom two sources :  the 8/ue Chip

l~inancia/ l~orecasls and the Value Line Quai/erlv }~`orecas1.26 The appropriate

choice fbr the risk-free rate is the expected return for long-term Treasury securities."

Thus, when determining an estimate of the risk-free rate, it is appropriate to adopt a

return that is no less than the expected return on the long-term Treasury bond rate.

Models to determine the cost of capital are prospective in nature, which require

25 Morin, p. 112.

26 See Table 9.

27 D1/& Phelps, Chapter 3, p. 1
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expectational inputs, such as forecasted interest rates." The CAPM, ECAPM, and

MCAPM estimates are based on average expected yields of the long-term Treasury

rates for 2020-2021 (from Blue ( hip Financial Forecasts and Value Line Quarterly

Forecasts), the average of which is 3.3 percent."

Q. WHAT DID YOU USE AS THE PROXY OF THE BETA IN Y()UR CAPM

MODELS?

A.

These betas were obtained from Value Line lnveslnzenl Analyzer

l

i

For the CAPM and ECAPM, I used the average beta of the sample water utility

companies.

(weekly data as of June 13, 2019). Value Line is the source for estimated betas that

I regularly employ. The average Value Line beta for my water proxy group as shown

on Table 2 is 070.

For the MCAPM, I used sum beta. Sum beta is an alterative method of

computing betas and helps more fully capture the lagged effect of co-movement in

an entity's returns with returns on the market. Since Du./f & Phelps size premiums

are derived using sum beta, I used sum beta to be internally consistent with the size

risk premiums for the water proxy group derived from the 0941?& Phelps 2018 Size

Study. l computed the sum beta over a 261 week period (5-years) and used the
i

NYSE composite as the market index. Weekly data over 5-year period is the same
l
l
E period used to estimate beta by Value Line.

I should note that because Liberty Black Mountain is not publicly traded, it

has no beta. in my expert opinion, l strongly believe Liberty Black Mountain, init
l

il

were publicly traded, would have a higher Value Line beta and sum beta than the

sample water utility companies. Morningstar reports that when betas (a measure of
l

market risk) are properly estimated, betas are greater for small companies than for

28 Morin p 172.

29 See Table 7.l
W
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larger companies." Morningstar also finds that even after accounting for differences

in beta risk, small firms require an additional risk premium over and above the added

risk premium indicated by differences in beta risk.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE MARKET RISK PREMIUM.Q.

A. The market risk premium (Rm-Rr) is the return an investor expects to receive as

compensation for market risk. It is the expected market return minus the risk-free

rate. Approaches for estimating the market risk premium can be historical or

prospective.

Since expected returns are not directly observable, historical realized returns

are often used as a proxy for expected returns on the basis that the historical market

risk premium follows what is known in statistics as a "random walk." If the historical

risk premium does follow the random walk, then one should expect the risk premium

to remain at its historical mean. Based on this, the best estimate of the future market

risk premium is the historical mean. Dig?" & Phelps provides historical market

returns for various asset classes from various historical time periods. This

publication also provides market risk premiums over U.S. Treasury bonds, which

makes it an excellent source for historical market risk premiums.

Current market risk premium estimation approaches necessarily require

examining the returns expected from common equities and bonds. One method

employs application of the DCF model to a representative market index such as the

Value Line l 700 stocks. The expected return from the DCF is measured for a number

of periods of time, and then subtracted from the prevailing risk-free rate for each

period to arrive at market risk premium for each period. The market risk premium

that is subsequently employed in the CAPM is the average market risk premium of

X0 Mor ni ngs t ar , Chapter  7.
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the overall period.

J ESTIMATE THE MARKET RISK PREMIUMS FOR USEQ . HOW DID YOI

IN THE CAPM MODELS?

A. For the traditional CAPM and ECAPM, I averaged two market risk premium

estimates: an average of an historical market risk premium (1926-2018) and a

current market risk premium. For the MCAPM, I used an historical market risk

5 .

premium (1963-2018) and a current market risk premium.

For the historical market risk premiums, I used the Due/'"& Phelps measure of

the average premium of the market over long-term treasury securities from 1926

through 2018 and 1963 through 2018, both of which use the S&P 500 market index

(which is considered a large-cap index). The average historical market risk premium

over long-term treasury securities is 6.9 percent for the 1926 to 20] 8 time period and

l percent for the 1963 through 2018 time period.

For the current market risk premium, I derived a market risk premium by first

using the DCF model to compute an expected market return for each of the past

12 months using Value Line 's projections of the average dividend yield for the

dividend yield in the DCF and an average of the median EPS, DPS and BVPS growth

on the Va lue Line 1700 stocks. I then subtracted the historical monthly average 30-

year Treasury yield for each month from the expected market returns to arrive at the

expected market risk premiums. Finally, l averaged the computed market risk

premiums to determine the current market risk premium for the last 12 months,

nine months, six months, and three months. The data and computations are shown

l
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on Table 9. Estimates of the current market risk premium have ranged from

8.67 percent to 9.96 percent over the past 12 months. My recommended market risk

premium is based on the recent 3-month average estimate of8.90 percent well below

the mid-point of the range of the past I2-months of 9.31 percent.
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1

l

DIFFERENTWHY RISKl TWO HISTORICAL PREMIUMQ.

2

3 A .

4

5

6

7

8

9

USE

ESTIMA TES?

I have typically used an historical market risk premium in my CAPM and ECAPM.

I concur with Morningstar, which recommends the use of a historical market risk

premium based upon the longest time period practicable." I)1y§"& Phelps Risk

Premium Report size and risk premier are calculated over the time horizon 1963

2018, so I used the historical market risk premium for this time period for the

MCAPM.

IS NECESSARY TO USE A CURRENT MARKET RISKQ. WHY IT

PREMIUM?10
)

A.l l Because long-term historical interest rates used to estimate market risk premiums are

much higher than current interest rates. As a result, risk premiums are higher today

This occurs because risk

12

13 than the average long-term historical risk premium.

premiums vary inversely with interest rates. Dr. Morin found this inverse

relationship between risk premiums and interest rates and reported it in chapter 4 of

14

15

16 his 2006 book, New Regulatory Finance. He stated a risk premium technique that

can be used to determine the cost of equity "consists of examining the risk premiums

l

l

implied in returns on equity allowed by regulatory commissions for utilities overl

l

1

17

18

19

»»32

1

1

1
20

21

some past period relative to the contemporaneous level of the long-term Treasury

bond yield. Professor Morin reports the following statistical relationship between

risk premiums (RPm) and long-term Treasury bond yields (Yield) for the period

22

.81.

1987 to 2005 for electric utilities:

RPm = 8.2049 - 0.4833 x Yield, with R223

24

25

2 6
31 Morningstar at 59.
32 Morin. p. 123.
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I

I n2

3

4

The slope was found to be statistically significantly less than zero (i.e., the t-statistic

was - 8.4). his analysis, annual averages of allowed equity returns reported by

Regulatory Research Associates were adopted as the proxies for equity costs. This

risk premium method is presented by Dr. Morin in Section 4.5 of his book.

5 Q. HAVE OTHERS FOUND AN INVERSE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RISK

PREMIUMS AND INTEREST RATES?

A.

6

7

8

9

Yes. Harris and Marston, "Estimating Shareholders Risk Premia Using Analysts'

Growth Rates," Financ ia l  Management, Summer 1992 found an inverse

relationship. Harris found that for every 100 basis point change in government bond

10 yields the equity risk premium changes by about 51 basis points in the opposite

21direction;l l

12 Q. HOW DID YOU ESTIMATE THE SIZE PREMIUM FOR THE WATER

PROXY GROUP FOR USE IN THE MCAPM?

A.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Dzgj' & Phelps 's Size Study sorts companies by eight measures of size, breaking

down the NYSE universe of companies into 25 size-ranked portfolios." The Size

Study provides two ways to match an entity's size (or risk) characteristics to the

appropriate size (or risk) premium - a guideline portfolio method and a regression

equation method. 1 used the regression equation method to f ind the CAPM size risk

premium for each of the publicly traded utilities in the proxy group for six measures

of size (market value of equity, book equity, market value of invested capital, 5-year

average of net income, total assets, and earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation

and amortization).35 I determined the average size premium of all size measures for

35

23

24

25

26

13 Morin, p. 129

34 The size measures include: I) Market Capitalization; 2) Book Value of Equity, 3) 5-year Average Net
Income, 4) Market Value of Invested Capital, 5) Total Assets: 6) 5-year Average Earnings Before Interest,
Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization ("EBITDA"); 7) Sales; and 8) Number of Employees. See 2018
Value/ion Handbook, Chapter 7, p. 6.

Duff& Phelps Fas! of Capita/ Mzvigator, 2018 Supplementary Size Study data and 20 l8 Supplementary
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the proxy group (3.43%) and then adjusted the average size premium to reflect the

lower risk of the proxy group compared to the companies that make up the respective

size-ranked portfolios. This comparative risk study uses the fundamental measures

of company risk (operating margin, coefficient of variation in operating income, and

coefficient of variation in return on book equity) to gauge how alike or different the

proxy group is compared to the companies that make up the size-ranked portfolios

in the Size Study. In the instant case, the estimated reduction in risk is -l .02 percent.

See Exh ibi t  TJB-COC-DT3, page 5. Thus, the market risk premium for size for the

proxy group is 2.41 percent (3.43% - .02%). See page 2.l Exh ibi t  TJB-COC-DT3,

WHAT ARE THE RESULTS OF YOUR CAPM METHODS?Q.

A.

The indicated cost of equity for Liberty Black

In Table 10, the traditional CAPM produces an indicated cost of equity of

8.90 percent. The ECAPM produces an indicated cost of equity of9.40 percent. The

MCAPM produces an indicated cost of equity of 9.90 percent. The average of these

three methods is 9.4 percent.

Mountain is 10.2 percent.

Vl.

Q.

RECOMMENDED RISK PREMIUM FOR LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN.

PLEASE DISCUSS YOUR RECOMMENDED RISK PREMIUM FOR

LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN.

A. As I testified earlier, Liberty Black Mountain is not directly comparable to the large,

publicly traded water utilities in my proxy group. Liberty Black Mountain's lack of

diversification, limited revenue and cash flow, relatively small customer base, lack

of investment liquidity, and earnings volatility, increase the risk faced by smaller

water and wastewater utilities like the Company over the risk associated with the

proxy group.

Data Regression Equations
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PLEASE DISCUSS SIZE RISK FOR SMALL UTILITY COMPANIES.Q-

A. Investment risk increases as the firm size decreases, all else remaining constant.

There is a great deal of empirical evidence that the firm size phenomenon exists.

Morningstar's Ibbolson S881 2()l3 Valuation Yearbook (Chapter 7) reports that

smaller companies have experienced market higher returns that are not fully

explainable by their higher betas, and that beta is inversely related to firm size. In

other words, smaller companies not only have higher betas but also higher market

returns than larger ones. Even after accounting for differences in beta risk, small

companies require an additional risk premium over and above the added risk

36

premium indicated by differences in beta risk. Dr. Zepp also reported evidence that

the stocks of small water or wastewater utilities are more risky than the stocks of

larger utilities in the water utilities sample. Additionally, the CPUC published a

study that showed smaller water utilities are more risky than larger ones." Based on

the evidence, it is clear that investors require higher returns on small company stocks

than on large company stocks.

Q. DID YOU PREPARE A COMPARATIVE RISK STUDY TO SUPPORT

DEVEL OPMENT OF A RISK  PREMIUM FOR L IB ERTY B L ACK

A.

MOUNTAIN?

Yes. The risk study I prepared for Liberty Black Mountain is attached as Exhibit

TJB-COC-DT4. To conduct my comparative risk study, I started by computing the

5-year historical operating margin, coefficient of variation of operating margin, and

coefficient of variation of ROE for Liberty Black Mountain. Operating margin is a

measure of profitability. The co-efficient of variation of operating margin and ROE

86 Zepp, Thomas M., "Utility Stocks and the Size Effect - Revisited," The Quarterly Review Economics
and Finance, Vol. 43, Issue 3, Autumn 2()03, pp. 578-582.

37 Staff Report on Issues Related to Small Water Utilities, June 10, 1991, and CPUC Decision 92-03-093.
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are measures of earnings variability. All three of these metrics are highly correlated

with size and risk

Q- A RE T HESE T HE MET RICS FOR T HE PROXY GROUP A ND L IB ERT Y

BLACK MOUNTAIN YOU PRESENTED EARLIER IN YOUR

TESTIMONY?

Yes, on page 21

THANK YOU. PLEASE CONTINUE.

A.

Q.

A. Next, I cross-referenced these metrics with data from l)uj?"& Phelps C`o51 <y"('api1al

Navigator Supplementary Data Risk Study and identified the corresponding market

portfolio beta for the Company and for my proxy group." I then computed the

relative difference in betas between the Liberty Black Mountain and the proxy group.

Assuming that the relative difference in the market portfolio beta for the all publicly

traded companies is the same for publicly traded water utilities, I then computed

implied betas for Liberty Black Mountain using the difference in portfolio betas."

Finally, I used the CAPM methods to compute the indicated cost of equity for each

utility and compared the results to the CAPM results for the water proxy group."

Based upon this analysis, l believe that the required risk premium for Liberty Black

Mountain is in the range of 100 to 140 basis points with a midpoint of 125 basis

points.

xxD2([f & Phelps C`05I of Fapiial Navigator, Supplementary Data Risk Study. See also page 3 o f Exhib it
TJB-COC-DT4.
39See page 3 of Exhibit TJB-COC-DT4

40 See page 4 of Exhibit TJB-COC-DT4.
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Q. ARE THERE ANY OTHER METHODS THAT PROVIDE USEFUL

INFORMATION ABOUT THE RISK PREMIUM FOR LIBERTY BLACK

A

MOUNTAin

Yes. Based upon my analysis of the size risk premium for use in the MCAPM, I

found that Liberty Black Mountain's size premium over the water proxy group is

398 basis points. See Exhibit TJB-COC-DT3, page 2, line 24.

Q. WHAT RISK PREMIUM OVER THE WATER PROXY GROUP DO YOU

RECOMMEND FOR LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN?

A. I recommend a minimum of 80 basis points which is below the low end of the range

derived from my risk study.

VII.

Q.

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS.

PLEASE PROVIDE A SUMMARY OF YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS

BASED UPON YOUR COST OF CAPITAL ANALYSIS, MR. BOURASSA.

A. I recommend that the Commission adopt the three-step method I presented above to

determine the ROE for Liberty Black Mountain. In the first step, an average of cost

of equity for a sample of six water utilities is determined with the DCF model and

RP models. In the second step, a risk premium for Liberty Black Mountain is

determined to reflect the Company's higher risks. Quantitative evidence based on

differences in Liberty Black Mountain's business risk metrics compared to the

benchmark proxy group justifies a risk premium in the range of 100 to 140 basis

points. I chose 80 basis points as my recommended risk premium to be conservative

and to reflect the reduction in risk assuming the Commission recognizes the costs

the Company incurred to close the Boulders WWTP and recovery of deferred

AFUDC and deferred depreciation as discussed in the first volume of my
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10.5 percent.

testimony.4' In the third step, equity costs from step one and the risk premiums from

s tep two are  combined to  de termine  a  fa i r  ROE fo r  L iber ty  Black Mounta in o f

There fore ,  I  recommend tha t  the  Commiss ion adopt  an ROE for

Liberty Black Mountain of no less than 10.5 percent.

Q. PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE EQUITY COST ESTIMATES YOU MADE IN

ST EP ONE .

A. I made four equity cost estimates for the proxy group, which are summarized in

Table l . Where data was available, the equity cost estimates were based on data for

the six water utilities listed in Table 2. The first equity cost estimates were derived

with the DCF model. Using the DCF model to estimate growth, the estimated equity

cost for the proxy group is 9.00 percent. Next, I determined the indicated cost of

equity using two risk premium methods, including the CAPM. The RP approach is

based on a 20-year average risk premium over long-term U.S. Treasuries. This

approach shows a cos t  o f  equi ty  for the proxy  group of  10.80 percent . I  a lso

established a range of CAPM estimates using long-horizon estimates of the market

risk premium as well as a current of the market risk premium which produced a cost

of equity for the water proxy group of 8.90 percent to 9.90 percent with an average

of 9.40 percent. I gave the DCF and RP estimates equal weight to establish a cost of

equity for the water proxy group of 9.70 percent.

Q. PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR ESTIMATE OF THE RISK PREMIUM YOU

DETERMINED I N STEP 2.

IA. prepared a comparative risk study use commonly used business risk metrics and

data from D1g§"& Phelps CosI 0f(lapi1al Navigator 2018 Supplementary Data Risk

Study. Based upon this study, I conclude that risk premium for Liberty Black

41 Direct Testimony of Thomas J. Bourassa - Rate Base, Income Statement and Rate Design at 10-12.
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Mountain is in the range of 100 to 140 basis points. I also examined differences in

the size premium between Liberty Black Mountain and the proxy group based upon

the Dzgff & Phelps ('05I Qf (lapi1a/ Naviga/or 2018 Supplementary Data Size Study

and Risk Study. Based upon this analysis, I conclude that an appropriate risk

premium for Liberty Black Mountain is in the range of 100 to 140 basis points.

Based on my consideration of that analysis, I recommend a risk premium for Liberty

Black Mountain of no less than 80 basis points at this time.

Q. GIVEN THE RESULTS OF YOUR EQUITY COST ANALYSES, IS AN ROE

OF 10.50 PERCENT FOR LIBERTY BLACK MOUNTAIN REASONABLE?

A. Yes. In step I, I estimated the benchmark cost of equity for the sample of six

publicly-traded water utilities, which falls in the range of8.90 percent to 10.8 percent

with an average of 9.70 percent. In step 2, I determined a conservative estimate of

the risk premium required by Liberty Black Mountain is 80 basis points which is

well below the low end of my range of risk premium estimates. Combining the

results of step l and step 2 indicates the minimum cost of equity for Liberty Black

Mountain is 10.5 percent.

Q_ DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON COST OF

CAPITAL?

A. Yes.

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
A FRmssslor4ALCORPORATION

50



EXHIBIT TJ B-CUC-DTI



WATER UTILITY INDUSTRY 1787April 12, 2019

INDUSTRY TIMELINESS: 2 (of 97)Stocks in the Water Utility Industry have his
torically been accumulated by incomeoriented
investors that are willing to accept less potential
total returns in exchange for low volatility and
welldefined earnings prospects. This has not been
the case in the recent past.

Most w ater utilities are in the process of spend
ing heavily to replaced antiquated pipelines.

State authorities determine what water utilities
canearn on their investment. Therefore, the regu
oratory climate of each state is critical.

Consolidation should continue in this extremely
fragmented industry.

Though this is a timely industry, longterm pros
pects are unattractive.

ties is nearly impossible to overcome. Fortunately. regt
lators have utilities have been successfully working
together. They realize that many of the water infrastruc
ture in the U.S. need to be upgraded and that the task
will require a lot of money. Thus states are permitting
the utilities to make a decent return on their assets.
Estimates are that the average water bill has increased
by almost 50% since 2010. This puts regulatory authori
ties in a difficult position. They are appointed by polite
cans to be on the regulatory commissions. And. no
matter how bad ly a rate  hike  may be required the
citizenry doesnt usually react too well to increases in
utility bills.

ConsolidationAre These Stocks Still An Income Play?

equity market the Water Utility Industry continues to
Most of the 50000orso water districts in the U.S. are

very small. Moreover they are munic ipally owned.
Thats one of  the reasons there are so few investor
owned companies such as the ones in this issue. In any
case. the water industry is one place where synergies
and economies of scale have historically proven to be
very achievable. Over the years we look for the two
largest companies American Hater Wbrks and Aqua
America to continue using a growth through acquisition
strategy. These entities are continually buying smaller
water districts. Not only are these acquisitions made
more elTicient. but a big utility has the financial where
withal to finance the cost of modernizing antiquated
pipelines and wastewater systems.

Conclus ion

Despite its reputation as being defensive sector of the

perform relatively well in an up market. Indeed typi
cally purchased for their yield and dividend growth
prospects. the average yield in this group is now below
the léi lue Line median. Based on other key financial
metrics this Industry is trading at historically high
levels. For example the P/E ratios of these stocks is
probably close to 30. Thats over 1.7 times the average
stocks P/E.

Not only are other stocks offering an alternative to
this group. but shortterm Treasury notes are looking
attractive on a relative basis as well. The yield on a
threemonth Treasury note is currently over 2.4%. Thus
it is yielding more than 50 basis points higher than most
water equities. True. there is not the possibility of
dividend hikes for this security. but there also is .just
about no risk whatsoever. All in all we think investors
should take a hard look at the offerings on the front end
of the yield curve rather than invest in water utility
stocks.

Large Construction Programs

Despite their low Beta coefficient. and high scores for
Price Stability and Earnings Predictability these stocks
may hold more risk than a typical utility investor may
want to undertake. This opinion is based purely on what
we believe are elevated valuations of the equities. We
continue to think that the industry is  fundamentally
sourid. but better alternatives are available elsewhere.

James A. Flood

Water Utility
RELATIVE STRENGTH (Ratio of Industry to Value Line Comp.)

1000

800

J.l \_A J600

Following years of neglect water utilities have been
spending heavily Lo upgrade the r\ations deteriorating
pipelines over the past decade. According to the Ameri
can Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) most pipes in
America were laid early to mid20th century. with an
average lifespan of between 75 to 100 years. Many of
these assets are currently in great need of  repair or
replacement. Indeed the ASCE estimates that almost
six billion gallons of water are lost per day as a result of
leaky p ipes. In o ther terms this  is  14%18% of  the
amount of water treated daily. IL should be pointed out
that ASCE may not be entirely impartial as this would
result in much more work for civil engineers.

Positive Regulation
400

300
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

I n d e x J u n e 1967 = 100

State regulatory commissions are extremely impor
tant because they literally set the rate of return that a
utility is allowed to earn on its investment No matter
how vrell run a company is. harsh treatment by authori
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361.0 398.9 419.3 472.1 458.6 436.1 440.6 436.8 450 4 6 0  Re ve n u e s($ m i l l )

29.5 54.1 62.7 61.1 60.5 69.4 63.9 70.0 7 6 .0  Ne tP ro f rt  sm a l l

36.0% 22.0% 23.0% lncomeTaxRlte 23.0%
3.2% 5.8% 2.0% 2.5% 1.0% AFUDC%toNetProfit 1.0%

44.3% 38.0% 42.0% 45.0% LongTermbebt Rldo 46.0%
54.1% 55.7% 57.8% 58.9% 62.0% 59.5% 58.0% 55.0% Common Equity Ratio 54.0%
665.0 677.4 749.1 832.6 791.5 815.3 938.4 1010 1115 Tot1lclpital($mill) 1350

896.5 981.5 1003.5 1296.3 1360 1 4 3 5  Ne t  P l l n t ($ mi l l ) 1650

5.9% 7.6% 7.1% 9.0% 9.3% 7.9% 8.0% 8 . 0 %  Re t u rn  o n T o t l I C l p I 9.0%

8.2% 13.0% 1 2 M  Re t u rn  o n  S h r. E q u i t y 14.0%

8.2% 11.0% 10.3% 11.9% 12.7% 12.0% 13.0% 12.1% 13.1% 11.4% 12.0% 1 2 5 %  R e t u m o n C o m E  u 14.0%

3.2% 5.8% 5.3% 6.0% 5.3% 4.5% 5.0% Reta i ned  to  Com  Eq 5.5%

60% AllDivdstonel Prof 62%

water a wastewater servuces to U.S mrlnary bases through NS
ASUS sub. Sold Chaparral city war. O1 AZ (6/11) Employs 817
BlackRock Inc. owns 11.7% of out shares Vanguard 95%. off. &
dir 1.5%. (4/18 Proxy) Chairman. Uoyd Ross Pres s CEO
Robert Spmwts. Inc. CA. Addr. 630 East Foolhrll Blvd San Dumas.
CA 91773. Tel: 900394.3600 lntemel: www.aswater.oom

A m e r i c a n  S t a t e s  W a t e r  r e c o r d e d  s o l i d s e t t l e m e n t  w i t h  t h e  Go l d e n  S l a t e  s u b s i d i
ary last year. but the agreement hasnt

ear f in is were $0.37. or 6% hi her than been a roved b the California Public
1, ugh U .1. pg . .y W! h d l .1S cone ll f ly ommission. l e t  t  e ea IS

f inalized the uti l i ty wil l  be  allowed to
profits dipped slightly in Lhe companys recoup certain expenses incurred in 2018.

A S U S  E a r n i n g s  m o m e n t u m  s h o u l d  c o n t i n u e
t h r o u g h  n e x t  y e a r .  W i t h  t h e ut i l i t y

to implement higher rates
sometime in 2019 American States earn
ings per share may well rise l0% to $1.90.
I n 2020 we think the  bo ttom l ine  wil l

Rileiyg increases in earnings from the Erin have another good showing and earnings
Air once base. and higher activity at ort 4" share cool reach $2.05.

ho s e  t i m e l y  s har e s  a r e  o n l y  f o r
short term investors. American States
Water is a wellrun company but its stock

fair share of  the price is expensive by most key f inancial
metrics. For starters this income equity

seek market bids. American States can now has a ie ld that is  lower than the
V 1 L y d M ha ue me me Ian. oreover. t reeto
f iveyear to tal re turn potential is  we ll
below average. Conservative investors
may f ind the s tocks low volatil ity and

prospects appealing. How
water rate we think these positives are already

relief triennially. For the 20182021 peri factored into the price of the stock.
James A. Flood Apri l  /2 2019
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Common Stock 36774205 shs 110% 103% 131% 114% 12Was of 2I12J19 . . . . . . . . .  •

MARKET CAP: $2.8 billion(mid Cap) 6.6% 6.8% 5.7% 6.2%
CURRENT POSITION 2016 2017 12/31/18 61% 47% 49% 45% 47% 53% 54% 56% 52% s ol

(SMILL)
Cash Assets BUSINESS: AmerWan States Water Co operates as a holding
Annis Reoelvable company Through its principal subslOiary Golden State Water Co.

ll supplies water to 259919 customers in 70 cities in 10 counties
Current Assets ` 5 6 5  7 3 5 5  7 5 7 3 Sewioe areas include the metropolitan areas of Los Angeles and
Deb( Due Orange Counties The company also provides eleotncity to 24353
Other 468 customers in Big Bear Lake and San Bernardino Cnty. Provides
Current Llab 1567 1466

ANNUAL RATES Past Past Estd 1618 r e s u l t s  i n  t h e  f o u r t h  q u a r t e r .  S h a r e
olchangelpef sh) 10 Yrs. 5 Yrs. u=2224
Revenues 60% 45% the previous years f igure.
Eamlngs 90% 80% parson was accomplished even though
Dlvldends
Book value 4 0% core water ut i l i ty business. T he

QUARTERLY REVENUES (S mill.) Full unit which provides water services to
Mar.31 Jun. 30 Sep. 30 Dec. 31 Year American army bases contributed $0.18 to being able
93.5 123.8 436.1 share earnings versus $0.11 in the year
98.8 124.4 earlier period. Most of the gains were due

124.2 to the c om m enc em ent  o f  operat ions  at  For t
97.0 115 130 108
100 118 132 115 465

EARNINCS PERSHAREA Full B r agg .  T he  a r m ed  s e r v i c es  a r e  i n  t he  p r o
Mar.31 Jun. 30 Se .30 Dec. 31 Year c es s  o f  p r i va t i z ing  w ate r  s e r v ic es  t o  m any ..

.28 .45 .59 .30 1.62

.34 .62 .57 .35 1.88 A S U S  t o  w i n  a

.29 .44 .62 87 172 remaining faci l i t ies that wil l  eventually

.30 .ss .65 1.90
.61 .69 2.05 augment its earning growth in this seg

Full rent because it generates a higher return
Mar.31 Jun.30 se .30 Dec.31 Year on its investment here as regulators do not
.213 set the allowed return on equity.
.224 A major rate  case is  s ti l l pending. In welldef ined

275 California util i t ies  f i le  for ever

od. a u t h o r i t i e s t e n t a t i v e l y  a g r e e d t o  a

(A) Primary eamlngs Excludes nonrecumng (B) Dmdends historically paid in early March (C) In millions ad)usted for split.
gains/(losses): .04 7¢. 05 13¢ 06. 3¢ 08. June. September. and December . DIvd raw (D) Includes intangibles As of 12/31118. $1.1
(14¢) 10 (23¢); 11. 10¢ Next eamings report vestment plan available mlllionl$0.03 a share
due midMay
< 2U19 vakaeljre.lnc.AI lisreserved.FactualmatelialisnUlairedfrornsoucesbeievedloberelahleantlisplovl\1edulill\01llvlarranliesdany°kind.
THE PUBLISHER IS NOT Resp'8]nslBt£ FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMSSIONS HEREIN. iS guy If! sunscriuers om nuncomnefdal illemal use. pat
dnmayberepluawearesald.iofedorvaIisnilerlilarlyplinled.dealu1icolnll\elum\.01 l(lg8lH8iQuIl18l\HlI§iIlyl)lilmu9€wIllwlJ\ll1l8ll0ll.$8lAi€lIHuollcl.
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VALUE
LINEAMERICANWATER

THEUNESS 1 RosEd 4!5l19 107]
88 0

2 5 . 8
1 9 .4

3 2 . 8
2 5 . 2

8 5 . 2
5 8 . 9

4 5 . 1
3 7 0

9 8 . 2
7 6 . 0

61 .24 8 4 9 2 .4
7 0 . 0

3 9 4
3 1 . 3

Target Price Range
2022 2023 2024

2 3  7
1 6 . 5 1 6 . 2

L ID  x  " we  S h
. Rate

Rdanve e Suenglh

NYSE-AWK

H»gh 23 0
Low.
LEGENDS

- amen

area lntcales recessmrl

160

120
100
80

60
50
40

30
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15
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14
7

Pemenl
shares
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SAFETY 3 nwnrzs/ns
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. . AnnlTotaI

Pnce Gain Return
High 120 (*15°/al 6%
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Ins ider Dec is ions
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i i 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
www 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 7 9

wsu 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Institutional Decisions

29200 :azan 4nzm
w 8w 307 290 362
msal 2 B9 309 287
M coo 151828 154530 155716
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5 yr.

Y 2015 20170085
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13.08
.65
d.97

007E
13.B4
d.47

d2.14

17.72
5.13
2.64
1.33

18.54
5.26
zs
1.47

16.28
4.36
2.06
.84

16.25
4.27
2.11
121

15.18
3.73
1.72
.so

16.78
4.75
2.39
1.21

18.81
5.14
2.38
1.82

23.80
8.30
4.70
2.7541

15.4g
3.56
1.53
.86
4

23.59

13.98
2.89
1.25
.82
4.

22.91
4. 1

23.88
4. 4

26.39

14.61
2.87
1.10
.40
. 1

25.64

19.04
6.15
3.15
1.78
8. 8

32.42
_:ac M .

1 .
1.14
1.9%11111

ECAPITAL STRUCTUREas of 12/31/18
Total Debt s8604.011111. Due in 5 Yrs $1555.0 mil
LT Deb! $75690 nil LT Interest $328.0 mil.

(56% of CapI) W WW
Leases Uncapitalized: Annual rentals $170 mill
Pension Assets12/18 S14990 mill

Oblig. $18920 mill
Pfd Divd S4 millPld Stock $70 mIll

Common Stock 180751697 shs
as of 2/14/10

M
1580
301.0
322 0

'7§'1.6
175.0

10350
8840

2094 0

MARKET CAP: $18.7 billion (Large Cap)
CURRENT POSITION 2016 2017 12/31118

(sulLL.l
Cash Assets
Accts Reoervable
Other
Current Assets
Accts Payable
Debt Due
Other
Current Liab

75.0
269 0
440.0

' v s
1540

1423.0
815.0

2392.0

820
2720
365.0
720.0
195.0

12270
9030

23250
ANNUAL RATES
of change lw sh)
Revenues
Cash Flow

Eamings
Dividends
Book Value

Estd 1818
10 2224

40%
7.0%
9.5%
9.0%
50%

I
I
I

2016
2011
2018
2019
2020
Cal

endar
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Cal
endar
2015
201s
2017
2018
2019

Past Past
10 Yrs. 5 yrs.

30% 3.5%
185% 6.0%

. . 6.5%

. . 10.5%
1 5% 4 0%

QUARTERLY REVENUES (S mill.) Fun
Mar.31 Jun. 30 Se .30 Dec. 31 Year

743.0 827.0 930.0 802.0 3302.
756.0 844.0 936.0 821.0 3357.
761.0 853.0 976.0 850.0 3440.
783 900 1030 900 3615
835 950 1080 950 3815

EARNINGS PER SHARE A Full
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep. 30 Dec. 31 Year

.46 .77 .83 .57 2.62

.52 .73 1.12 .01 2.38

.59 .91 1.03 .62 3.15

.52 .83 1.20 1.05 3.60

.50 .8 8 1 .2 5 1 .1 2 3 .8 5

QUARTERLY DIVIDENDS PAID B. Full
Mar.31 Jun.30 Se .30 Dec.31 Year

.31 .34 .34 .34 1.33

.34 .375 .375 .375 1 .47

.375 .415 .415 .415 1.62

.415 .455 .455 455 1.78

.455

12/31/183 $1.659 billion S9 18/share
earnings.

losses: 08 M52 09 S2.63 11. S0.07 Disc
B+
100
85
85

Companys Financial Strength
$tocks Price Stability
Price Growth Persistence
Eamings Predictability

To subscribe call 1800VALUEUNE

19.95 20.95 Revenues per sf
6.75 7.05 "Cash Flow" per sf
3.60 3.85 Eamings per sf A
1.94 2.10 Divd Decl'd perish B.

. 9.15 CapI Spending per sh

24.11 27.39 2924 34.55 Book Value per sf D
181.00 182.00 189.00

1 14. 16. 16. 19.9 20. zo. 2 33.8 27.3 8ddl1g assam AvgAnnIPlERatio 21.5
1.04 .93 1.05 1.06 1.12 1.05 1.03 1.45 1.70 1.47 Valu Um Relative PIE Ratio 1.20
4.2% 3.8% 3.1% 3.4% 2.0% 2.5% 2.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.1% ISM as Avg AnnIDivd Yield 2.8%

2440.7 2710.7 2666.2 2876.9 2901.9 3011.3 3159.0 3302.0 3357.0 3440.0 3815 Revenues($miII) 4500
209.9 267.8 304.9 374.3 369.3 429.8 476.0 468.0 426.0 567.0 700 NetProfrt Small 890
37.9% 40.4% 40.7% 39.1% 39.4% 53.3% 28.2% 21.0% 21.0% Income Tax Rate 21.0%

. . . 6.2% 5.1% . . 5.1% 4.0% 5.0% 5.0% AFUDC%!oNet Profit 5.0%
56.9% 56.8% 55.7% 53.9% 52.4% 52.4% 53.7% 52.4% 54.7% 56.3% 57.0% 58.0% LongTerm Debt Ratio 59.0%
43.1% 43.2% 44.2% 46.1% 47.6% 47.4% 46.2% 47.5% 45.3% 43.6% 43.0% 42.0% Common Equity Ratio 41.0%
9289.0 9561.3 9580.3 9635.5 9940.7 10364 10911 10967 11875 M33 14600 15700 TotaICapitaI($miII) 18800
10524 11059 11021 11739 12391 12900 13933 14992 16246 17409 18500 19500 Net Plant($miII) 22500
3.8% 4.4% 4.8% 5.4% 5.1% 5.5% 5.7% 5.6% 4.9% 5.4% 5.5% 5.5% Return on Total Ca I 6.0%
5.2% 6.5% 7.2% 8.4% 7.6% 8.7% 9.4% 9.0% 7.9% 9.7% 10.5% 10.5% Return on Shr.Equity 11.5%
5.2% 6.5% 7.2% 8.4% 7.8% 8.7% 9.4% 9.0% 7.9% 9.7% 10.5% 10.5% Return on ComE u 11.5%
1.8% 2.8% 3.5% 3.6% 4.7% 4.3% 4.7% 4.0% 2.5% 4.2% 5.0% RetainedtoCom Eq 5.0%
65% 56% 52% 57% 40% 50% 50% 56% 68% 56% 54% AIIDivdstonet Prof 59%

BUSINESS: American Water Works Company. inc. is the largest market accounting for 24% of regulated revenues; Pennsylvania
1nvestorowned water and wastewater utility in the U.S. providing 23%. Has 7100 employees The Vanguard Grp owns 11.0% of
servroes to more than 14 million people in 46 states and Ontario outstanding shares BlackRock. Inc. 7.9%; officers a directors less
Canada nonregulated business assists municipalities and military than 1.0%. (3/19 Proxy) President & CEO: Susan N Story Chair
bases with the maintenance and upkeep as well Regulated opera man. George MacKenzie. Address: 1025 Laurel Oak Road. Voor
tions made up 87% of 2018 revenues New Jersey is its largest bees NJ 08043. Tel. 8563468200. Internet www.amwateroom

S h a r e s  o f  A m e r i c a n W ater W o r k s  c o n Mu c h  o f  t h e  c o m p a n y ' s  s u c c e s s  i s  d u e
t i n u e  t o  t u r n  i n  a n  i m p r e s s i v e  s h o w t o i t s  a c q u i s i t i o n a n d  c o s t c o n t r o l
i n g .  W h e n  t h e  s t o c k  m a r ke t  s l u m p e d  d o u s t r a t egy .  T he  u t i l i t y  has  m anaged  t o  g r ow
b l e  d i g i t s  i n  l as t  yea r s  f ou r t h  qua r t e r .  t he b y p u r c h a s i n g  m a n y loc al m u n i c i p a l l y
e q u i t y  m a n a g e d  t o  p o s t  p o s i t i v e  r e t u r n s . ow ned  w ate r  d i s t r i c t s .  ( The  dom es t i c  m ar
In  t h e  r e c e n t  Ma r c h  p e r i o d .  t h e  S 8 ; P  5 0 0 ket  c ons is ts  o f  over  50.000 s eparate  w ater
r o s e  a b o u t  1 3 %  o r  a b o u t  1 0 0  b a s i s  p o i n t s d i s t r i c t s .  w i t h  m o s t  t h e m  s m a l l  a n d  u n
les s  than AW K.  D es pi te being c ons idered a d e r c a p i t a l i z e d . )  T h i s  i n d u s t r y  h a s  p r o ve n
de f ens ive  s t oc k  ove r  t he  pas t  one t h r e e . t h a t  c o s t  s y n e r g i e s  a r e  i n h e r e n t  i n  m o s t
and  f i veyear  pe r iods .  AW K  has  eas i l y  ou t c ons o l i da t i ons  s o  w e  l ook  f o r  t h i s  t r end  t o
per for m ed the  m ar ket  ind ic es . c ont inue.
Has the equity peaked? Not according Prospects are bright. We think that the
to our ranking system which believes companys earnings and dividends can
AWK will do better than the market in the grow 7%10% over the next give years a
year ahead. Using other financial metrics rate much higher than its peers.
however and a solid case can be made Finances are adequate. As part of the
against AWK. Even assuming a healthy large program under way to replace aging
dividend increase in May of 7%10%. the pipelines American Water will spend $8
stocks yield is still below 2%. This com billion to $8.6 billion on capital expends
pares unfavorably Lo both the l41lue Line tores through 2023. This will require the
median and shorttern1 Treasury notes. In need for external financing. The utility
deed an investor can get almost a 2.4% doesnt issue many new shares. so it will
yield on a threemonth note without al likely rely more on new debt. We expect
most no risk. Moreover AWK has well the longterm debttototal capital ratio to
belowaverage total return prospects increase from the current 54% to 59% by
through 20222024. as the current quote is early next decade. Still not bad consider
well within our projected Target Price ing the size of the capital budget.
Range. James A. Flood April 12 2019

(A) Diluted Excludes nonreair tngsreport due midMay.Ouarterly earnings do (C) In millions (D) Includes intangibles On
not sum in 16 due to rounding

open; 06. ($0.04). 11 $0.03; 12. ($0.10). (B) Dividends paid in Mardi June September (E) Pro forma numbers for 06&07
13($0.01) GAAP used as of 2014 Next eam and December.. Div. reinvestment available
° 2019 vote Line. Inc AIP»3r-as reserved. Factual metal is outainea from sauces beieved to be reliable aM is provided wunuu warranties d anlwlind.
THE PUBLISHER IS NOT RES SIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMSSIONS HEREIN. "§;l"°"'"°" IS swwlf for stlbscrliers advt Il0n.€gl¥m8q81 llldnal U58 pan
dnmayberepruducedranld.stntednfuatisnltednanypmted.eleamncotud\alurm.a fagaieramgovmarirenganypnledordecuulxpuhkaaul1serv¢eorpmaua
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17 2
12.3

High
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17 e
9.8

19.0
15.4

37.6
32 7

39.6
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28.1
20 6

35B
28.0
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32.1
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shares
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10
5

HIS
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9.7
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37.5

\ yr
SW
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Price Gain
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Low 40
Insider Decisions
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2007 2008r x r x i a u m a m z a m a aaamamaunmnzaxnzaxnaauaan a m a m

.I -1-- - I i Q § _ _ _ "I - -
- K _ a m .

3.71
1.14

.58

3.61
1.10

.57

.38

3.93
1.29

.62

M

4.62

2.07
1.32

.74

4.21
1.42

.72

.47

4.32
1.82

1.16

.58

3.08

.97

.57

.32 .41

2 0 1 7

4.56

2.12
1.35

.79

6.50

3.10

2.05

1.35
F.| . w'

2.78

.87

.51

.29
1

4.71

2.38
.77

.46

.28
1.

427

4.32
1.51

.87

.54

1.

7.90

4.10
1.45

.83

.50
1.

7.21

3.23
1.01

.56

.35
1.

5.57

4.71

1.90
1.08

.as
2. 8

11.2B

4.37

1.89
1.20

.so
1.

9.27

4.61

1.87
1.14

.69

z.

9.78

5.25 Revenues per sh
2.50 "Cash Flow" per sh
1.60 Eamings per sh A
.97 Divd Decl'd per sh 5,

2.80 Capl Spending per s
12.85 Book Value per sh

182.00

1.B7

1.8%

4.
1.40

2.5%

.1

1.33

2.3%

21.1

1.34

3.1%

1 . 1

24.

1.24

2.4%

1.

1.69

1.8%

4.

1.50

2.8%

1.10

2.1%

32.6

116

2.4%z . 1 8
21.

1.34

2.8%

712.0

144.8

726.1

124.0
39.2%

CAPITAL STRUCTURE as of 12131118
Total Debt s2558.4 mill Due in 5 Yrs $698.8 mill
LT Debt S23984 mill LT Interest $96.0 mill

(54% of cap) W
Pension Assets12118 $239.0 mill

obisg. $282.0 mill
Pfd Stock None
Common Stock 178145692 shares
as of 2112119

895

268
10.0%

6.5%

56.0%
44.0%

4920

6100

6.5%

12.5%

12.5%

1185

375
20.0%

6.5%

56.0%

44.0%

6425

7200

7.5%

13.5%

13.5%

B09.5

239.7
6.6%

6.3%

50.6%

49.4%

3965.4

5399.9
7.1%

12.2%

12.2%

5.1%

59%

838.1

192.0
8.6%

6.8%

54.4%

45.6%

4407.8

5930.3

5.5%

9.6%

9.6%

2.1%

79%

2 0 1 9

5.00

2.35
1.50

.91
2.80

12.20

178.50 179.00

sold Vu :is .rs Avg Annl : t o
Velu Lino Relative PIE Ratio

as Avg Annl Divd Yield

940 Revenues ($miII)
283 Net Profit Small

15.0% Income Tax Rate
6.5% AFUDC % IO Net Profit

56.5% LongTefm Debt Ratio
43.5% Common Equity Ratio

5300 Total Capital ($mill)
6400 Net Plant (sum)

Return on Total Capl
Return on Shr. Equity
Return on Com E u

5.0% Retained to Com Eq
61% All Divds m Net Prof

8MARKET CAP: ss.s billion (Large Cap)

CURRENTPOSITION 2016 2017 12/31/18
(WILL)

Cash Assets
Receivables
lnvenlory (AvgCst)
Other
Current Assets
Accts Payable
Debt Due
Other
Current Lrab

3 7
97.4
130
14.6

T 2 5 7
59.9

157.2
84.4

`56T5

4.2
98.8
14.4
14.0

75912
59.2

117.4
107.9

' 2 8 3 3

Es td 1618
to 22.24

6 0%
7.5%
85%
95%
6.0%

Full
Year

819.9
809.5
838.1
895
940

Full
Year

1.32
1.35
108
1.50
1.60

C a b

ends

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

C a b

ender

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Full
Year

378
.1913
.2047

11913
.2047
219

Cal
endar

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

3.6
101 2
15.8
26.8

W T ;
77.3

1600
161 7

' 5 § § .

ANNUAL RATES Past Past
01 dirge (per sh) 10 Yrs. 5 Yrs.
Revenues 30% 1 5%
"Cash Flow 65% 5.0%
Eammgs 80% 5 5%
Dividends 7 5% 80%
Book Value 6.5% 6 5%

QUARTERLY REVENUES (S mill.)

r Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

192.6 203.9 2265 196.8
187.8 203.4 215.0 203.3
194.3 211.9 226.2 205.7
205 225 235 230
215 235 250 240

EARNINGS PER SHARE A
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

.29 84 .41 .28

.28 .34 .43 .30

.29 .37 .44 d.02

.31 .38 .4a .33
.33 .41 .51 .35

QUARTERLY DNIDENDS PAID B l

Mar.31 Jun.3l1 Se .30 Dec.31

.165 165 178 .178 .69

.178 .1913 .74

.1913 .2047 .79

.2041 .219 .85

.219

residential 58%. commercial. 16% inrlustnal wastewater a other.
28%. Oll. & dir. own less than 1% of the common stock Vanguard
Group 10.7%; Bladuoclt. Inc 95%, State Street Capital 4.9%
(3/19 Proxy) President a Chiet Executive Ofticert Christopher
Franklin Inc.. PA Addr. 762 West Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr
PA 19010. Tel.. 6105251400 Internet. wwwaquaamenca.com.

T h e  n e w  e n t i t y  w i l l  h a v e  a  c h a n g e d
r i s k  p r o f i l e .  \ ' V h i l e  A q u a  h a s  e xp e r i e n c e
o p e r a t i n g  a  r e g u l a t e d  e n t i t y  t h e  g a s  s e c t o r
i s  d i l T e r e n t  t h a n  t h e  wa t e r  b u s i n e s s .  Ma i n
l y  c i t i z e n s  r e a l i z e  t h a t  o l d  r u s t y  w a t e r
p i p e s  h a v e  t o  b e  r e p l a c e d .  T h e r e  i s  m o r e
c o m m u n i t y  p u s h  b a c k  w h e n  i t  c o m e s  t o
t r a n s p o r t i n g  n a t u r a l  g a s .  S i n c e  A q u a  a l
r e a d y  h a s  a  g o o d  r e l a t i o n s h i p  wi t h  P e n n
s y l v a n i a  r e g u l a t o r s .  w h e r e  m o s t  o f  t h e
b u s i n e s s  wi l l  b e  c e n t e r e d .  we  d o n t  a n t i c i
p a t e  a n y  m a j o r  c h a n g e s .  S t i l l  we  e x p e c t
s t a t e  a u t h o r i t i e s  t o  b e  mo r e  c h a l l e n g i n g  o n
t h e  n a t u r a l  g a s  s i d e .  In  a d d i t i o n  t h e  c o m
p a n y s  b a l a n c e  s h e e t  wi l l  u n d e r g o  a  l a r g e
t r a n s f o r m a t i o n .  I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  n e w
s h a r e s  s o l d  t o  C P P I B  m o r e  e q u i t y  a n d
b o n d s  wi l l  h a v e  t o  b e  i s s u e d .  W e  e s t i ma t e
t h a t  a n o t h e r  5 0  mi l l i o n  n e w s h a r e s  ma y  b e
r e q u i r e d .  a l o n g  wi t h  p e r h a p s  o v e r  $ 2  b i l
l i o n  o f  d e b t  o b l i g a t i o n s .
I n v e s t o r s  a r e  p r o b a b l y  b e t t e r  o f f  w a i t
i n g  o n  t h e  s i d e l i n e s .  T h e  p r o p o s e d
m e r g e r  h a s  l e f t  t h e  c o m p a n y s  n e a r t e r m
p r o s p e c t s  v e r y  i l l d e f i n e d .  m a k i n g  W T R
mu c h  r i s k i e r  t h a n  mo s t  o f  i t s  p e e r s  i n  t h i s
g r o u p .
J a me s  A .  F l o o d April 12 2019

(D) Induces intangibles 12/31/18. s527
mill /$0 30 a share

(A) Diluted egs Exd nor rec gains D3 3¢.

7¢;"13 94; .14 11¢ May not sum due to

A
95
65
90

Companys Financial Strength
Stocks Price Stability
Price Growth Persistence
Eamings Predictability

To s ubs c r i be c al l  1800V A LUE UNE

21.9 21.2 20.8 23.
1.39 1.19 1.09 1.18

2.8% 2.4% 25% 2.6%
670.5 757.8 768.6 779.9 814.2 819.9
104.4 153.1 205.0 213.9 201.8 2342
39.4% 39.0% 10.0% 10.5% 6.9% 8.2%

.. .. .. 1.1% 2.4% 3.1% 3.8%
55.6% 56.6% 52.7% 52.7% 48.9% 48.5% 50.3% 48.4%
44.4% 43.4% 47.3% 47.3% 51.1% 51.5% 49.7% 51.6%
2495.5 2706.2 2646.8 2929.7 3003.6 3216.0 3469.5 3587.7
3227.3 3469.3 3612.9 3936.2 4167.3 4402.0 4888.9 5001.6
5.6% 5.9% 6.9% 6.6% 8.0% 7.8% 6.9% 7.6%
9.4% 10.6% 11.6% 11.0% 13.4% 12.9% 11.7% 12.7%
9.4% 10.6% 11.6% 11.0% 13.4% 12.9% 11.7% 12.7%
2.7% 3.7% 4.6% 4.3% 6.7% 6.1% 4.7% 5.6%
72% 65% 60% 61% 50% 52% 60% 56%

BUSINESS: Aqua America. Inc Is the holding company for waler
and wastewater utilities that serve approximately three million resi
dents in Pennsylvania (responsible for 53% of 2018 revenues)
Ohio. Texas Illinois North Carolina New Jersey. Indiana and Vir
ginia. Has 1570 employees Acquired Aquasouroe. 7/13. North
Maine Utilities ms and others Waler supply revenues 20181
Aq u a  Ame r i c a  i s  a w a i t i n g  f i n a l  a s
p rova l s  o f  a  ma jo r  acqu i s i t i on .  Las t
October the water utility announced that
it would pay $4.275 billion as well as as
some $1.3 billion in debt. to buy Peoples
Natural Gas Company in an  a l l cash
transaction. Aquas size would increase
meaningfully as the combined entity
would have a rate base of Sl0.8 bil l ion.
and 1.74 million connections serving five
million people. Three different state
authorities have Lo sign ofT on the deal so
it is not expected to be completed until the
middle of this year.
A m a j o r n e w i n v e s t o r h a s b e e n
b r o u g h t  o n  b o a r d .  O n  M a r c h  2 9 t h  i t
wa s  a n n o u n c e d  t h a t  t h e  C a n a d i a n  P e n s i o n
P l a n  ( C P P I B )  wo u l d  p a y  $ 7 5 0  m i l l i o n  f o r
2 1 . 7  m i l l i o n  n e w l y  i s s u e d  s h a r e s .  T h i s
wo u l d  i n c r e a s e  t h e  n u mb e r  o f  s h a r e s  o u t
s t a n d i n g  b y  a b o u t  1 2 % .  T h e  f u n d s  wi l l  b e
u s e d  t o  h e l p  f i n a n c e  t h e  p u r c h a s e  o f
P e o p l e s  G a s  a n d  i s  c o n t i n g e n t  u p o n  t h e
c l o s i n g  o f  t h e  d e a l . ( P l e a s e  n o t e :  A s  p e r
Va l u e  L i n e  c o n ve n t i o n  we  wi l l  1 1 0 1  i n c l u d e
t h e  p r o p o s e d  a c q u i s i t i o n  i n  o u r  e a r n i n g s
presentation until the Pe o p le s t r a n s a c t i o n
i s  o f Hc ia ] . )

(B) Dividends historically paid in early March
12 18¢ Exd gain from disc operations 12. June. Sept. &Dec..Divd. reinvestment plan

. available 15% discount)
rounding Next earnings report early May (C) in millions adjusted for stock splits
T 2019 Vabe life. Inc MIPI§N5 reserved. Fadllal mdeiial iS 0lJlBi\8d from sauces beieved lo he idaho and is provided viinuut wanardes o' arr*°liind.
HE PUBLISHER IS NOT RES NSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMSSIONS HEREIN. mani use pan

dlmaybeiepmduued.iesuld.slovedoflialisriillediianypmled
This issuictlylasubscriidsowrtnoncummecial .

electronicovodieliirm.aiselrlgriiaulgfnaiigumarluiiganypmedudecimnicpuniauon.servireovpmdua.
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PRICE .89 1.5%5241 32.8(W::338) 'awe 1
VALUE
LINECALIFORNIA WATER NYSE-cwr

260
195

19 3
168

198
169

254
20 3

23.4
18 4

19.4
16.7

55.0
44 e

36.8
22.5

Target Price Range
2022 2023 2024

High 23.3
Low.
LEGENDS

msuuess 1 Ra1§e43I8f19
SAFEW 3 Le»le¢ea 7/21m7
TECHNICAL 2 Ra»sea4n2/19
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2022.24 PROJECTIONS
Annl Total

Return
3%
7%

I

~ 64

48
40
32

24
20
16

12c a a . .
. . . * . * .»¢. ° -

. . . a

6

I I

18
12
6

Pement
shares
traded

as TOT. RETURN 3/19
HB VI. IHTIL

smcx wcx
48 3 2 7

1154 35.5
154.5 37.5

WW
msn
M

17'
By'
5 yr.

Price Gain
High 55 (4»5%
Low 35 ( 3 5 %
Ins ider Dec ls ions
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20294 101M1 w a n
87 104 126
91 11 76
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12.23 12.29

2.22

.94

10.82

1.93

.98

.59

12.00

2.07

.B5

. sz

11.05

1.93

.91

.60

2.21

1.02

.64

12.50

2.47

1 1 9

. i s .67

13.34

2.32

1.02

.63

I

8.59

1.42

.73

.57

1.

7.83

12.70

2.34

1.01

.69

4.

13.75

15.50

3.60

2.00

1.05

3.65

17.00

14.90 Revenues per sh
3.40 Cash Flow per sh
1.75 Eamings per sf A
.82 Divd Decld per sh B .

4.00 pI pending per sh
15.80 Book Value per sh C

W:

8.10

1.36

5 7

.55

.14

9.07

41.31

8.72

1.52

.74

.57

2 .  1

7.90

3 6 1 8 llulzzzllrzullzuluml.Ian
l

I 88lzallzzza

2 0 0 7 2 o 0 8

8.88 9.90

1.56 1.86

.75 .95

. so .59

.41

9.72

41.45

1  .

1.19

3.1%

1.33

3.1%

1.5B

2.9%

8.18

1.26

.61

.56

2.19

7 2 2

33.86

22.1

1 2 6

4.2%

.1

1.06

3 9 %

26.1

1.39

3.0%

E888
luminal

775
100

CAPITAL STRUCTURE as of 12/31/18
Total Debt $880.0 mInI Due in 5 Yrs $430.1 mol.
LT Debt $7100 mill LT Interest $40.0 mill.

(49% of Capl)

Pension Assets12/18 $469 7 mIII
Dblig. $639.9 Mi" 8

pm Stock None

Common Stock 4B065.000 shs

47 2
141.5

W 7
95 6

170.0
55.6

T 2 1 7

25.5 948
116.6 133.1

' iT27T  - 575
940

291.0
106.0

79416

77.8
1233
49.1

'2555

MARKEr CAP: s2.s billion (Mid Cap)

CURRENT POSITION 2016 2017 12/31/18
ISMILL.l

Cash Assets
Other
CulTent Assets
Acts Payable
Debt Due
Other
Current Liab

25%
50%

15%
3.5%
4.0%
2.5%
50%

5.5%
4.5%
2.0%
4.5%Book Value

6.0%
3.0%

Cal
endar

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Cal
endar

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

.1725

.1 8.1 8

13.89 14.38 14.65

3.00 2.99 3.30

1.40 1.26 1 6 5

.72 .75 .7 9

. .4

10.76 14.44

41.82 48.01 48.0

20.3 21.3 1  . 9 20.1 19.7 24.8 29.6 26.9 2.7 8 o l d n g  n sn n AvgAnn l  P IE  Ra t i o

1.29 1.34 1.14 1.13 1.04 1 2 5 1.55 1 3 5 1.77 Vl l u  L l m Relati ve PIE Ratio

3.2% 3.4% 3.5% 3.1% 2.8% 2.9% 2.3% 1.9% 1.8% . so i n A vg A n n I Di vd  Y i e l d

449.4 460.4 501.8 560.0 584.1 597.5 588.4 609.4 666.9 691.2 710 7 3 0  Re ve n u e s($ m i I I ) '

40.6 37.7 36.1 42.6 47.3 56.7 45.0 48.7 67.2 60.5 80.0 85.5 New pr01i11$mi1l

40.3% 39.5% 40.5% 37.5% 30.3% 33.0% 36.0% 35.5% 30.1% 21.0% 21.0% 21.0% Income Tax Rite

7.6% 4.2% 7.6% 8.0% 4.3% 2.7% 4.3% 6.1% 3.5% 5.0% 5.0% 5 .0 % A FUDC%\o  Ne t  P ro f i t

47.1% 52.4% 51.7% 47.8% 41.6% 40.1% 44.4% 44.6% 42.7% 49.3% 45.5% L o n g T e rm  De h !Rl t i o 38.0%

52.9% 47.6% 48.3% 52.2% 58.4% 59.9% 55.6% 55.4% 57.3% 50.7% 53.5% Com m on Equ Rat i o 62.0%

794.9 g14.7 908.2 1024.9 1045.9 1154.4 1191.2 1209.3 1440.2 1400 1373 Toh1ClpitaI($mill) 1375

1198.1 1294.3 1457.1 1515.8 1590.4 1701.8 1859.3 2048.0 2232.7 2300 2385 Ne1 PIII1t ($Mi l l ) 2500

6.5% 5.5% 5.5% 6.3% 6.0% 6.3% 5.2% 5.5% 7.1% 5.5% 6.5% 7 .5 % Re tu rn  0 n T o ta l Ca p I 8.5%

9.6% 8.6% 8.0% 9.0% 7.9% 9.1% 7.0% 7.4% 9.7% 8.3% 10.5% 11.0% Return  on  Shr.Equ i 1y 12.0%

9.6% 8.6% 8.0% 9.0% 7.9% 9.1% 7.0% 7.4% 9.7% 8.3% 10.5% 1 1 . 0 %  Re t u m o n  Co m E  u 12.0%

3.6% 3.0% 2.3% 3.4% 3.4% 4.1% 2.0% 2.4% 4.7% 3.3% 5 5 % 6.0% Reta i ned to  Com  Eq 5.5%

60% 66% 71% 6 2 % 5 6 % 55% 71% 68% 51% 6 0 % 48% 4 7 %  A l I D i v d st o Ne 1 P ro 1 53%

BUSINESS: Ca l i fo rn i a  Wate r Senrce  Group  p rovi des regu l a ted  and q u i re d  Ri o  G ra n d e  Co rp ;  We sl  Ha wa i i  Ut i l i ze s (9 / 0 8 ) Re ve n u e

n o n re g u l a t e d  wa t e r  se m c e  t o  4 8 6 9 0 0  c u st o m e rs i n  1 0 0  c o m b re a kd o wn 18 i  resi den t i a l 6 7 %  b u si n e ss 1 9 %;  In d u st ri a l  5 9 6

m u n m e s a n  t h e  sta te  o f  Ca l i f o rn i a  A m o u n ts t o  o ve r 9 4 % o f  t o t a l p u b l i c  a u th o ri t i e s.  5 %.  o th e r 4 % OH.  a n d  d i r o wn  1 % o f  co m m o n

wsto m e rs.  A l so  o p e ra te s i n  Wa sh i n g to n .  Ne w M e xi co  a n d  Ha wa i i st o ck (4 / 1 8  p ro xy ).  Ha s 1 1 8 4  e m p l o ye e s P re s a n d  CE O ;  M a rl i n

M a i n  se rv i ce  a re a s:  S a n  Fra n ci sco  B a y a re a .  S a cra m e n to  va l l e y A  K ro f ze l m ckl .  I n c . .  DE  A d d r. .  1 7 2 0  No rt h  F i rst  S L  S a n  Jo se  CA

S a l i n a s V a l l e y  S a n  Jo a q u i n  V a l l e y  a  p a rt s 0 1  L o s A n g e l e s A c 9 5 1 1 2 4 5 9 8 .  T e l . :  4 0 8 3 6 7 8 2 0 0 .  In l e m e l .  wvvwca l wa l e rg ro u p o o m

C a l i f o r n i a W a t e r  S e r v i c e G r o u p s t o c k m i l l i o n o n u p g r a d e s i n 2 0 1 8 ( t h e b u l k  o f

i s t r a d i n g a t a n a l l t i m e h i g h p r i c e . w h i c h f o c u s e d o n t r i c h l o r o p r o p a n e t r e a t

S h a r e s  a r e u p  a l m o s t 1 5 % i n v a l u e  s i n c e m e n  i n  o r d e r  l o  m e e t  n e w  C a l i f o r n i a  s l a n

Over the next several years.
heels of a 10% rise three months prior. through its previously mappedout invest

program CWT aims to spend up
$800 million on new water pipes

ing topline results quarter over quarter. and treatment plant upgrades. Because of
pur this periodic baserate hikes are likely to

suit of SJW Group is now in the rearview ensue. For example the companys subsid
mirror which should allow the company to iary. Hawaii Water Service. recently f iled
refocus its resources and energy on opera for a rate revision with their Public Utili
tional improvements. ties Commission given the magnitude of
The  company boos ted quarterly uvrades over the past few years . Too.

.20 a C T has its own proposal in the works.
share. Indeed the raise is a good sign Shares of  California Water garner our
and suggests the company is fundamental Highest rank (1) for Timeliness. The is
ly sound. Too we think additional payout sue is pegged to outperform the broader
increases are in the cards further out. market averages over the coming six to 12
That said at current levels. the yield sig months and. thus. will appeal to investors
nif icantly lags both its peer group and the with a shorter investment horizon. How

incomeseeking ever. we do not recommend this equity for
accounts wi th  a holding period out to

inves tments  and 20222024. Shares of CWT are currently
are apt to be the norm going forward. trading above the upper boundary of  our
The majority of CWT s aging infrastruc Target Price Range due to its multiyear
tune is still in need of replacement even price ascent.
after the company spent more than $270 Nicholas P Palrikis April 12 2019

Companys Financial Strength B++
Stocks Price sxabimy 80
Price Grovnh Persistence 45
Eamings Predictability 65

To s ubs c r i be c al l  1800V A LUE UNE

A NNUA L  RA T E S P l $ t P a st E 5 ! d  1 5 1 7
01 change per sh) 10 Yrs. 5 Yrs. to 22.24

RCe;§l",@eloSw. 40% our  J anuar y  r eview whic h c omes of f  the dar ds) .
Eamirags 85%
Dividends There is clear market support for CVVT menl

shares al present. partly owing to improv wa rd  o f
QUARTERLY REVENUES ($ milI.)E run

mar.31 Jun.30 $¢P30 Dec.31 Year M o r e o ve r . C a l i f o r n i a s u n s u c c e s s f u l
121.7 152.4 184.3 151.0 609.4
122.1 171.1 211.7 162.0 666.9
132.2 172.6 219.0 187.4 691.2
135 180 225 170 710
140 185 230 175 730 i t s g

EARNINGSPER SHARE* Full d i v i d e n d  p a y m e n t  5 % .  t o  a b o u t  $ 0
Mar.31 Jun.30 Se .30 Dec.31 Year

d.02 .24 .48 .31 1 .01
.02 .39 .70 .29 1.40

d.05 .27 72 .32 1 .26
.11 .40 .77 .37 165
.13 .42 .80 .40 1.75

0UAR1ERLY 0M0£N05 PAIDBI Full broader m a r ke t . l e a v i n g
Mar.31 JUN30 Se .30 Dec.31 Year accounts little lo get excited about.

2015 .1675 .1675 .1675 .1675 .67 Capital r a te h i kes
2016 .1725 .1725 .1725 .69
2017 .18 .18 .72
2018 .1875 .1875 .1875 .1875 .75
2019 1975

(A) Basic EPS. Excl. nonrecurring gain (loss): available. (E) Excludes nanreg. rev
11 4¢ Next eamlngs report due late May (C) Ind. inlangrble assets. In 18 s24 7 mill
(8) DWidends historically paid In late Feb. $0.51/sh.
M a y A u 9 . .  a n d  No v .  Di vd  re i n ve stm e n t  p l a n (D) In  m i l l i ons ad l usl ed  fo r sp l i ts.

" 2 0 1 9 V a l l e L i l e . l n c  A l p r8 i 1 l sl esen1ed  Faaua l m a te ri a l i sou ra i ned l rom snruceshd i eved tobe re i ah l ean l l i sp rovl aedwl l ro ruvranan ri esu l an l wki nd .
THE PUBLISHER IS NOT RES NSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS HEREIN. 8g;u°~=~°» is stncrly for swsuiaefs om. nonccfmtaual  Il legal  use. pan
olamayberepmduned.ranlsi .stueeofnarrsrnuednafrypmedeeoi rurucorcrl1erkxln.of Iagalefangofmal tantganypvnedorelecuunicpuhicauun.savrceorpruniua.



PERECENT
PRICE 54.37 RATIO .54 [MUD 1.8%26.8(L':3::313) 1

VALUE
LINEMIDDLESEX WATER NDQMSEX
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186

237
191

179
11.6

196
175

4 6 ]
32.2

60.3
34.0

44.5
25.0

60.5
51 0

Target Price Range
2022 2023 2024
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Price Gain
High 55
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loBvy 000000000
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Institutional Decisions
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54 54 76
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2007 2011

Y I .  m m
STOCK u n cx

1 YV 55.6 2 7
3 yr. 93.6 35.5
5 yr 192.9 37.5

¢> VALUE UNE PUB. LLC

_ - l n m
l l l _ . IT U l . _ _  M _ l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l  H_

aanammiu ala.
6.60
1.55
.96

6.25
1.2B
13
.65

2008
6.79
1.53
.89
.10

6.50
1.49
.87
.69 72

6.44
1.33
.71
.67

6.75
140
.72
.71

6.98
1.56
.90
.74

ann
2.24
138
.86

8.42
2.89
1.96
.91. I 11 I' ;

8.16
2.17
1.38
.81
. 1

6.12
1.15
.61
.65
1.
7.60

6.16
1.33
.82
.68
. 1
9.528.02

6.50
1.46
.B4
.73
1.
11.27 13.40

7.19
1.72
1.03
.75
126
11.82 15.17

8.65
2.95
205
.97
.50

13.75
1 .Va . .

I I I 1 :
1.23
3.7%

.4
1.39
3.4%

1
1.13
42%

1 .
119
4.0%

1.43
22%

1.20
2.1%

9.70
3.45
2.40
1.15
3.50
17.65
17.00
21.0
1.15
2.4%
165
41.0

W M

. .4 . 1.
1.71 1.46 1.15

3.5% 3.5% 3.7%

CAPITAL STRUCTURE as of 12/31/18
Total Debt $208 7 mill Due in 5 Yrs $55.8 mm.
LT Deb! $152.9 mill LT Interest $6.8 mill
(Total Interest coverage 7.8x)

(38% of Capl)

Pension Assets12/18 $66.8 mill.
Oblig. $83.9 mill

Pfd Stock $2.4 mm. Pfd Divd: $.1 mill 8Common $!ock 16403000 shs

46.6%
52.1%
267.9
376.5
5.0%
7.0%
7.0%
1%
98%

117.1
18.4

35.0%
1.7%

40.5%
58.8%
335.8
465.4
6.3%
92%
9.3%
3.1%
67%

110.4
14.4

33.9%
3.4%

41.5%
57.4%
316.5
435.2
5.4%
7.8%
7.8%
1.4%
83%

102.7
14.3

32.1%
6.8%

43.1%
55.8%
310.5
405.9
5.7%
8.1%
8.2%
2.1%
75%

2.8%
1.4%

37.8%
61.6%
404.1
618.5
8.9%

12.9%
13.0%
7.0%
46%

21.0%
2.0%

37.0%
625%
415
625

9.0%
13.0%
13.0%
7.0%
47/

36.0%
63.5%
47s
650

9.0%
13.5%
115%
7.0%
48%

1. 21. 20. 19.7
1.40 1.36 132 1.11 1.34
4.7% 4.0% 4.0% 3.7% 3.7% 3.3% 2.3%

132.9
22]

34.0%
2.7%

37.9%
61.5%
355.4
517.8
7.1%

10.3%
10.3%
4.3%
58%

BUSINESS: Middlesex Water Company engages In me ownership
4.9

24.3
29.2
13.9
34 9
15 7
64 5

MARKET CAP: $900 million (Small Cap)
CURRENTPOSITION 2016 2017 12/31/18

(SMILL)
Cash Assets
Other
Current Assets
AOCIS Payable
Deb! Due
Other
Current Llab

ANNUAL RATES
of change (per sh)
Revenues
Cash FIOw

Eammgs
Dividends
Book Value

.

Full
Year

1.38
1.38
1.96
2.05
2.15

Cab

ender

2016

2011

2018

2019

2020

C a b

ender

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

C a n

ender

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Pas! Past
10 Yls. 5 yrs.

25% 3.5%
5.5% 90%
6.0% 11.0%
2.0% 30%
3 5% 4 5%

QUARTERLY REVENUES ($ mill.)
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

30.6 32.7 37.8 31.8
30.1 33.0 36.2 31.5
31.2 34.9 38 ] 33.3
33.0 36.0 40.0 34.0
34.0 37.0 42.0 35.0

EARNINGS PER SHARE A
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep. 30 Dec. 31

.29 .36 .54 .19

.27 .33 .46 .32
27 .sz .74 .43
.32 .53 .75 .45
.35 .55 .77 .48

QUARTERLY DMDEND5 PAID Be
Mar.31 Jun.30 Se .30 Dec.31
.1925 .1925 .1925 .1987
.19875 .19875 .19B75 .2112
.21125 .21125 .21125 .2237
.22375 .22375 .22375 .24
.24 2 0 1 9a l r i k i s

2016 the Middlesex System accounted for 59% of operating reve
3.7 and operation of regulated water utility systems in New Jersey Del nues. At 12/31/18 the company had 330 employees lnoorporated

27.1 aware and Pennsylvania it also operates water and wastewater NJ President CEO and Chairman: Dennis W or Officers a
systems under contract on behalf of murridpal and private clients in directors own 3.5% of the ocmmon stoclt; BlackRock Institutional
NJ and DE. Its Middlesex System provides water services to 61000 Trust Co. 6.4% (4118 proxy). Add; 1500 Ronson Road lselln NJ

19.3 retail customers primarily in Middlesex County. New Jersey In 0B830 Tel; 7326341500 Internet. www.middlesexwater.com

944 M i d d l e s e x W a t e r d e l i v e r e d s o l i d f i T o m o r r o w p r o g r a m r o u g h l y  $ 1 5 0  m i l l i o n
u n c i a l  r e s u l t s  t o  r o u n d  o u t  2 0 1 8 .  T h e  o f  i n v e s t a b l e  c a p i t a l  h a s  b e e n  e a r m a r k e d
N e w  J e r s e y b a s e d  r e g u l a t e d  w a t e r  a n d  t h r o u g h  2 0 2 0  f o r  m a o r  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  u p
w a s t e w a t e r  p r o v i d e r  g e n e r a t e d  r e v e n u e s  g r a d e s  a n d  m o r e e l T Ic i e n t  w a t e r  d e l i v e r y
o f  $ 3 3 . 3  m i l l i o n  i n  t h e  D e c e m b e r  p e r i o d  o r  s y s t e m s .  I t  i s  p r o b a b l e  i n  o u r  v i e w  t h a t
6 %  b e t t e r  t h a n  i t s  p r e v i o u s ye a r  h a u l .  T h e  t h e s e  a d va n c e m e n t s  w i l l  h e l p  l o w e r  0 p e r a
i m p r o v e m e n t  w a s  u n d e r p i n n e d  b y  h i g h e r  t i n g  e x p e n s e s .

Full w a t e r  d e m a n d  f r o m  c o n t r a c t  c u s t o m e r s .  T h e  c u r r e n t  y i e l d  l e a v e s  m u c h  t o  b e
Ye a r  s t r o n g  g r o w t h  f r o m  i t s  D e l a w a r e  s u b s i d i d e s i r e d .  T r a d i t i o n a l l y .  w a t e r  u t i l i t i e s  a r e
132. any .  T idew a t e r  Ut i l i t i es :  as  w e l l  as  r ec en t c o n s i d e r e d  s o m e w h a t  o f  a  s a f e  h a v e n  f o r
130. l y  i nc r eas ed  bas e  r a t es  ac r os s  New  Je r s ey  c ons e r va t i ve  i nves t o r s  l ook ing  t o  gene r a t e
1 3 8 . 1  o p e r a t i o n s .  L i ke w i s e  e a r n i n g s  o f  $ 0 . 4 3  a  a b o ve a ve r a g e  a n n u a l  i n c o m e .  Ho w e ve r .  i n

s har e  c am e in  $0.06 ahead o f  our  es t im ate r ec en t  yea r s .  MS E X s ha r es  have  been  s i g
t h a n k s  l a r g e l y  t o  a  l o w e r  e f f e c t i v e  t a x  r a t e  n i f i c a n t l y  b i d  u p  t h u s  l i m i t i n g  t h e i r  a p
a n d  t h e  a f o r e m e n t i o n e d  t o p l i n e  g a i n s .  p e a l  a s  a  p u r e p l a y  i n c o m e  o p t i o n  a t  t h e
N o t a b l y  Mi d d l e s e x  c o n t i n u e s  t o  p o s t  i m m o m e n t .  No n e t h e l e s s w e  t h i n k  a n n u a l
p r e s s i ve  b o t t o m l i n e  r e s u l t s  e ve n  a m i d s t  a  p a yo u t  h i ke s  a r e  l i ke l y  t o  s u p p o r t  m o d e s t
c h a l l e n g i n g  c o s t  e n v i r o n m e n t  ( r i s i n g  w a t e r  y i e l d  e x p a n s i o n  o v e r  t h e  p u l l  t o  n e x t
p r oduc t i on  and  l abo r  expens es  h i ghe r  em decade.
ployee hea l t hc ar e pr em ium s . a n d i n T h i s  i s s u e  i s  r a n k e d  t o  m o v e  i n  l i n e
c reas ed regulatory c os ts ) . w i t h  t h e  y e a r a h e a d  b r o a d e r  m a r k e t
W e  a r e  i n t r o d u c i n g  o u r  2 0 2 0  f i n a n c i a l  a v e r a g e s .  I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  a  s u b p a r  y i e l d .
p r o j e c t i o n s .  O u r  m o d e l  c a l l s  f o r  r e v e n u e s  m o s t  o f  t h e  g a i n s  w e  e n v i s i o n  o v e r  t h e
o f  $ 1 4 8  m i l l i o n  a n d  e a r n i n g s  o f  $ 2 . 1 5  a  2 0 2 2 2 0 2 4  t i m e f r a m e  a p p e a r  t o  a l r e a d y  b e
s hare next  year . b a k e d  i n t o  t h e  s h a r e  p r i c e .  O v e r a l l  Mi d
S h a r e n e t  g r o w t h  t h r e e  t o  f i v e  y e a r s  d l e s e x  s t o c k  i s  n o t  p r e s e n t l y  o n  o u r  r e c o m
o u t  o u g h t  t o  b e  s u p p o r t e d  b y  c a p i t a l  m e n d  l i s t .
s p e n d i n g  i n i t i a t i v e s .  V i a  i t s  W a t e r F o r  N i c h o l a s  P  P A pr i l  12 .

7.26 7.77 8.85 Revenues per sh
1.84 1.97 3.05 "Cash Flow" per sh
1.13 1.22 215 Eamings per sf A
.76 .18 100 Divd Decld w sh 81

1.40 1. 9 . . pI Spending per sh
12.24 12.74 14.02 Book Value per sh
16.12 16. 3 16.75 muon Shs 0 utstg
18.5 191 said fa is an vg AnnI PIE Ratio
.97 .96 Vljy Lino Relinive PIE Ratio

as yes Avg Annl Divd Yield
912 114.8 126.0 130.8 148 Revenues ($mill)
10g 16.6 20.0 22.8 36.0 Net Profit $milI

32.7% 34.1% 34.5% 32.7% Income Tax Rate
6.1% 1.9% 1.9% 3.1% AFUDC %to Net Profit

42.3% 40.4% 39.4% 37.5% 36.5% LongTerm Debi Ratio
56.6% 58.7% 59.8% 61.8% 63.0% Common Equity Ratio
312.5 321.4 345.4 370.7 Total Capital ($mill)
422.2 446.5 481 .g 557.2 Net Plant ($mm)
5.2% 5.9% 6.6% 6.9% Return on Total Ca I
7.5% 8.7% 9.6% 9.8% 13.5% Return on Shr. Equity
7.5% 8.7% 9.6% 9.9% 13.5% Return on Com E ui
1.0% 2.4% 3.5% 3.8% 7.0% Retained to Com Eq
87% 73% 63% 62% 47% All Divds to Net Pro!

3 9
22.8

* x v 30.8
12 3 19.3
18.2 55 8
16 6
47.1

Estd 1618
10 22.24

30%
60%
7.5%
5.0%
3 5%

143
14s

Full
year

.78

.81

.86

.91

(A) Diluted eamlngs Next earnings report due (B) Dividends historically paid IN mrFeb (C) In millions
early May May Aug.. and November.. Divd reinvestment

plan available

B++
65
45
85

Companys Financial Strength
Stocks Price stability
Price Growth Persistence
Eamings Predictability

To subscribe call 1800VALUELINE
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RECENT

PRICE

PIE

RATIO 1.70913° 2.0%33.69 29.6('*'2383§3)
VALUE
LINEYORKWATERNDQYORW

22.0
17 6

24 3
188

180
12.8

18.1
15.8

18.5
168

36.1
27.5

36.5
30 3

39.9
31.7

398
23.8

267
197

Target Price Range
2022 2023 2024

H i g h 1 8 . 0
L o w: 9 . 7
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2.95

.95

.64

2.89

.57

2.17

.65

.47

.37

.88

.49

3.68

1.45

.g7

.60

3.27

1.19

.75

.55

3.21

1.12

.12

.54

3.07

1.07

.71

.52.51
.I :E

2.18

.65

.49

.39

2.

4.65

2.58

.79

.56

.42

1.69

4.85

2.55

.77

.58

.45

1.85

5.84 7.98

3.58

1.36

.89

.57

1.1

8.15

3.77

1.53

1.01

.65

1.95

9.28

3.70

1.42

.92

.63

1.03

8.88

3.95 Revenues per sh
1.85 Cash Flow per sh
1.25 Eamings porsh A
.73 Divd DecId per sh B

a p p e n  m g  p e r sh

Book Val ue per sh8
J; :E :L

'

. l i z m i l i u
4.

1.40

3.2%

6.

1.40

2.9%

2.79

.86

.57

.48

1.

5.97

11.27

30.3

1.61

2.8%

24.6

1.48

3.5%

1.

1.68

2.5%

5.10

2.50

1.10

.9 5

1.85

1 2 1 0

12.80

22.5

1.25

2.5%

Ill!
M

CAPITAL STRUCTURE as of 12/31/18
Total Debt $94.3 mill. Due in 5 Yrs $42.5 mill
LT Debt $933 mill LT Interest $5.5 mill

(42% of CapI)
Pension Assets12l18 $40.6mill

Oblig. $41.5 mlll

65.0

21.5

21.0%

1.5%

34.0%

66.0%M
8Pfd Stock None

Common Stock 129435536 shs

10.6%

3.8%

6 4 %

10.9%

4.0%

83%

10.5%

4.0%

61%

3.74 3.85

1.58 1.75

1.04 1.15

.67 .7 0

1. 2 0 0

9.75 10.75

13.00

.6 30.3 E d d  n g  I n s l m Va Ann a g o

1 7 4 1.63 Valu Line Relati ve PIE Ratio

1.9% 2.1% a sk 185 Avg Annl  Di v'd Yseld

48.6 48.4 51.0  Revenues ($m i l l )

13.0 13.4 16 .0  Ne t  Pro f i t  Sm i l l

25.9% 15.7% 21.0% 21.0% Income T ax Rate

6.7% 1.7% 2.0% 1.5% AFUDC % l O Net Pro f i t

43.0% 42.5% 36.5% LongT erm  Debt Rat i o

57.0% 57.5% 63.5% Common Equi ty Rati o

209.5 219.5 220 220 T otal  Capi tal  (Smim

288.8 299.2 305 315 Net Pl ant ($Mi l l )

7.5% 7.3% 8.0% 8 .5% Re tu rn  on  T o ta l  Ca  I

10.9% 10.5% 10.5% 11.0% Return  on Shr. Equ i ty

11 .0% Re tu rn  on  Com  E u i

Retained to Com Eq

All Divds to Net Prof

14.0%

14.0%

6.0%

56%

4 8
.9

3.3
- 1 1 5

4.2
4.3

7
3.4
in

3.7

MARKET CAP: $425 million (Small Cap)

CURRENT POSITION 2018 2017 12/31/18
(SNILL)

Cash Assets
Accounts Receivable 4 5
Inventory (Avg Cost) 9
Other 3.2
Current Assets - 8 . E
Accts Payable 3.1 3.0
Debt Due . . . . 1 0
Other 4.5 6.0 6 8
Current Llab 8.2 9.1 10.8

ANNUAL RATES
of change (per sh]
Revenues
"Cash Flow
Eamings
Dividends
Book Value

I
I

Full
Year

47.
48.
48.
50.
51.

Full
Year

.92
1 .01
1 M
1.15
1.25

Full
Year

. | .
.62
.64
.67

C a b

ender

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

C a b

ender

201S

2017

2018

2019

2020

C a b

ender

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Past Past  Estd 18.18
10 Yrs. 5 yrs. to 2224

30% 3.0% 55%
60% 60% 9.0%
5 5% 6.5% 9 5%
3.5% 40% 6 5%
4 5% 4 0% 4 5%

QUARTERLY REVENUES (S mill.)
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

11.3 11.8 12.6 11.9
11.3 12.3 12.7 123
11.6 12.0 12.7 12.1
12.0 12.5 13.0 12.5
12.2 12.7 13.3 12.8

EARNINGS PER SHARE A
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

.19 .23 .27 .23

.20 .23 .31 .27

.20 .26 .29 .29
.24 .28 .33 .30
.26 .31 .35 .33

QUARTERLY DMDENDS PAID B
Mar.31 Jun.30 Sep.30 Dec.31

.1495 .1495 .1495 .1555
.1555 .1555 .1555 .1602
.1602 .1602 .1602 .1666
.1666 .1666 .1666 1733
1733

3.18

1.09

1 1

.53

. . 4 .

6.92 7.19 7.45 7.73

12.69 12. 1 .g

21.9 20. . 24.4 . . . .
1.46 1.32 1.50 1.55 1.48 1.22 1.1a 1.72
w t 3.5% 3.1% 3.1% 2.8% 2.8% 2.6% 2.1%
37.0 39.0 40.6 42.4 45.9 47.1 47.6
7.5 8.9 9.1 9.7 11.5 12.5 11.5

37.9% 38.5% 35.3% 37.6% 37.6% 29.8% 27.5% 31.3%
. . 1.2% 1.1% 1.1% .8% 1.8% 1.6% 1.9%

45.7% 48.3% 47.1% 46.0% 45.1% 44.8% 44.4% 42.6%
54.3% 51.7% 52.9% 54.0% 54.9% 552% 55.6% 57.4%
160.1 176.4 180.2 184.8 188.4 189.4 196.3 198.7
222.0 228.4 233.0 240.3 244.2 253.2 251.4 270.9
6.2% 6.5% 6.4% 6.4% 6.5% 7.4% 7.6% 7.2%
8.6% 9.8% 9.5% 9.3% 9.3% 11.0% 115% 10.4%
8.6% 9.8% 9.5% 9.3% 9.3% 11.0% 11.5% 10.4%
1.9% 2.7% 2.5% 2.4% 2.4% 3.9% 4.4% 3.4%
78% 72% 73% 74% 74% 64% 62% 67%

BUSINESS: The York Water Company is the oldest investorowned
regulated water utility IN the United States. It has operated contin
uously since 1816. As of December 31 2018 the companys aver
age daily availability was 35.4 million gallons and its service tem
tory had an estimated population of 199000 Has more than 69000
customers Residential customers accounted tor 65% at 2018 reve

Yo r k  W a t e r  C o m p a n y  p o s t e d  a  s u r
p r i s e  b o t t o m l i n e  b e a t  t o  c o n c l u d e
2 0 1 8 .  F o ur thq ua r te r  e a rni ng s  o f  $ 0 .2 9  a
share came in $0.04 above our expectation.
Lower i ncome taxes from a greater vo lume
o f  e l i g i b le  a s s e t  i mp ro ve me nts  we re  the
p r i ma ry contr i buto r to the o ut
p e r fo rma nc e .  Ne ve r the le s s  o n a  ful lye a r
basis. p r o f i t a b i l i t y  j um p e d  r o ug h l y  3 %
versus our previous ca ll fo r a  modest year
o ve rye a r  c o nt ra c t i o n.  whi le  r e ve nue s  o f
$ 4 8 .4  mi l l i o n re g i s te re d  a  s l i g ht  d i p .  The
la t te r  was  adve rse ly i mpac ted  by a  rul i ng
from the  P ennsylvani a  P ub li c  Ut i l i ty C oni
mi ss i on whi ch passes  some tax reduc t i on
benefi ts  a long  to  the  consumer i n the  fo rm
of lower rates
E arning s  g ro wth o ug ht  to  o utp ac e
revenue expansion this year and next.
Further tax benefits for York should con
tinue to be ref lected in customer water
rates thus keeping the lid  on revenue
growth. Despite this we think share net is
poised to rise 10% in 2019. followed by an
8% advance in 2020.
A  p l e t h o r a  o f  i m p r o v e m e n t s  a n d  u p
g r a d e s  a r e  o n  t h e  h o r i z o n .  T h i s  m e a n s
t h a t .  a s  e x p e c t e d  Y o r k s  c a p i t a l  s p e n d i n g

hues; oommercaal and industrial (28%) other (7%) I! also provides
sewer billing services. Incorporated PA York had 109 fulltime em
ployees as 12/31/18 PresidentlCEO Jeffrey R Hines O1
fscers/directors own 1.1% of the common stock (3/18 proxy). AS
dress; 130 East Market Street York. Pennsywanla 17401. Tde
phone; (717)8453601 Internet www.yorkwaler.com

b ud g e t  i s  l i k e l y  t o  r e m a i n  e l e va t e d .  In
2 0 1 8  the  c o mp a ny la i d  o ut  $ 1 6 .9  mi l l i o n
o n ca p i ta l  p ro je c ts  i nc lud i ng  the  co mp le
t i o n  o f  a n  a d d i t i o na l  un t r e a t e d  w a t e r
pump i ng  s ta t i on and  numerous  i nfras truc
ture upgrades. Meanwhi le York
a nt i c i p a te s  tha t  2 0 1 9  a nd  2 0 2 0  wi l l  b e  a
b i t more  cap i ta l i ntens i ve  as i ni t i a l spend
i ng  p ro je c t i o ns  c lo c k  i n a t  $ 2 1 .5  m i l l i o n
and $21.2  mi ll i on respecti ve ly. Speci f i ca l
l y ma na g e me nts  p la n i nc lud e s  s p i l lwa y
improvements. water storage tank rep lace
ments . was tewate r trea tment p lant expan
s i o n a nd  se rvi ce  l i ne  a nd  p i p e  up g ra d e s
10 name a few.
Shares of  York Water are up one spot
on our Timeliness Ranking Scale. but
are  on ranked 3  (Average) and do
no t ma e  an overly compe ll ing  case
f o r ne arte rm o r ie nte d  s ub s c r ib e rs .
Similarly buyandhold accounts should
note that. al recent levels capital appreri
ation potential is limited over the pull to
20222024 Finally. the dividend yie ld
which is hovering around 2.0% is about 20
basis points shy of The Value Line Invest
ment Survey median .
Nicholas P Patrikis Apri l  /2 2019

Companys Financial Strength B+
$tocks Price Stability 60
Price Growth Persistence 55
Eamings Predictability 95

To s ubs c r i be c al l  1800V A LUE UNE

(A) Diluted earnings Next earnings report due (C) In mllllons adjusted for spin
late May
(B) Dmdends historically paid IN late February.
June September. and December.
¢ 2019 value Lhe. Inc.
THE PUBLISHER IS
d I may be reproduced add.

AlghvsresayeitFaaiualmateialisutitai\eOfromsaucesbeievedlobeldiahleandispicvideitviiihuilwarrariaesd kind.
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iumu\f8I5ly€1liluly lli lBll0l(!¢ll(I ulJlll8lnmu tagaieraingorniarlesi1ganypliueCofelectinnicpuhicaUon.seyi:eorplnduct.



EXHIBIT TJ B-COC-DT2



w -°"§8RE§28°"S92
F N P N P N F P P P P P F FMQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ9 o o oo o oo oooo ooo

go
mg8
F P

Q Q
o o3

1 -%99288828°°"§°pNON®¢")1-M8488 o®N1'N1'8FOQv'1-N86Q 1 - - v -1 - Q 1-1-1 -1 -v F

o o oo o ooooo o oo o

-  o
-  N

co r~m oo  P
-  1 -

o  o
K
>8

8 8
m m
n o
o m
v - -

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
8R3882933823R£
°898!R9°9"9¢2"

u.l
o
1umca?oFC
0
2

m m
v s
m m
v v

ID ID c nun as N13Q3~F3n43 9 §8 r~nnvv-1- lnmsomzomw-naggvvvvmmmmvvmmmv

©  v -
I Q  ¢ " >

N N
EMF o n a n m m~>v49Qw393mQ5n~Q45 O w m m n v n nn w v o n o

> = 5
= uo _

8
o

d\.
o
o

m o
N O
m m
m mNOm

WE
Q D

J S ggomgmmmmoomom>€0? Q¢,¢QQ$&8NG9
Q4

02:nH0Ex8z ll)
. c

u
l l

< <
A> $<++*II<<<I<1<< m<m(m m <
E5
o
c
m y
C b
g o

U23Q
8
C
mL-

m
::3333::::::33(5

U)

3-
.

1nu>»n*NQ9QQO O I -Q__0
m m m m m

; ¢ F WOFM"
m o OOFI

m m
Q Q
o o

. :
I .

3:P u
5 3
m g
E aom
E TXa
8 8
3 8
~E
g o
E u
E:

>: wo
e
J

4>

:

9
:
o

l . u

c
o

E
:
0
as
m
U
o

E
N
as

LI J

o
m

2
as
>

< 10
3

of) UJ
§m§*0">8W>§E4>Ww4"3<8E"MW§63we m E §wwmmo
W 0393E88 DWwE8 o::oWo26$W2w§m<mwE4m2 2oE

u
oE
o
E
m

E J

X 08Z8G22X°0*IO * E m» GEOO w n3 Q dl

w 888. o

4 0 +3w®W

m
m

D u
fuO-m&  - LDc  umG .  _ .  :

°e
C

m_ w
cu 6

C@~3. _:oE"ma n

w N
305 m

av 5 .z
v

.u =§° E

- o- 9a x w w M
o f
E Y E

E

V)
5 _ G)9- v- G) 3 Lc 2:5 2 0 (0oO

q)Q C
Q B

oQw
< 2

8g
asW
o
N

3to9~
c
nos=w"on$USE
v OF Q.
egg
CEao-°>  v
802 4av"m
E  9 .9  u
UP2  >
~u
fLU

98cuc>:
mUc a M

a>w
E
bE_
m
w
0
PPP

m
c_w

8 w 889i
m " -3$

08 E¢8280e§E05 o _ o
C ox omm m c _ e 2

4 8 3 c24 :
P ~3EO>W£C-<WuU§OOWWWFPDN

9
Q
E
mw

c
o

w:mm
Em
d
§c

so §
E

o w
3D
8cm9004

"§§5§:NUMB
( I I  Q  8 '  Q

§8~§
* 6"38"0H
88Vw-mgwomQ O M .C
>3MD§
( 5  »  >  |_  mroom::c . ."NM

c
uMWtvs
noEtNC
3

E o
0 :

o * E 8
25 m=8' Qoll
38vz'~oC9w~ cggm
w;cWm www:we2 EuE3~c u4: q) . QC<)

Ag ow . WA¢*oo>&°4 . .U>»nmv
0 .
58 t n m vmm ~ m m ° : n"'
J



EXHIBIT TJ B-CDC-DT3



I fmm
g°8¢89¢ { » 8 -

n8
** an an an

Q- V a

G.)
89

9-888858
'

> m
ll?

in
o
P

3
N.
o

an an can an 0

Qo
o  o N o
v Q - Q (D
-  -  w N

Qqqqng v
889889

N nn -

anoanus w

894819n Q,5:-$-:
F kw w

n o
N

an  Ann  an n oso

Y
o

on m N up Nw 8  g  o n  N -
n

nqqqqonq8$§9899F P -8 vi 81
w - vs n - 0 vs

8
1»-- .org '
8§<
5§>
g no
o

E
no

Q
o

sz

'E Q N. If N U?
" ° ' @
F) N

:Raman
N r ~-_90,_8nuonn-> N

4as 4» A en as 9* ea Q as 01 us

q
o

°!o888538
\DN

I:2
Ti
:om
8
I
D
c

Ea.z 33
1 Q ~ ~ . ¢ a °on~ a l~, ` <o=nno ' ° , `new _

m oN
wweawnwwww w we n w n o

'Q
o

coo$%~~83
' = ° f { 1 ° v( V F E N FN

° z0Q© ~0 vm o m w w mW $ @ © @ FF
¢">E Sz

m-oN
m-
oN

w me w so w w toan w on w w w

19 o.a
Exam»§§
w3;p;<<30g9

3l¥ml-m
e g g<<§o§9< 8

=
* 5o 92O f ;. ...
k W

d
5o o

g
jg

w
.s

:

8

ocm

:..
m
x
.Q
or
2to
Q
e
8:
g
2

8
Va

: §g m
6.0

,on
s o

acc
¢ 0 - o
: ° ' *- W m£3°
B B Q
8*aME  0 8

- a c
x

m-o-

c g

8
3

u>o
o

o
O

v
.9:
;

8
8w
.E
2c:
§
anu
8
Q
an
.Q

3 D

g

upPoN
atN
. :
em
E.o
mRu
z~x

Q
m...coU.mN>
2c
<...ca>
E

§
E
m
.s_J
m
2
Ru
>
E
S
u. :Q

_J

>c
8_|

*  E c
8&1m .no
§ as

t
88 E as o

:D 8 o
848

x Vu3.9 m
48  m

98 >
W o c

8 3 8
88 Q e
482<0 15

E =g&Q3§
§Q<§$3

- 558585
EEa¢¢?9ozo((<L>E>

§ 3 >
N g c

g o 8
85, Ergmgm
u>3 8 3 8 "2
§8<§33
888588
<<g88>°3

c
¢v

o
3

v~ v
-

O n m@m,;_,G.)

¢g ,.(q¢ )q ln@
. |



i
EYE§

Q82
(q
q
so

e
8 5 2 '» a
v~<">¢>
9 0 4 9

39o r  P  w
( q  Q  m
c o  N m

$ l 8 91°  o-
v
N

$8848398vo r~onw-r~nmurav4

s
Snm
<23 8c>

n .
m

8 $888
3.3363v n vr v m mn

$ 8

5%
w t

*2
-

3
>-

8
3
( )

gw-
o

$§s8$$
348883num:aw w

8§N o
"~.N.
@'7

9834388 g <

<»
>
ID 9

01\» up n * n 0

ID
3
N

§Q.
¢"Q
-8§§8sa- BEIO

'Om

a3vn.m
§ §§s§$§
P 23§;8*v v33 kg

88
WT

vs
etF 8,£< ~e

8
n.m

82IO
Yw

$ 8
goauf?
d o

9<
>
an

3929 \ 4
k $m8@§§~.» . . . . .

| > nv-nmvvg un
¢0 ~8 .3

as.
1-

5z

waaneou
-msn1-8m.-°8 A

n o n n a
9°%888-4.-3 - 8

3m

aegee388-n~s¢a.an-.-camom-nmvav
*Sn an an * so an

m.-

0c
2
=:VI ll
8q
D
:
9

3 g§§§8s
-3

8N-
n

8
r~
~.
r~

$ 3 9 8 e ~ 2 °388g§§§§viéddmé33
w w Sn w w w up

Ra.
w-

-  3  o  o  r ~  -
v N v no <>v (D v N

e sz3 £3 8e
o
n.
n£3 88889898NwvglnmN-N n o

44-nravm
9
3
(D

i s
V v
33
: : ~ .

mup 69 9 w up an

xo
2
m̀.

Q:89 3IXIP- m
33*3 o<<3og>

g1181-81
l -388389 c>

* uo  92OL: ...

u
8
u
c
N

3
(D
x

.2
m
8
8
e
8:
g
8
8

38m.g~
a m

_ E
0log

:*Qi t s
o4)

up

8

-  o
5 3 2, ,8 :  o
c  B Q
8~»5 W  O.

W m m
c
.9 c

oa o m
w Eoo

d-
o
o
6w
;

E
8
C
:o
E
xu
S
8
m
2

.93

TOiii- : Ho
985
§e§
594BE

g oQuo 538281 _8
°3

D
Z.
3
.x

m: Ax
U w
m i
3 9
w  E  9
88%
988
m 8 ><

:

ox"
QW8.mm

E
v

§
88o._
OF

§§ h

0 3 8 ° .- I
g o .
2 %c . _ -:my
§§&
Y. - . 2
§"E
853
U n i x
909E$1
5  E a
> 8 . 9
g m

288: o<

o
asm. .
v>
<

51/1
EE E
33 8
3582 o:gm to Q
W §53*5
§¢E! mE
2§<E$3
EE -36<<38E>

E
m
E
'a
1

E
3
gf
5 nomy
58
E  i n
>3  E
ii

w
Zam
go
Q m

38
8%
o  <

eoo

5
S
c

g

m
.Q
8 9
3 0
> §
2 9_D.
_ | .

8
co

§* h£§¢9
fmm-

- - D .

o o .num
40206
E EEYEMeg
iii

xii/5.9
cmDr
U U9 9

4 75
a :

3 <3

am
_ E E E
E 3 ; n.

8§ § E
: 3382 -
° ¢==§s3§§w§§<g§3
I ; 55828m §E E 8a2§u.Io<<<oE>

r~ Q S o ' N ¢*> q \Dv - P - - r~  Qw v¢o- m o -N N 8988
U.:°l-nmvmw_ , z



82
o
e t
U I

g
m
<9
ca

R°°°89v;ss-
m

|~
68888888 l -mc> or~onvw nin o>mosc>ooo

a s
AD
w
G)

.3"8
g

ID
5
co
up
9
a .

9'
o 83

3
m

so*<sin N 8412g 39, . . . or c or ~

u<>a<»-__>m,nm3
~e
8>
v
m

38£<
` 9 l € l 2 e§§§aa§¢°<Q °!"?Qof¢"o>col\

up - a 9 en an
o o§8§§8°

< | - -
>
~o

an us 01 Va |» us

_sssuaa_ v v - v so n
.g - - o N
| - 3

6£  g
$$$$ss
m Q¢§$m@am,.,c>col~

of
mv-
O-

. o
9

<__ 8
So,

z

§

8 unnnau
W ' in Anna

Q m y N3:9 nR" F
n . 2 <5-s=;; .
s z vv vv vr vun a
2 p"®¢hp

N l~ln»n
- -849--3
_ n o; " ~ M p

8If)
Q
o-

$88888319393
m,'!"lo>Wr<

no in up u so n

Q?89
Ar oo Q - o> co
m  w  o r \  N -

£.1¢

a -~'E
9e§.1596 \nmo<>vn

arid 8s
10
Q
o>

. z

8
Mu:

N
a0s§$$s$

§828»~388WWQQNIQWN
| -w w Va ea W to

N m Q no
N  v  o  v

N '  N N '
NCaEu E

U]3

8eo
ov

-
§¢§$§$$$

§32m3~3%8LugON:O ,

an 99 69 49 is as
ET
x

"E

8
s

E .\. n
38 8 8
68 8 5
~zSo |-

I Eo " .
8

uo " as "E -: cw°cE 3>.§.i3 .go! U. . .FDm 2¢ N m0 - ea
= ¢c° 'E u. e =gag a- .
1 vS `6 83 ° » E
°§%2;». .=
* m.:g§»=.= 2
$ 3 2 8 8 8E.8-S.§ ._

" E
x imoms-Lum

3§*3 O<<3o§>8 §¢¥1l-X3
&;3~§83cm<<§Q§>

9
wE

2
o
sD.
:

£83 9 4

:
o 9 ¢

- 4 3 ._ ._ Em . . . . x- _;:',.88uo3o0°0 9 *;E.:Egl§wE"°- " .c~°<>.'!888'62: ..;M: ' " -=@Em°°u"°C°gW gE§3<.>vE . -n
o

ua>Va
8
E
8
E
9

1

mc...m
8o.9
8too.

>c
Lu

_ == e -W Vu o .c o.&z83~92
Sggzzzgx 3 g g- g:
3 5 4 a o

>

u
8
. :
x
LU
u 3 'Ci 8 cu

C  g .
5  c  c  c  D i  c u  x  g
»m 88§

1 0 4o valga
" c  g .as x anC :  c (V
888

.- u£6.92
un-: " c r : ._ E :

E"3»2;e~ o=`*._£X.g" m° * é § n 4 . 5- c
w
g

°WE°2F>£8¢E
... °o"o§ :

>§
x
l uEv65o...E t

3...uu.C0
° o5,c.c...... i n

-£§- 3mr:0w¢&b:=¢*4;:"EE.° I N.¢>.°$ ¢ C 9 9 0 0 2 9. Z Qo o c - o.¢.=-::V>cg,_
E

¢.o

8a>><a3
9<3
Qo-Q..

1fn
aswQ8
2<

w

Q:
2 o- g - 'I . .u
8 ==
9 _
a .Eoas

2
5

gDc c
w P
E
8
:
2
I .
u

.g ._
O o

3
E 88
2* an

°°8 ° E :="§.= 0

go
3

*bE
. -my: . .mD.>02QUQ

&°"£°292°°NZL8~;e 9
or. . .

"5
.:gggyg*§"U

a c c us
E . . . U c|4:_...- _ an: ; ° .C E° . g v u n #D nebE 8aaa8 Ag:9om2223222=8_.IUWv>¢nW*¢D.-Ww

*W
go
go a

a g
my o

EE88%3%< < < o 2 >

501
E E g
go Q
so Q 8

owe
> §33be 888838

o - o8<8<<<8§>

N m Q ID <9 v-FT-r~aom°c " 'vsg-
. I



8Q
< ~ 4m

s
3
o>

g
I D
n .
10
o n

s
3
0

f
1 •
dN

$88888
333958
$88938

8 9
Va
N .
N
v

# i s x x

899889 4ID
s
Q
o
9
D

8N
Q0m

§
a

9< s $8$
88 858822
382984848335 §§§§§§

$8 899988

_ D

iso~2
8N
8

E sxssss
998888
mangers3_ v s ssarafs

%§ 888925
prov 38£~gg

g
3Nm

f
'RaF
N999888

$398888

mg :298:8

98 sax: x
<§ 8:2¢§;
$ 5

z

>-...3n
:
o
=I
:
U
m
l-I
o 28

sN
~nmm

89
§§§§§§
84310988

§§§§§§
m m m y

8888933Y
QQQQQQ

'_ -

8888398 8
8

89
N
Q
D
Va

-
N

.¥8.'$89898€8939._ mc>r~u>nv88_| ~r~nmcvv-
M, .unr> \n¢o-n<>. _ m n n m v l n

N> . .

§32338338
m UJ 10 Q n v on :~  9I _  N  -  - -  N

<xa2#ss ssssxs
:

§3B®~
sm
IoN

8 2

8
F T
F T

43. own§8._888co-Q
w b mm v m mmgwwvvwW

N r~  ID G°~~-88
- m tor- N N N n Ra v

H

8
E
i n

3n:xm»-Qm
»3§§;v3913M r m r - m

3338399
3

: E
a.45
s

Eo
5
>U
coa:

g
Q
>
o
coQ3
8Ur
8
E:
E
2
Q.

D
3
8

g
S
0.
x
Q
or

oo38 u

S  a
u:

mU)
'Ew>
<
n3
S
(D
3
9O.

oc>
E0>
<
D.3
Q
O
>x
sQ.

Q)
O'
E
9<

E
o
o
E

(0

xm
nr
a>
o>
'E
3
<
U
as
5

E
m

u"I
o
Q
>o
.Q
6
E *W
a Se >: N o C
g 3 3 8X un- . E
u.| £ 2 2 o
Q 21v8m O
'e w383*5

- 0 1 6%s88§=»3
> CC(IB£
.5 E °9 "' : E 8 {o o E E o | v - ou 1 o < < < o § >

8
3
o
5
9
3(D
x
.2nr
8
8
e
8:m
Em
o.

ET
8 3
E:

.as
S o n
o . " 2U¢D`o;° o .
888v<n§l5
c n* -. 3 5 3

83°
o '8§>.`o f
8 : 40 ¢ q .cu(/ i t
M y :

.Q u
844=

>Q
:

E O
€43
883.som

o:...u.ca
9>o
.2
3..c
8
a § ¥ >
3 N o g
5 3 3 Q
m 8 5 E E

m

8 5389 aas :cE<u0~- C NN .E vl °
2 8(523
8 vv8z8§
a EEln-o
m <<<o§>

wl~ o-inv-¢*>m 0 _ ~ _ v0.E8-nmvmzo.I



ID
*s
m
0
9
G.

9e;ea§ at
333 3
" ° > . s .

us E- Qm38Be§ono-a>mm'Q.6"">°°¢ ;o ._o< §3. 3
Q £88noQN3Mme

82
Va
'Q
Q

beea
Q
~.

888
c o w :

s **s
888=8=
us1<,:"'>'¢5 ss

o

10
8'

9

¢:
.9..I
8

u l

8Ia
§

3
9
m
oc o. .

32
<9
1
co

o

§§i
4mo>'T

itsm -v
. < o r ~

°o>o
588888:°°vr>¢9',-r~
YQQ Q q>Nmn"m- I8

3
5
g
a
2
4

3
§:§
§ »-38
8
>:
m

8
3o

8o
Qo

e$§8_
349emf?

888
dm mg
m ro .
on °> '?

g9'
03N

8-
w
8

$88888938~»~o n m m m onN et  M '  t )  v

E =  :
,9  8.c .cx  x
up Lu- ;1¥1! -68

3§3§389
`
o

g>

.z
o

o o
EE
2 2QW
. ZZ: :UU
L u m

ELl

es:
b e. c o
X X
\.uucp
o o.. . . .
c c
2 2mm

.>_
3 :UULULIJ

88\L\L

m  J  o iv

>So -
c
m
E. . .
w
:

8

E
5
s
E
x
o

E*E
<

...cas
§m:
u
<

c

E
Q
x

at

3
g
O

83 Ci 8 6
w  E  E  3

c  c  c  E
lu 8 < 6  oo  o  8

0c>
Ean>
<
Q:
2
0
>x
S
i

w
. 9

8
:

8. J
9

D

E E
2.2
E E
QQO.D..*-x 8.'£.'£§mum

:§§o
89x<<§
EE"9- 2oo 8EE
(DuDE

.or
q)
K

9
8
m
m
o

Q.

x
.9
m
2.o
fn'
3
a

2z~.o
O. .lu
E.-am

EE.33
go_
855
838
mm
mono
384om
888
EYE
Ee'm w8

w
8
3
an
x.co
1
2
8
E
5
:m
Em

gEva
:

Et
.a
° . 0
843U(D`
62§
o . . .
a=8O x4D §°
C UT;
-:W O
: (
o Va

E U' s tu p ;gm
m==§

. Q m
"mg
. - eaEtc..525

Ru943
oe§3. nom

a n

$3 80 4: O
O

Ea
Q  3 6

._ ET
E 55§§83o E E c m 7 9 o<<<o§>

ao-l~-v ID <9-  -  -FT- NNa s  O  '
-  N  N

al .
.Hz° l -nmosmvmco_|



EXH IBIT TJ B-CO C-DT4



Page 1 of 4Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Comparative Risk Study
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Page 2 of 4Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Comparative Risk Study
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Liberty Utilities (Blaek Mountain Sewer)Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Cost of Preferred Stock

Exhibit
Schedule D3
Page 1
Witness; Bourassa

End of Test Year End of Projected Year

Description
of Issue Amount Amount

Dividend
Requirement

Shares
Outstanding

Dividend
Requirement

Shares
Outstanding

NOT APPLICABLE NO PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED OR OUTSTANDING

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES;
E 1

RECAP SCHEDULES;
D 1

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Liber ty Ut i l i t ies (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Cost of Common Equity

Exhibit
Schedule D-4
Page 1
Witness: Bouras

Line
.

10.50%The Company is proposing a cost of common equity of

RECAP SCHEDULES:
D 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E-1
See Cost of Capital Testimony

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
i s
16
17
18
19
20
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Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer), Corp.
Table 4

Comparisons of Past and Future Estimates of Growth

[1] [4]

Symbol
AW R
AWK
WTR
CWT
MSEX
YORW

EPS2
450%
650%
550%
550%
11D0%
650%

Q] lm

Fiveyear historical annual changes
Book
Value?
4.00%
4.00%
6.50%
4.50%
4.50%
4.00%

W]
Historical

Average Growth
Col. 1-4
8.99%
9.38%
6.93%
7. 15%
9.77%
5.85%

DPS'
900%
1050%
800%
300%
300%
400%

Stock
Price'

18.47%
16.52%
7.70%
15.62%
20.57%
8.90%

Line

M ;
1
2
3
4
5
6

Company
American States Water
American Water Works
Aqua America
California Water
Middlesex
York Water Company

6.58% 6.25%4.58%14.63%GROUP AVERAGE7 6.01%

[3] [4][1]
r II  v n

Svmbol
AW R
AW K
WTR
CWT
MSEX
YORW

ops
900%
1050%
800%
300%
300%
400%

. [2] .
I n
Book
Values
4.00%
4.00%
6.50%
4.50%
4.50%
4.00%

Stock
Price'

1506%
N/A

7. 58%
7.46%
11 .97%

10.23% [9
Historical

Average Growth
Col. 1~4
8. 14%
7.00%
6.89%
5 11%
7.62%
6.18%

EPS'
450%
650%
550%
550%
11D0%
650%

8
g
10
11
12
13

Comoanv
American States Water
American Water Works
Aqua America
California Water
Middlesex
York Water Company

6.82%4.58%10.46%GROUP AVERAGE 6 .25%14 6.58%

lm
Zacks

Projected
Growth'
8.00%
8.08%
6.00%

10.00%

U]
Value Line
Projected
GmM
8.00%
9.50%
8.50%
8 5 0 %
7.50%
9.50%

Svmbol
AW R
AW K
WTR
CWT
MSEX
YORW

[9
Yahoo

Finance
Growth"
6.00%
8.20%
5.00%
9.80%
2.70%
4.90%

M1
Average
Projected
Growth
7.33%
8.59%
6.50%
9.43%
5. 10%
7 2 0 %

15
16
17
18
19
20

Company
American States Water
American Water Works
Aqua America
California Water
Middlesex
York Water Company

6.10%8.58%GROUP AVERAGE 7.36%21

Notes:
1 Compound growth in stock prices ending December 31 through 2018 Data from Yahoo Finance website.
2 Value Line Analyzer weekly as of June 13. 2019.
3 Zacks Investment Research website June 17 2019
4 Yahoo Finance website June 17 2019
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Jay L. Shapiro (No. 014650)
1819 E. Molten Avenue, Suite 280
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Attorneys for Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.

BEF ORE THE ARIZONA CORP ORATION COMMISSION

DOCKET NO: sw-02361A-19-0139

NOTICE OF FILING
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF
THOMAS J . BOURASSA
ON COST OF SERVICE STUDY

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK
MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP., AN
ARIZONA CORPORATION, FOR A
DETERMINATION OF THE FAIR VALUE
OF ITS UTILITY PLANTS AND
PROPERTY AND FOR INCREASES IN ITS
RATES AND CHARGES FOR UTILITY
SERVICE BASED THEREON.
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According to the Letter of Deficiency issued July 26, 20 I9, the cost of service study

("C OSS")  was  m is s in g fro m  Lib er ty  Ut ilit ies  (Black Mo u n ta in  Sewer)  C o rp . 's

("Company") rate application filed on June 27, 2019. The COSS and associated Direct

Testimony of Thomas J. Bourassa are hereby provided. The Company believes the

application is now complete and anticipates an expeditious finding of sufficiency by Staff.

Upon the issuance of a sufficiency finding, the Company withdraws its (1) Request for

Waiver, filed July 17, 2019, (2) Motion for a Finding of Sufficiency or, Alternatively, the

Granting of [the Company's] Request for Waiver, tiled July 31, 2019; and (3) Reply to

Staff's Response to Request for Waiver, filed August l, 2019.
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of August, 2019.

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM, P.C.

p ro
often Avenue, Suite 280

By:
Jay L.  S
1 8 1 9  E .
Phoenix, Arizona 85020
j3;@S11a slawaz.com
W itney(shapslawaz.com

and

LIBERTY UTILITIES

Todd C. Wiley
General Counsel
Liberty Utilities (West Region)
12725 W. Indian School Road, Suite D-101
Avondale, Arizona 85392
Todd.Wiley@LibertyUtilities.com

Attorneys for Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain
Sewer) Corp.
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this 7th day otAugust, 2019:
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Arizona Corporation Commission
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I. INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY.

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.Q.

A. My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive,

Phoenix, Arizona 85029.

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING IN THIS PROCEEDING?Q.

A. I am testifying on behalf of the Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer) Corp.

("Liberty Black Mountain" or the "Company").

Q. HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THE

INSTANT CASE?

A. Yes, my direct testimony was submitted in support of the initial application in this

docket. There were two volumes, one addressing rate base, income statement and

rate design, and the other addressing cost of capital.

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THIS THIRD VOLUME OF YOUR DIRECT

TESTIMONY?

A. To provide testimony on a cost of service study ("COSS" or "G Schedules") for

Liberty Black Mountain.

WHY DID YOU PREPARE A COSS FOR THE COMPANY?Q.

A. Because Staff effectively forced the Company into filing the COSS by refusing to

find the application sufficient without the G Schedules and then taking the position

that only the Commission can grant the waiver Staff directed the Company to file.

The Company does not believe that G Schedules are required under the

Commission's rules. Even so, the Company was faced with the choice of waiting

to see what action was taken on its request, or urgently preparing a COSS as soon

as possible so that the application could be found sufficient. In other words, the

Company directed me to prepare this additional volume of direct testimony in order

l
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1

2

to mitigate any additional and unnecessary delay in this case by Staff's arbitrary

application of the rules in relation to the requirement for a COSS.

WHY n o  YOU BEL IEVE STAFF IS BEING ARBITRARY?3 Q.

A.4

5

Because Staff has routinely found water and sewer rate case applications sufficient

without a COSS.l I do not know what happened in this case but in my nearly

6
I See, e.g., the following proceedings:

7

8

9

10

I I

12
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15
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.
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Liberty Utilities (Gold Canyon Sewer) Corp., Docket No. SW02519A-06-0015
Johnson Utilities L.L.C., Docket No. WS-02987A-08-0180
Liberty Black Mountain, Docket No. SW-02361A-08-0609
Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company, Docket No. SW-20445A-09-0077
Willow Valley Water Co., Inc., Docket No. W-01732A-09-0079
Global Water - Santa Cruz Water Company, LLC, DocketNo. W-20446A-09-0080
Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, LLC, Docket No. W-02450A-09-008 l
Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Docket No. W-01212A-09-0082
Clear Springs Utility Company, Inc., Docket No. WS-0l689A- l 1-0402
Far West Water and Sewer, Inc., Docket No. WS-03478-l2-0307
Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Docket No. W-Ol 2l2A-l2-0309
Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company, Docket No. SW-20445A-12-0310
Water Utility of Northern Scottsdale, LLC, Docket No. W-03720A-l 2-03 l l
Water Utility of Greater Tonopah LLC, Docket No. W-02450A-12-0312
Global Water - Santa Cruz Water Company, LLC, Docket No. W-20446A-12-0314
Willow Valley Water Co., Inc., Docket No. W-01732A-12-0315
Utility Source, L.L.C., Docket No. WS-04235A-13-0331
Red Rock Utilities, LLC; Docket No. ws-04245A-14-0295
Quail Creek Water Co., Docket No. W-025 l4A-I4-0343
Boca Float Water Company, Docket Nos. WS-0 l678A-14-0424 & WS-01678A-14-0425
Sahuarita Water Company, L.L.C., Docket No. W-03718A-15-0213
Libeity Utilities (Bella Vista Water) Corp.; Docket No. W-02465A-15-0367
Libeity Utilities (Rio Rico Water & Sewer) Corp., Docket No. WS-02676A-15-0368
Liberty Utilities (Entrada Del Oro Sewer) Corp.; Docket No. SW-04316A-16-0078
Rio Verde Utilities, Inc., Docket No. WS-02156A-16-020 l
Valley PioneersWater Company, Inc., Docket No. W-02033A_16-04I 2
Pima Utility Company: Docket Nos. W-02199A-16-0421 & SW-02I99A-l6-0422
Ajo Improvement Company. Docket Nos. WS-01025A-17-0361 & WS-01025A-17-0363
Johnson Utilities L.L.C., Docket No. WS-02987A_17-0392
Clearwater Utilities Company, Inc., Docket No. W-01752A-18-0042
Payson Water Co., Inc., Docket No. W-035 l4A-18-0230
Farmers Water Co., Docket No. W-01654A-18-0083
Truxton Canyon Water Company, Inc., Docket No. W-02168A-18-0308
Pueblo Del Sol Water Company, Docket No. W02208A-19-0140. See also Arizona-American Water
Company, Docket Nos. W-01303A-09-0343 & SW-01303A-09-0343. There were no district level cost
of service studies, and it was stipulated that any party who wanted to make cost of service arguments
could do so using the COSS from Arizona-American's previous rate case. A statewide COSS (used for
consolidation) was based on the district level cost of service studies from the companys previous rate
case.
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30 years of testifying in Commission rate proceedings, this is the first time I have

ever heard of a request to waive the obligation to file G Schedules.

Q. Do Y()U BELIEVE THE COMPANY W AS REQUIRED TO PREPARE

G SCHEDULES WITH ITS RATE APPLICATION?

A. No, I did not believe then and do not believe now that a COSS is required. Arizona

Administrative Code A.A.C. R14-2-l03(B)(1) ("Rule 103") only requires a COSS

where two conditions are met. First, the utility is part of the "utility industry that

recognizes cost of service studies as important tools for rate design." Second, the

"[c]osts incurred by the utility are likely to vary significantly from 1 defined segment

of customers to another." I do not believe either condition is met in this case.

Q . PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU DO NOT THINK THE FIRST CONDITION

IS MET IN THIS CASE.

A. Historically, the Commission has not set cost of service based rates for water and

wastewater utilities. Liberty Black Mountain prepared a COSS in its last rate

application in 2015, which study was not utilized.2 The Company did not file a

COSS in its two previous rate cases before the 2015 rate case. As referenced in

footnote one, there are numerous instances where the Commission did not require

cost of service studies. Therefore, Liberty Black Mountain reasonably concluded

that it is not in a segment of the industry where cost of service studies are recognized

as important.

Q - W HY DID THE COMPANY PREPARE A COST OF SERVICE IN THE

LAST RATE CASE?

A. Because the Company proposed a significant change in the rate design for

commercial customers in the last rate case, moving from a rated equivalent unit rate

2 See Decision No. 75510 (April 22, 2016).
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based on an aged engineering sheet to rates based upon water usage. Because Liberty

Black Mountain was proposing a significant change in rate design, it filed a COSS

in an effort to help to eliminate disputes over the proposed rate design and rates. It

does not mean that a COSS was required, it means that the Company chose to file a

COSS under those specific circumstances.

THEFOR FILINGQ- WHY ISN' T THE SECOND CONDITION

G SCHEDULES MET IN THIS RATE CASE?

A. Noting that it does not matter if the first condition is not met, the second condition

is not net because there are no costs that are likely to vary significantly between

segments of customers. For starters, the rule does not define "significant." That

said, I am not aware of any costs that differ materially between customer segments .

Liberty Black Mountain only has two customer classes (residential and commercial)

and the residential class makes up over 94 percent of the customers. There are no

unique or special costs required to serve one class versus the other, and there are no

specific costs that vary significantly based on the type of customer. While the COSS

may show that it is more costly to serve a commercial customer than a residential

customer, that does not arise to a significant cost variation due to customer class.

It means that a commercial customer just requires more of the same expense than a

residential customer to serve.

Q. WOULD SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN OPERATING EXPENSES SINCE

THE LAST RATE CASE NECESSITATE A COSS?

A.
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Not unless the changes were driven primarily or significantly by one class of

customers, not the other. For instance, if all of the Company's commercial

customers were no longer allowed to preheat certain wastes and the Company had

to provide pretreatment. In that scenario, the customers requiring pretreatment

would certainly be causing costs that varied significantly between classes.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Of course, if the proposed rate design dealt with such significant cost variations

through a separate surcharge, the COSS would be of less benefit. Clearly, though, a

mere change (increase or decrease) in costs does not require a COSS. Today, instead

of the costs to operate its own wastewater treatment plant to treat some of its

collected wastewater, Liberty Black Mountain sends all of its wastewater to

Scottsdale. That change in the source of the cost of wastewater reclamation was not

caused by a difference in cost between segments of customers and has no impact on

the cost of service for rate design. In other words, the nature of the costs (wastewater

treatment) did not change, nor did the responsibility of each customer class change

as a result.

8

9

10

11.I I

A.12

COSS G SCHE DUL E S •

O ver view of  C O SS.

WHAT EXACTLY IS A COSS?13 Q-

A.14

15

16

A COSS is an analysis of the adequacy of revenues and revenue requirements to be

met by the various classes of customers under both existing and proposed rates. The

study begins with an allocation of utility plant and expenses into cost and asset

functions, which are then allocated to customer classifications. The study attempts

to trace the costs associated with meeting the customers' service requirements.

Ideally,  the revenues received  f rom each  customer  class should  equal the cost of

17

18

19

2 0

21

providing service to that customer class. The cost to provide service includes the

capita l costs.operating and maintenance expenses

22

and the Operating and

maintenance expenses include the costs of operating the system and the costs of

23 maintaining system facilities and equipment. Capital costs include investment-

2 4 related cash requirements such as debt service, contributions to debt service reserves,

25 and capital requirements

26

not financed by debt. Capital costs also include

depreciation expense and either a return on rate base (for-profit utilities) or an

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
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1 operating margin (non-profit utilities) as well as incomes taxes and other taxes, if

applicable.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF A COSS?Q.

A. Typically, the purpose of preparing a COSS is to offer guidance in setting rates to be

charged for utility service. Again, the basic premise in establishing rates for the

various classes of customers that are both adequate and equitable is that rates should

reflect the cost of providing utility service. Cost-based rates can also be used to send

an appropriate price signal to customers because the amount paid for service

approximates the cost to provide the service. In other words, subsidies between

customers are minimized.

2
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There are many factors at play when rates are set that can result in rates that

are not adequate and/or equitable between the various classes of customers. Non-

economic factors may be at play when rates are set. For example, the regulatory

body may favor subsidizing one class of customers by shifting costs to other classes

of customers or shifting revenues within one class of customers to subsidize

members within that class. Lifeline or discounted rates, which are sometimes used

to assist low-income customers in areas with high utility costs, are prime examples

of subsidization of a class of customers by other customers. If possible, lifeline rates

should not apply to a whole customer class. If lifeline rates are needed, they should

be offered only to customers meeting some income test. Another example is the goal

of keeping the rate design simple and easier to understand. There may also be goals

on promoting conservation (in the case of water utilities) or other social or economic

goals. Thus, public policy may have a significant impact on rate design. In the end,

though, the goal in setting new rates remains that the Company be able to actually

recover its revenue requirement.

26
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Q - WHAT METHOD OF COST ALLOCATION WAS USED IN YOUR COSS IN

THIS CASE?

A. I used the Commodity Demand Method which is described AWWA Manual Ml,

"Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges" published in 2000 and prior additions

of the manual. It is the method prescribed by Rule 103. The commodity demand

method allocates each item of the cost of providing water service to the several cost

functions - commodity, demand, which is further separated into customer, meter and

services functions. These functional costs are then allocated to the several customer

classifications served by the system.

HOW IS THE coss ORGANIZED?Q .

A. The COSS used the test year revenue requirements developed by the Company in

Schedules A through F and H. Costs were allocated to each of the cost functions

described earlier and then to the customer classifications.

The COSS contains schedules G-1 through G-7, which are the standard filing

schedules if a COSS is filed.

G Schedules with higher numbers (i.e., 5, 6 and 7) contain the allocation

factors and actual allocations to functions. These functions are then carried forward

to the summary G schedules 1, 2, 3 and 4, which allocate expenses and plant (by

function) to classes of customers. I will start my analysis using Schedule G-7 and

end with Schedules G-2 and G-1.

WHAT IS A " F UNCTION" ?Q -

A. Functions refer to the plant and the expenses needed to collect, treat and dispose of

wastewater from the customer. The functions associated with collection, treatment,

and disposal of wastewater are typically commodity, demand, and customer (and/or

services).
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Commodity refers to the volume of the commodity sold. The commodity

function is used to derive the commodity rate, or the rate charged per unit of

measurement, gallons. Demand refers to how the collection and treatment system is

sized to meet customer demand. Hence, the system is built to be able collect and

treat wastewater (the commodity), as well as the demand placed on the system when

wastewater flows peak. The customer (and/or service) function can also be used to

develop the monthly minimum charged to each class of customer. Demand and

customer functions refer to the collection and treatment of wastewater. The costs

associated with demand and customer functions are inculTed whether the customer

generates no wastewater flows or 50,000 gallons of flow.

Q. AF T E R  C O ST S AR E  AL L UC AT E D T () F UNC T I O NS,  H ()W  AR E

EXPENSES AND ASSETS THEN ALLOCATED TO THE INDIVIDUAL

CLASSES OF CUSTOMERS?

A. After the expenses and assets are allocated to the commodity, demand, and customer

functions, the values for the functions are then allocated to various customer classes.

Customer classes are typically broken down into residential, commercial, industrial,

and public authority, although Liberty Black Mountain only has two classes of

customer, residential and commercial.

Q.

B. Explanation of COSS Schedules.

P LEASE DESCRIBE AND EXP LAIN THE SCHEDULES THAT COMP RISE

THE COSS.

A. The allocations for the development of the class allocation factors are shown on

Schedule G-7b, pages l and 2. Allocation factors for expenses were determined by

examining the causal relationships of each expense to the various functions, which

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 l

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

17

18

19

2 0

2 1

2 2

2 3

2 4

2 5

2 6

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
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may include an examination of the recorded amounts during the test year and the use

of professional judgment.

The operation and maintenance expense allocation to functions (commodity,

demand, customer, service, and meter) are shown on Schedule G-6a, page 1

(adjusted test year at present rates) and Schedule G-6b, page 2 (adjusted test year at

proposed rates).

The depreciation expense allocations are shown on Schedule G-6a, page 2

(adjusted test year at present rates) and Schedule 6b page 2, which apply the function

allocation factors shown on Schedule G-7b, pages 1 and 2 (adjusted test year at

proposed  rates) . Depreciation expense was computed using the Company's

proposed depreciation rates in this rate case.

On Schedule G-5, pages l and 2, I allocated net plant and other rate base items

to each customer class using the function allocation factors set forth in Schedule G-

7a, pages 1 and 2.

Schedule G-4 allocates the commodity, demand, and customer expenses

developed on Schedule 6a and Schedule 6b to customer classes using the allocation

factors developed on Schedule G-7b, pages 1 and 2. Schedule  G-4a shows the

allocated costs at present rates. Schedule G-4b shows the allocated costs at proposed

rates .

Schedule G-3 allocates the rate bases for commodity, demand, and customer

functions to the customer classes.

Schedules G-l and G-2 derive the return on rate base by customer classes at

present and proposed rates, respectively. The returns on rate base are computed by

dividing the operating income for the customer class by the rate base for that

customer class.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 l

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

17

18

19

2 0

21

22

23

2 4

25

26
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c .

Q -

coss R esu l t s.

WHAT IS THE RANGE OF THE RETURNS FOR THE TWO CUSTOMER

CLASSES AT P RESENT RATES?

A. As shown on Schedule G-l, the returns vary slightly between the residential and

commercial customer classes at the present rates. The largest customer class, the

residential class, provides the lowest return under the present rates or 2.71 percent.

The commercial class is providing a higher return at 3.00 percent.

Q . WHAT ARE THE RETURNS F OR THE CUSTOMER CLASSES AT

P ROP OSED RATES?

A. As shown on Schedule G-2, the returns continue to vary between the residential and

commercial customer classes at proposed rates but not significantly. The residential

class provides a return under the proposed rates of 7.28 percent. This is below the

overall required return of 7.31 percent and indicates the residential class will not be

quite paying its full cost of service at the Company's proposed rates. The

commercial and contract class provide a return of 7.44 percent. This result indicates

that the commercial will continue to pay somewhat more than their cost of service.

The results are similar to the rates in the prior case in terms of each class paying

somewhat more or less than the cost of service.

Q . D() YOU HAVE ANYTHING ELSE T() ADD R EGAR DING THE COSS,

MR. BOURASSA?

A.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 l

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

17

18

19

2 0

21

22

23

2 4

25

26

Just that this will increase the Company's rate case expense because we did not factor

a COSS into the rate case expense estimate. Preparing G Schedules and the

supporting testimony took a great deal of time, and I was required to prepare one

under urgent time constraints. Furthermore, even though the COSS was not utilized

in the last rate case, we have to assume now that it is being filed there is a potential

for discovery and dispute. It is unfortunate, but the reality is that Staff" s application

SHAPIRO LAW FIRM
APHOFEYWDNAL CIJHFORATIDN
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of Rule 103 has done little for certain except increase the rate case expense burden

on the Company and its customers. In any event, the Company's rate case expense

surcharge will need to be updated as the rate case progresses to reflect this additional

cost.

Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE THE THIRD VOLUME OF YOUR DIRECT

TESTIMONY?

A. Yes.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I I

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

17

18

19

2 0

21

22

23

24

25

26
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G SCHEDULES



Schedule G-1
Page 1 of 1

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test YearEnded December 31, 2018

Cost of Service Summary
At Present Rates

DESCRIPTION Commercial
Total

Comoanv
LINE
no. Residential

Jurisdictional
Total

$ $$

$$

17283813
6 793 754

10490059$ $

3424826
1 332 367
2092.459

20708639
8 126 120

12582518

$ 20708639
B 126 120

12582518

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 $ $

3711 205
(1 885118)
14408605$

3711 205
(1 885118)
14408605

3094036
(1 571 625>
12012470$

617.169
(313493)

2396135

RATE BASE ia)
Gross Plant in Service
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant
Construction Work in Progress
Working Capital Assets & Misc. Other
Contributions & Advances in Aid of Construction
TOTAL RATE BASE [A]

$$$ $ 399696
1 977

2462285
11106

2462285
11 106

2062589
9,129

9

10

11
12

13 401673$ 2071717 $2473391 s 2473391 is

OPERATING REVENUES ac)
Present Rate Schedules(b)
Other Revenues
Effluent Revenues
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES [Al

$$$$ 119596
13399

715797
76043

596202
62644

715797
76043

$$$ $

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 s$$

4232
383092

1 046169
613541
44.076
42 548

1 746334

4497
441 078

1 237415
732550
52868
53 331

2076165

4497
441 078

1 237415
732550
52868
53 331

2076155

265
57986

191246
119009

8792
10 784

329831

OPERATING EXPENSES (c)
Operations and Maintenance

Collection and Pumping
Treatment and Disposal
Reclaimed Water
Customer Accounts
Administrative and General

Total Operating and Maintenance Expense
Depreciation and Amortization
Taxes Other Than Income
Income Taxes
TOTAL EXPENSES [A]

OPERATING INCOME26

$

$ 397226 $397226 $

EARNED RATE OF RETURN ON RATEBASE27 2.76%2.76%

71843

3.00%

325383 $

2.11%

s
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36 s

7.31 %
175128
103286
1.3399

138.391
538087
34.45%

540064$$

7.31 %
877965
552582
1.3399

740395
2802984

35.74%
2812112

7.31%
1053093

655867
1.3399

878786
3341 071

35.53%
3352176

7.31%
1053093

655867
1.3399

878786
3341 071

35.53%
3352176 $

COST OF SERVICE REQUIREMENT SUMMARY
REQUIRED RATE OF RETURN GIVEN EQUAL RATES OF RETURN
REQUIRED OPERATING INCOME (L8°L27)
OPERATING INCOME DEFICIENCY/(SURPLUS) (L28L24)
REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR(d)[A]
REVENUE DEFICIENCY/(SURPLUS) (L29'L30)
RATE SCHEDULE REVENUE REQUIREMENT (L10+L31)
INDICATED % INCREASE ON PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE (L33/L10)
TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT (L 12 + L31)

$ $

s
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

PROPOSED RATE SCHEDULE REVENUE REQUIREMENTS
REVENUE DEFICIENCY / (SURPLUS)
% INCREASE (L38lL10)
COST OF SERV. RATE SCHEDULE (L10 + L38)
COST OF SERV. REV. REQUIREMENT (L11 + L12 + L40)
% INCREASE IN TOTAL REVENUES (L36/L 13)
EARNED RATE OF RETURN ON RATE BASE AT PROPOSED RATES e

37
38
39
40
41
42
43

736192
35.69%

2,798780
2807909

35.54%
7.28%

878786
35.69%

3341 .071
3352176

35.53%
7.31%

878786
35.69%

3341 071
3352175

35.53%
7.31%

142594
35.68%

542290
544267
35.50%
7.44%

Recap Schedules
[A] A1

Supoortinq Schedules
(a) G3
(b) H1
(c) G4a
(d) C-5
(e) G2



Schedule G-2
Page 1 of 1

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2018

Cost of Serv ice Summary
At Proposed Rates

LINE
no. CommercialDESCRIPTION

Jurisdictional
Total Residential

Total
Companv

$ $ $$

$ $ s$

3424826
1 332 367

2092459

17283813
6 793 754

10490059

20708639
8 126 120

12582518

20708639
8 126 120

12582518

1
2
3

4
5
6
7

8 $ $s

3711 205
(1 885118)

14408605

3094036
(1571625)

12012,470$

617169
(313493)

2,396135

3711205
<1 ,885118)

14408605

RATE BASE (as
Gross Plant in Service
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant
Construction Work in Progress
Working Capital Assets & Misc. Other
Contributions & Advances in Aid of Construction

TOTAL RATE BASE [A]

$ $ $ $ 542,290
1 977

2798780
9129

3,341.071
11106

3341071
11106

9
10
11
12

13 $$ $3.352.176 s

OPERATING REVENUES (c)
Proposed Rate Schedules(b)
Other Revenues
Effluent Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES [A] 3352176
100.00%

544267
16.24%

2807909
83.76%

$s $$ 596202
62644

715797
76043

119596
13399

715797
76043

$ s$s

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

25 $$ $

3785
383092

1 045723
613541

49305
224 456

1933026

4023
441078

1 236941
732550
59140

270 452
2299084

4023
441078

1236941
732550
59140

270 452

2299084

237
57986

191218
119009

9835
45 996

368058

OPERATING EXPENSES (C)
Operations and Maintenance

Collection and Pumping
Treatment and Disposal
Reclaimed Water
Customer Accounts
Administrative and General

Total Operating and Maintenance Expense
Depreciation and Amortization
Taxes Other Than Income
Income Taxes

TOTAL EXPENSES [A]

26 OPERATING INCOME

$

$ 178210874883 $1053093 $ 1053093 $

27 EARNED RATE OF RETURN ON RATE BASE AT PROPOSED RATES 7.31% 7.44%7.31% 7.28%

1.0180.99628 Relative Ratio of Return Proposed Rates

Recap Scehdules

[A] A1
[B] G1

Supporting Schedules

(a) G3
(b) H1
(c) G-4b
(d) C5



Schedule G3
P a g e 1 o f  6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

L i n e

N o . Residential Commercial
Allocation
Factor b)Description

Jurisdictional
Total a)

T o t a l

C o m p a r e ( a )

RATE BASE
GROSS PLANT IN SERVICE

$ $$$ 7456421
6127241

9071188
7255141

9071188
7255141

258784 258784 239.200

1614766 CBC
1127900 CMD

CB
19.584 CS

CF

1
2
3
4
5
6

Collection Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total Collection Plant $ 16585113 s 16585113 $ 13822862 $ 2762251

$ ss $ 918168
754496

1117007
893383

1117007
893383

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

198839 CBC
138887 CMD

. CB
c s

. CF
3377261672664  s2010390  ss 2010390  s

Pumpinq Plant
Commodity
Demand - Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total Pumping Plant

$ $$ $ 870.198
695985

715294
587786

870198
695985

154.904 CBC
108199 CMD

CB
CS
CF

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8 $ 1566183  $ 1566183  $ 1303080  $ 263104

Treatment and Disposal Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
ReuselEftluent

Total Treatment and Disposal Plant

s s SS CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

Reclaimed Water Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total Reclaimed Water Plan!

19
20
21
22
23
24 $$$ $

$ s$ $9089884
7469523

11058393
8844510

1 1  0 5 8 3 9 3

8 8 4 4 5 1 0

1 968510
1  3 7 4 9 8 7

258.784 239200 19.584258784

25
26
27
28
29
30

Gross Plant In Service before Intangible and General Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
ReuselEftluent

Gross Plant In Service s 20161687 $ 20161687 s 16798606 s 3363081

s$s s134360
107462
244966

3144

110443
90755

230.520
2906

134360
107462
244966

3144

23918 CBC
15706 CMD
14446 CB

238 CS
CF

31
32
33
34
35
36

General Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total General Plant 55308s 489932 $ 434625 s489932 $



Schedule G3
Page 2 of 6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

Residential
L i ne
No . Commercial

Allocation
Factor b)

Jurisdictional
Total a)

Total
Compare (a)Description

$ $ $$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

37
38
39
40
41
42 s$ $ $

$ s$$ 15637
12506
28509

366

15637
12506
28509

366

12853
10562
26.828

338

2784 CBC
1944 CMD
1681 CB

28 CS
CF

43
44
45
46
47
48 6437$ 50.582 $57019 $57019  s

ss$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

49
50
51
52
53
54 $ $ $$

s $ $ s9.213.180
7570840

257348
242444

11208391
8964478

273476
262295

1 .995.211
1 393.637

16127
19850

11 208.391
8964478

273476
262295

55
56
57
58
59
60 s  20708639  $ 20708639 s 17283813  s  3424826

Intangible Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total Intangible Plant

Allocated Corporate Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Reuse/Effluent

Total Allocated Corporate Plant

Reconclinq Amount
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Reconciling Amount

Gross Plant In Service
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Gross Plant In Service (a)(c)



Schedule G3
Page 3 of 6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

Residential Commercial
Line
No.

Allocation
Factor b)

Total
Compare (a)

Jurisdictional
Total (a)Description

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTILMTION

$s $ s2456168
2018332

2988077
2.389.865

2988077
2389865

173174187353187353

531909 CBC
371534 CMD

CB
14179 CS

CF

61
62
63
64
65
66 9176215565295  s$ 5565295  $ 4647674  s

$$$ $539.629
443435

656492
525062

656492
525062

67
68
69
70
71
72

116862 CBC
81627 CMD

CB
. CS
. CF

198490983064 $$ 1181554  s 1181554  s

Source of Supolv Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Source of Supply Plant

Pumpinq Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Pumping Plant

$ $s$ 501883
412417

610571
488335

610571
488335

73
74
75
76
77
78

Water Treatment Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Water Treatment Plant 914300 $

108.688 CBC
75918 CMD

. CB
CS

. CF
1846061098906  s$ 1098906  s

ss $$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

79
80
81
82
83
84

Transmission and Distribution Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Transmission and Distribution Plant $ $$ $

s $s$ 58233
46209

117372
1 480

68411
54715

124727
1601

68411
54715

124727
1601

12178 CBC
8506 CMD
7355 CB

121 CS
CF

General Plant
Commodity
Demand Exlra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total General Plant

85
86
87
88
89
90
91 $ 28.161221294 $249454 s249454 $



Schedule G3
Page 4 of 6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

Residential
L i ne
No . Commercial

Allocation
Factor b)

Jurisdictional
Total a)

Total
Compare (a)Description

s $$$ 6.968
5726

14544
183

8477
6780

15456
198

8477
6780

15456
198

92
93
94
95
96
97 $

1509 CBC
1054 CMD

911 CB
15 CS

. CF
349030911 $ 2 7 4 2 2  $30911 $

$ s $ $ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

98
99

100
101
102
103 $ $$$

$$$ $ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

104
105
106
107
108
109

Allocated Coroorate Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Allocated Corporate Plant

Retirement Work in Proqress
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Retirement Work in Progress

Advances in Aid of Construction
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Advances in Aid of Construction $s $$

$$ s$ 3560881
2926119

131916
174837

771146
538639

8267
14315

4332027
3464758

140.183
189152

4332027
3464758

140183
189152

110
111
112
113
114
115 $ 8126120  $ 6793754  s 13323678126120  $

Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (a)(c)



Schedule G3
Page 5 of 6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

Residential
Line
No. CommercialDescription

Jurisdictional
Total a)

Allocation
Factor b)

Total
Compare (a)

NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

s $$ s5652299
4644721

125432
67607

6.876.363
5499720

133293
73142

1 .224065
854.998

7860
5535

6876363
5499720

133293
73142

116
117
118
119
120
121 209245910490059 $s 12582,518 $ 12582518 s

Net Plant
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Net Utility Plant in Service (a)

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

$ $ $$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

122
123
124
125
126
127 s $$ $

Construction Work in Proqress
Commodity
Demand Ezra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Construction Work in Progress (a)

WORKING CAPITAL ASSETS

$ $ $$ 2.028.179
1622139

39315
21573

1 667.142
1 369957

38996

19941

2028179
1622139

39315
21573

361037 CBC
252181 CMD

2318 CB
1633 CS

CF

128
129
130
131
132
133 3711205  s 3094036  s$ 3711205  $ 617169

Working Capital Assets
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Working Capital Assets (a)

CONTRIBUTIONS & ADVANCES IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION ADIT OTHER

$ (1030220) $
(823970)
(19970)
(10958)

(1030220) s
(823970)
(19970)
(10958)

(846830) $
(695874)
(18792)
(10129)

(183390) CBC
(128096) CMD

(1 178) CB
(829) CS

CF

134
135
136
137
138
139 (313493)

Contributions & Advances in Aid of Construction ADIT EADIT. Other
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Contributions & Advances in Aid of Construction (a) s (1885118) $ (1.885118) s (1.571625) s



Schedule G3
Page 6 of 6

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CoRp.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base Allocation to Rate Schedules/Classes

CommercialResidential
Line
No.

Allocation
Factor b)

Jurisdictional
Total (a)

Total
Compare (a)Description

RATE BASE

ss $$ 6472.611
5318804

143636
77419

7874323
6297888

152638
83.757

7874323
6297888

152638
83757

1 401 712
979083

9 0 0 1

6 3 3 9

140
141
142
143
144
145 ss 14,408,605 s 14408,605 12012470 s 2396,135

Rate Base
Commodity
Demand Extra Cap Max Day
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Fire Hydrants

Total Rate Base [A]

Recap Schedules
[A] G1

Supportinq Schedules
(a) G5. (b) G7a (c) F1.3



Schedule G4a
Page 1 of 7

L IBERTY UTILITIES (BL ACK MOUNTAIN SEW ER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation t o Rate Schedules  at Present Revenues

L i ne
No. s Resldential Com m erci a l

Tot al Othe r Jurisdictional
Com pany (a)  Jur lsdlct ional Total (a)

Allocation
Code(b)Descrlption

$ $ $$ $1
2

2 4 6 2 2 8 5
11106

2 4 6 2 2 8 5
11 106

399696
1 9 7 7

2.062589
9 1 2 9

Direc t
CB C
CB C

3

Revenue Water Service (c)
Other Revenue

Effluent  Revenues
Total  Revenue $ 2 4 7 3 3 9 1 s 401673$ 2,473391 $ 2 0 7 1 7 1 7 s

Collection Ex pens es

ss $ $$383.164
280.795

383164
280795

314957
237,142

68207
4 3 6 5 3

75810016 10016 9 2 5 8

CB C
CM D
CB
CS

CF

4
5
6

7
8
g 112618561357 $$$673975 s 673.975 $

s $ $$$ 15,083
12395

18350
14676

18350
14676

3 2 6 6
2 2 8 2

523 484 40523

CB C
CM D

CB
CS
CF

10
11
12

13
14
15

aeration

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance $ 33550 s 5 5 8 8$ 33550 $ 27982 $

$s$ s $ 330040
249537

401514
295471

71474

4 5 9 3 5

401514
295471

79810.53910539 9 7 4 2

16
17

18
19
20
21 s $707525 $ 707525 $ 589319 $ 118206

Total Source of Collection Expenses
Commodity

Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
EMuent

Total Collection Expenses



Schedule G4a
Page 2 of 7

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s CommercialResldential

Allocation
Code (bl

Total Other Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jurlsdlctional Total (a)Description

Pumpinq Exnneses

s $ $$ $ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

22
23
24
25
26
27 s$ s s$

s s$s $ 818
572

4.597
3676

3178
3105

4597
3676

CB C
CM D
CB

CS
CF

Operation
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance

28
29
30
31
32
33 $ $8273 $ 8273  $ 13906883 $

$ $$$ $ 818
572

4597
3676

3778
a10s

4597
3676

Total Pumnino Exoenses Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent
Total Water Treatment

34
35
36
37
38
39 $8273 $$ 8273  $ 1 3906883  s

$s$ $ $406.111
299148

406111
299148

72292
46506

333819
252642

79810539 10539 9742

40
41

42

43

44
45 s$ s715797 119596715797 $ 596202 s

Total Production Expenses
Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts

Customer Services

Effluent
Total Production Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s Residential Commercial

Total Other Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jurlsdlctional Total (a)

Allocation
Code (b)

$$ s$ $ 11904

564

66874
3625

54970
3062

66874
3625

CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

46
47
48
49
50
51 $s 70500  $ 58032  $7 0 5 0 0  $ 12468

$ $$ s $ 548
383

3080
2464

2532
2081

3080
2464

CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

52
53
54
55
56
57 931s$ 4612 $5544  $5544  s

s $$ $$ 12453
947

69954
6089

69.954
6089

57502
5142

58
59
60
61
62
63 ss $ 6 2 6 4 4  s7 6 0 4 3  $ 1339976043

Description

Treatment and Disposal Expenses
Operation

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance

Total Trreatment and Disposal Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Treatment and Disposal Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s CommercialResldential

Allocation
Code (bl

Total Other Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jurlsdlctional Total (a)Description

Reclaimed Water Expenses

$$$$s CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

64
65
ss
67
68
69 s ss$ $

Operation
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

$$$s $70
71
72
73

74

CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance75 s$ $ $$

$ss s $76
77
78
79
80
81 s ss s$

Total Reclaimed Water Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Reclaimed Water Expenses

$ss $$

2654497 42324497

CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

82
83
84
85
86
87 2G5

Customer Accounts Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Customer Accounts s s s 4 2 3 2  s4497 4 4 9 1  s

$$$ $$ 84745
47453

265
798

391 320
257784

4232
9742

476065
305237

4497
10539

476065
305237

4497
10539

88
89
90
91
92
93 $ 795337 $ 663077 $$ 133260796337 $

O&M wloA&G Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent
Total O&Mw/oA&G Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s Resldential Commercial

Allocation
Code (bl

Tot al Ot her Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jur lsdlctional Total (a)

$$ s $ $ 29376
19758

8.546
306

165023
127090
t 4 4 9 2 6

4 0 3 9

135647
107332
136379

3 7 3 3

165023
127090
144.926

4 0 3 9

CB C

CM D
CB
CS
CF

94

95
96
97
98

go $ $ 441078 $ 383092 $441078 s 57986

Description
Administrative and General Expenses

Commodity

Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Administrative and General Expenses

$$ $$ $ 526968
365.118
140611

13475

114120
67210

8 8 1 2
1.1os

64108B
432.326
149422

14578

641088
432326
149422

14578

100

101
102
103
104

105 191 246s 1 2 3 7 4 1 5 s $ 1.237.415 $ 1 0 4 6 1 6 9 $

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses

$$ $s $ 68688
4 7 9 7 8

1 9 0 0

443

385.888
308617

32217

5 8 4 8

317179
260639

30317

5 4 0 6

385868
308.617

32.217

5 8 4 8

Depreciation & AmoN Expense
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

CB C
CM D
CB

CS
CF
CF

106
107
108
109

110
111
112 $ 119009732550 $$ 613541 $732550 sTotal Depreciation & Amen Expense

Taxes Other Than Income
$ s$ $ $ 5 1 4 3

3.592
33
23

28893
23.108

560
307

23749
19516

527
284

28893
23108

560
307

CB C
CM D
CB
CS

CF

113

114
115
116
117

118

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Taxes Other Than Income $ $ 52868 $ 8 7 9 244076 $52868 $

sS$ s $ 187952
118781

10745
1 5 6 9

867896
645271
171455

19165

1 055848
764052
182200

20734

1 055848
764052
182200

2 0 7 3 4

119
120
121

122
123
124 s 2 0 2 2 8 3 4 s 319047s 2 0 2 2 8 3 4 s 1 7 0 3 7 8 7 s

O&M, Customer A&G and Other Taxes
Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total O&M Customer A&G and Other Taxes

Labor Allocator
s $$ $s CB C

CM D

CB
CS
CF

Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Labor

125
126
127

128
129
130 $s $$$
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s Resldential Commercial

Tot al Ot her Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jur lsdlctional Total (a)

Allocation
Code (b)Descrlption

OPERATING INCOME

Income Before Taxes131 $$ 450557 $ 82627367931 $450557 $

132
133
134

State Income Tax
Federal Income Tax
Total Income Taxes

1 0 5 0 7
42824

53331

8 3 8 3
34165
4 2 5 4 8

10,507
42824

53.331

2.125
8 6 5 9

10784

135 Net Income After Tax

$

$

$

397226 $

$

325383 $

s

397226 s 71843

$
s

0.00%136

137
2.76%

1 .00

3.00%

1.09

2.76%

1.00
Present Return Rate Of Return
Present Relative Return Rate Of Return

2.71 %

0.98

s $s $ $138
139
140

State Income Tax
Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
State Taxable Income $ $

450557
236125

214432 $s$

450557
236125
214432

367931
196858
171073 82627

39267

4 3 3 5 9

s ss $$
0

2 1 2 5
0

2.125

10507
0

10507

10s 07
0

10507

8 3 8 3
0

8 3 8 3

Pro Foma State Income Tax
Amortization of Flow Through Tax

Subtotal State Income Tax
Deferred State Income Tax

Total  State Income Tax

141
142
143
144

145

$
$

s

$
$

s

s
$
s

$
$

$

$
s

1 0 5 0 7 s 8 3 8 3 2 1 2 51 0 5 0 7

s ss $$

Federal Income Tax
Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
Less: Slate Income Tax

450557
236125

10507

82627
39267

2 1 2 5

450557

236.125
10507

367931
196858

8 3 8 3

146
147
148
149

150 Federal Taxable Income s 203.925 $$ 162691 S203925 s 4 1 2 3 5

$$ 865942824 $ 34165 $42824 $
CRB

$$ 8.6594 2 8 2 4 s 42824 $ 34165 $

151
152

153
154

155

Pro Forma Federal Income Tax
ITC Amortization

Subtotal Federal Income Tax
Deferred Federal Income Tax

Total Federal Income Tax 341654 2 8 2 4 8 6 5 94 2 8 2 4

156 Total Income Tax 1 0 7 8 44254853331 53,331
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Present Revenues

Line
No.s Resldential Commercial

Tot al Ot her Jurisdictional
Company (a) Jur lsdlctional Total (a)Description

Allocation
Code (bl

PRESENT REVENUES TAXES a ROR

$s $$ 2 0 6 2 5 8 9
9 1 2 9

399696
1.977

2 4 6 2 2 8 5
11106

2 4 6 2 2 8 5

11 .106

157

158
159
160

Present Revenues
Revenues
Other Revenue
Effluent  Revenues
Total Present Revenue s ss

161 O&M Customer A&G and Other Taxes

401673

319047

s 2 4 7 3 3 9 1

$ 2 0 2 2 8 3 4 s

$ $

2 4 7 3 3 9 1 s 2 0 1 1 7 1 7

s 2,022834 $ 1 7 0 3 7 8 7 s

$ $ $162

163
164

Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
State Taxable Income

367931
196858
171 073

450557
236125
214432

450557

236125
214432

82627

39267
43.359

8 2 1 2 5

s

$

$

$

$

10507 s

$ $

10507 $ 383 $

8382.58 2124.6010507 10507.19

Pro Forma State Income Tax
Amortization of Flow Through Tax

Subtotal State Income Tax
Deferred State Income Tax
Total State Income Tax

165
166

167
168

169

s
s
s

$
s

$

$
$

s 2 1 2 5

s
s
$

$
$

$10507 8 3 8 310507

s$ $ $$Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
Less: State Income Tax

4S0557
236.125

10507

82627
39267

2 1 2 5

450557
236125

10507

367931
196858

8 3 8 3

0Federal Taxable Income

170
171
172
173

174 162.691203925 4 1 2 3 5

$

$203925

4 2 8 2 4

CRB

0

0
0

Pro Forma Federal Income Tax
ITC Amortization

Subtotal Federal Income Tax

175

176
177 $42824

34165
0

34165

42824

0
42824

8 6 5 9
0

8.659

Total Federal Income Tax

Total Income Tax

178

179

0

0

180 Income After Tax s o

42824

53331

$397226

8.659

10784

$71 843

$42824

$53331

$397226

34 165

42548

$325383

0.00%181
182

3.00%

1.09

Present Revenues
Return Rate Of Return
Realtive Rate Of Return

2.71%
0.98

2.76%

1 .00

2.76%

1.00

Recap Schedules
[ A ]  G1

Supportinq Schedules
(a) C1 (b) G7a. (c)  H1
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Line
No.s Residentlal

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Description

REVENUES

$ $s$1
2

3.341.071
11106

2 7 9 8 7 8 0
9 1 2 9

3 3 4 1 0 7 1
11106

3

Revenue Waker Service (c)
Other Revenue

Eftluen t Revenues
Total  Revenue

542290 Direct
1 9 7 7  C B C

CB C
544.267$ 3 3 5 2 1 7 6 $ 3.352.178 s 2 8 0 7 9 0 9 $

EXPENSES (A)

Collection Expenses

s$s$ 314957
237142

383.164
280795

383164
280795

9.25810016 10016

4
5
6

7
a
9

68.207 CBC
4 3 6 5 3  C M D

CB

758  CS
. CF

112.818561357 $$673975 $ 673.975 s

s$ $$ 15083
12395

18350
14576

18350
14676

523523 484

Operat ion
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance

10
11
12

13
14
15 $ 27962 $

3 2 6 6  C B C
2 2 8 2  C M D

CB
4 0  C S

. CF
5 5 8 833550 s33550 $

s$ s$ 330040
249537

401514
295471

71 474

4 5 9 3 5

401514
295471

7989.74210,53910.539

16
17

18
19
20
21 118206589.319 $707525 $$ 707525 $

Total Collection Expenses
Commodity

Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Collection Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Residentlal
Line
No.s

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Description

Pumpinq Expneses

$ $$ s CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

22
23
24
25
26
27 s$ s$

Operation
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

s $s$ 4597
3.676

3778
3105

4597
3678

28
29
30
31
32
33 $ 6883  $8273 $

818 CBC
572 CMD

CB
. CS
. CF

13908273 $

$ $$ $ 818
572

4597
3676

4597
3676

3778
3105

34
35
36
37
38
39 $ 8273 $ 8273 $ 1 3906883  $

s $$$ 333.819
252642

406111
299148

406111
299148

72292
46506

7981053910539 9742

40
41

42

43

44
45 $ 115191 s 119596715797 $ 596202 s

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance

Total Pumoinu Expenses Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accou fits
Customer Services
Effluent
Total Pumping Expense

Total Production Expenses
Commodity
Demand

Customer Accounts

Customer Services

Effluent
Total Production Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Line
No.s Residentlal

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)

$$$ $66874
3625

54970
3062

66874
3625

46
47
48
49
50
51

11904 CBC
564 CMD

CB
. CS

CF
12468$ 70500 $ 58032 $70500 $

$$ $ s2 5 3 2

2 0 8 1
3080
2464

3080
2464

548 CBC
383 CMD

CB
CS
CF

52
53
54
55
56
57

Description

Treatment and Disposal Expenses
Operation

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Eftl rent

Total Maintenance 931$ 5.544 $ 4G12 s5544 s

s $$$ 12453

947

69954
6089

69954
6089

57502
5142

58
59
60
61
62
63 ss 76043 s 1339962644 $76043

Total Trreatment and Disposal Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Treatment and Disposal Expenses
Reclaimed Water Expenses

$$ $$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

64
65
66
67
68
69 $$ $s

Operation
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Operation

$$ $$ CBC
CMD
CB
CS
CF

Maintenance
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Maintenance

70
71
72
73
74
75 $ $$ $

$$$$76
77
78
79

Total Reclaimed Water Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Resldentlal Commercial
Allocatlon
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Descrlptlon

L l ne
No .s

80
81 s s s$

Effluent
Total Reclalmed Water Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Line
No.s Residentlal

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Description

Customer Accounts Expenses
s$ $$

37854023 4023

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Customer Accounts

. CBC
CMD

237 CB
. CS

CF
237

82
83
84
85
86
B7 $ s4023 3,785 s4 0 2 3  s

$$ $$ 84745
47453

237
798

476065
305237

4023
10539

391320
257784

3185
9742

476065
305237

4023
10539

88
89
90
91
92
93 133232662631 $795863 $$ 795863 s

O&M wloA&G Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent
Total O&Mw/oA&G Expenses
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Residentlal
Line
No.s

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)

$ s $$ 165023
127090
t44926

4039

135647
107332
136.379

3733

165023
127090
144926

4039

29376 CBC
19758 CMD
8546 CB

306 CS
CF

94
95
96
97
98
go 383092 $$ 57986441078 $ 441073 s

Description
Administrative and General Expenses

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Administrative and General Expenses

$ $$$ 528968
365116
140165
13475

641 088
432326
148948
14578

114120
67.210
8784
1103

641088
432.326
148948
14578

100
101
102
103
104
105 191218$ 1 2 3 6 9 4 1 s 1 2 3 6 9 4 1 s 1 0 4 5 7 2 3 $

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent
Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses

$ $s$ 385868
308617
32217
5848

317179
260639
30317
5406

385868
308617
32217
5848

Depreciation & Amort Expense
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

68688 CBC
47978 CMD
1 900 CB

443 CS
CF
CF

106
107
108
109

110
111
112 $ 732550 $ 119009732550 s 613541 $Total Depreciation & Amos Expense

Taxes Other Than Income
$ $$$ 25567

21 .831
590
318

32320
25.850

627
344

32320
25.850

627
344

113

114
115
116
117

118

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Taxes Other Than Income

5753 CBC
4.019 CMD

37 CB
26 CS

. CF
983559.140 $ 49.305 $59.140 $$

$ s s$ 188562
119207
10721
1 572

870714
647586
171071
19198

1 .059276
766793
181792
20770

1 059276
766793
181792
20770

119
120

121
122
123
124 $ 2028631 s 2028631 s 1708569 s 320062

O&M Customer A&G and Other Taxes
Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total O&M, Customer A&G and Other Taxes

Labor Allocator
$ss$ CBC

CMD
CB
CS
CF

125
126
127
128
129
130

Commodity
Demand
Customer Accounts
Customer Services
Effluent

Total Labor $ $$ $
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Line
No.s Residentlal

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Description

OPERATING INCOME

131 Income Before Taxes 1323545  $s 1323,545 s 1099339  $ 224208

132
133
134

State Income Tax
Federal Income Tax
Total Income Taxes

44.222
180235
224455

53284
217169
270452

9062
36934
45996

53.284
217169
270452

135 Net Income After Tax

$

874883 $ 178210

s

1053093  s

$ $

$ 1053093  s

136
137

7.31%

1.00
Present Return Rate Of Return
Present Relative Return Rate Of Return

7.44%
1.02

7.28%
1.00

7.31%
1.00

s
State Income Tax

Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
State Taxable Income

138
139

140

1 099339
196858
902482

$

$

224206
39267

184938$

$

$

1 323545
236125

1 087.420

1323545
236125

1087420

s s $

$

$

$ 53284
0

53284

53.284
0

53284

44.222
0

44222

9062
0

9062

Pro Forma State Income Tax
Amortization of Flow Through Tax
Subtotal State Income Tax

Deferred State Income Tax
Total State Income Tax

141
142
143
144
145

$
$
s

$
$
s

$
$
$ 9062

$
s

53284  s53284 44,222

$ s $$
Federal Income Tax

Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
Less; State Income Tax

1099339
196.858

44222

1323545
236125
53284

1 323545
236.125
53284

224206
39267
9062

146
147
148
149

150 Federal Taxable Income 175.876

217169 $217169 $ 180235 $ 36934
. CRB

36934180235 $

$ 1.034.137 s 1.034.137 s 858260 $

$

$ 217169 $ 217169 s

Pro Forma Federal Income Tax
ITC Amortization
Subtotal Federal Income Tax

Deferred Federal Income Tax
Total Federal Income Tax

151
152

153
154

155

156 Total Income Tax

180235

224456

217169

270452

217169

270452

36934

45996
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Revenue and Expense Allocation to Rate Schedules at Proposed Revenues

Residentlal
Line
No.s

Allocation
Code (b)

Total Jurlsdlctlonal
Company (a) Total (a)Description

PRESENT REVENUES TAXES & ROR

ss$ $157
158

Proposed Revenues
Revenues
Other Revenue

542290
1 .977

2798780
9129

3 3 4 1 0 7 1
11106

3 3 4 1 0 7 1
11106

Total Present Revenue s s159

160

544267

320062O8=M. Customer A&G and Other Taxes

s 3352176 s 3352176 2801909

$ 2028831 $ 2.028.631 s 1708569 $

$ $ $ $161

162
163

Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
State Taxable Income

1323545
236125

1087420

1 099339
196858
902482

224206
39267

184938

1 323545
236125

1 .087420$ $ $ $

s 53284 s 53284 s 44222 $ 9062

9061 .9753.284 53283.58 44221.61

Pro Forma State Income Tax
Amortization of Flow Through Tax
Subtotal State Income Tax

Deferred State Income Tax
Total State Income Tax

164

165
166
167

168

s
s
s

$
$
s

$
s
$

$
$
s 906253284 53284 44222

s$ $$Income Before Tax
Less: Interest Expense
Less: State Income Tax

1 .323545
236125
53284

224206
39267
9062

1323545
236125
53284

1 0s93a9
196858
44222

169
170
111
172

173 Federal Taxable Income $1034137 1034137 858.260

$ 217169Pro Forma Federal Income Tax
ITC Amortization
Subtotal Federal Income Tax

174
175
176

175.876

36934
0 CRB

36934

217169
0

217159

180235
0

180235$217169

Total Federal Income Tax

Total Income Tax

177

178

179 Income After Tax

$217. 169

$270452

$1053093 180235

224456

5874883

217169

270452

81053093

36934

45.996

$178210

7.31%
1.00

180
181

7.44%
1.02

7.28%
1 .00

Present Revenues
Return Rate Of Return
Realtive Rate Of Return

7.31%
1.00

Supponinq Schedules
(a) c1 (b) G7a (c) H1



Schedule G5
Page 1 of 4

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base and Plant Functionalization

Line
No.

Customer
Services[A]

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(b)Demand[A]

Jurisdictional
Total (a)

Customer
Accounts [A]Description

PLANT IN SERVICE

$ s$$$ 270314
2341388
2788900
3107151

425290

216197
1 872644
2230564
2485101

340147

35320

35420

36000

36100

36200

36300

36400

36500

- FCS
FCS
FCS

. FCS

. FCS
258784 FCSS

FCS
FCS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Collection Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Collection Mains Force
Collection Mains Gravity
Special Collection Structures
Cutomer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Installations

Total Collection Plant $ s$ 258784$

486511
4214032
5019464
5592253

765437
258784
68582

180051
16585113$

30477
80012

7255141

38105
100040

9071188

s$ $$ $3999
343922
545482

9000
773931

1227460

5000
430009
681998

FPU
FPU
FPU

FPU

35500
37000
37100
31130

11
12
13

14
15 $$ 893383 $2010390  $ 1117007  $

Pumpinq Plant
Power Generation Equipment
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Other Pumping Equipment

Total Pumping Plant

s$$s $

190538
59905

238232
74.900

428771
134.805

FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD

35330

35430

38000

38100

38200

38930

16

17
18
19
20
21

22 ss s$

1 002608
1 .566183

557066
870198 $

445542
695985

Treatment and Disposal Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Treatment and Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Olant and Equipment

Total Treatment and Disposal Plant

$s s$$ FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW

35340

35440

36600

36700

37400

37500

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Relaimed Water Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters and Installation
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans and Distribution System

Total Relcaimed Water Plant

30

$

$

s

s 258784

$

11058393 $

$

20161687 $

$

8844510  $Gross Plant In Service before Intangible and Gen.



Schedule G5
Page 2 of 4

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base and Plant Functionalization

Line
No. Description

Allocation
Code(b)

Customer
Services[A]

Customer
Accounts [A]Demand[A]

Commodity
Cost[A]

Jurisdictional
Total (a)

s$s $$

23.24084.741 18587 42371

50044
165916

13724
45776

25022
83458

10977
36611

34076
14219

7474
3119

9345
3899

17,038
7109

29182
1512

66.522
3446

133043
6892

36486
1 890

35350

35450

39000

39010

39020

39100

39200

39300

39400

39500

39600

39700

39710

39800

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

General Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Computer Hardware
Computer Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment CNG
Other Tangible Property

Total General Plant $ 489932 s 134360 $ 244966 s107462 s

FGPCC
FGPCC

544 FGPCC
. FGPCC
321 FGPCC

1071 FGPCC
FGPCC

219 FGPCC
91 FGPCC

FGPCC
854 FGPCC

44 FGPCC
. FGPCC
. FGPCC

3144

s$s s$35110
35210
38910

FGPIS
FGPIS
FGPIS

46
47
48
49 $ s$$ $

Intangible Plant
Organization
Franchise and Consents
Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

Total Intangible Plant

50
51 $ 261929244966 $20651620 $ 11192754 $ 8951971 s

s$$ $$
3523

98
12.015

2818
79

9.810

6 4 2 4

179
21 906

12847
359

43813

. FGPCC
82 FGPCC

2 FGPCC
281 FGPCC

FGPCC

903
904
940

940.1
947

52
53
54
55
56
57on
52 s

s

as

28509  $

273476

15637 $

1 1 2 0 8 3 9 1 as

356

262295

57019  $

20708639 Is

12506  $

8964478 so

Reconciling Amount
Subotal Gross Plant In Seni4:e(c)
Allocated Coporate Plant

Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvments
Office Furniture and Fixtures
Computers and Software
Miscellaneous Equipment
Subotal Allocated Corporate Plant

Total Gross Plant In Service(c)



Schedule G5
Page 3 of 4

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base and Plant Functionalization

L i ne
No.

Customer
Services[A]

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(b)Demand[A]

Jurisdictional
Total (a)

Customer
Accounts [A]Description

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

$ s$ $$
742.143
59907

2133482
(32665)

593566
47914

1706360
(26126)

35320

35420

36000

36100

36200

36300

36400

36500

59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
87

Collection Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Collection Mains .. Gravity
Collection Mains Force
Special Collection Structures
Cutomer Services
Flow Measuring Devices
Flow Measuring Devices

Total Collection Plant s$$

(14746)
99956

2988077

FCS
. FCS

FCS
FCS
FCS

187353 FCSS
FCS
FCS

187.353

1335709
107821

3839843
(58791)
187353
(26541)
179901

5565295$ $

(11194)
79945

2389865

s$ $$$ 1195
311991
343306

2151
561521
617882

956
249530
274576

FPU
FPU
FPU
FPU

35500
37000
37100
31130

68
69
70
71
72 s S1181554  $ 525062 $656492 $

s $ $ s$73
74
75
76

155383
107948

69050
47970

88334
59978

FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD
FTD

35330

35430

38000

38100

38200

3893077
78 s$

835574
1 .098.906 $ s$

484.259
610571

371 315
488335

Pumpinq Plant
Power Generation Equipment
Receiving Wells
Pumping Equipment
Other Pumping Equipment

Total Pumping Plant

Treatment and Disposal Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Treatment and Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Outfall Sewer Lines
Other Sewer Olant and Equipment

Total Treatment and Disposal Plant

ss$ $s35340

35440

36600

36700

37400

37500

FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW
FRW

79
80
81
82
83
84
85

Relaimed Water Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Reuse Services
Reuse Meters and Installation
Reuse Distribution Reservoirs
Reuse Trans and Distribution System

Total Relcaimed Water Plant $$$ s$



Schedule G5
Page 4 of 4

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Rate Base and Plant Functionalization

Line
No. Description

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(b)

Customer
Accounts [A]

Customer
Services[A]Demand[A]

Jurisdictional
Total (a)

s$s$ $

64.075 14054 32.03717572

31884
51429

8744
14104

6993
11281

15942
25715

2368
1 596

4317
2910

8634
5820

1894
1277

23385
662

18.688
529

42.600
1.206

85200
2412

35350

35450

39000

39010

39020

39100

39200

39300

39400

39500

39600

39700

39710

39800

FGPCC
FGPCC

411 FGPCC
. FGPCC
205 FGPCC
330 FGPCC
. FGPCC
55 FGPCC
37 FGPCC

FGPCC
547 FGPCC
15 FGPCC

FGPCC
FGPCC

86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
go
100

General Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Computer Hardware
Computer Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment CNG
Other Tangible Property

Total General Plant 1 .601$

s

124727 s

s

54715  s

S

68.411 $

$

249454 s

$ FPIS

FPIS

$ 188954124727 s8095209  $ 4323550  $ 3457978  $

1 7 0 3
142

29087

467
39

7971

374
31

6375

852
71

14533

FGPCC
11 FGPCC
1 FGPCC

187 FGPCC
FGPCC

95300
95400
99000
99010
94700

s
s

101
102
103

104
105
106
107
108

109
110
111

s
as

$
Is

s
$

$
56

19838
189152

15455.61
140183

6.780.05
3464758

8477.18
4,332027

30911.22
8126120

Retirement Work in Progress
Advances in Aid of Construction
Subtotal Accumulated DepreclatlonlAmortizatlon(c)
Allocated Corporate Accumulated Depreciation

Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvments
Office Furniture and Fixtures
Computers and Software
Miscellaneous Equipment
Subotal Allocated Corporate Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation/Amonization(c)

Net Plant s 5499120  s6876363  $

10500 Construction Work In Progress
Plus: Regualtory Assets/Working Capital Assets/other (net)
Less:Contributions & Advances in Aid of Construction
Less:ADIT EADIT and IITC
Less:Olher

s
s
s
$
$

133293 s

. s
39315  s

(14379) s
(5364) S

(228) $

12582518 s

. $
3711205  $

(1357298) $
(506314) $
(21507) $

73142

. FNP
21573 FNPCA
(7890) FNP
(2943) FNPCA

(125) FNP

s
2028179  $
(741765) $
(276701) $
(11754) $

s
1622139  $
(593264) $
(221306) $

(9401) s

Total Rate Base

112

113
114
115
116
117
118
119 s152638s 7874323  $ 6297888  s14408505 s 83757

Recap Schedules
[A] G2

Suooorlino Schedules
(a) B1 (b) G7b (c) B2



Schedule GSa
Page 1 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalizalion at Present Revenues

Labor
Line
No. Description

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(b

Customer
Serve:es[A]Demand[A]

Adjusted
Test Year(a)

Customer
Accounts [A]

INCOME STATEMENT

Collection Expenses

710.1
715.1
718.1
720.1
733.1
736.1
750.1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 s s

788
127636

3906
280795$

3240
25.378

721
2744

985
159584

4aa4
383164

3240
25378

721
2744
1801

291773
8930

673975 $$

. FBC

. FBC
FBC

. FBC
28 FCSp

4553 FCSP
139 FCSP

10016

Operation
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Other
Transportation Expenses

Total Operation

735.2
735.2

9
10
11
12

$
s

$
s

s
$

7 FCS P
516 FCSp
523

10539

197
14479
14.576

295471
s
$

246
18.104
18.350

401 514

450
33.100
33550

707525
$
$

Maintenance
Contractual Services Testing
Contractual Services . Other
Total Maintenance
Total Collection Expenses

useExPum in

FPP736.413
14
15

$
$

$
$

S
s

$
$

$
s

3676
3.676
3.676

8.273
8.273
8273

4.597
4597
4597

16 $ 406111 $715797 $ $299148 $ 10539

715.5

718.5

720.5

735.5

736.5

0

FBC

FBC

FBC

FBC

FTDP

0

17

18

19

20

21

22

3625

3.625

38313

11298

618

9.412

4533

66874

38313

11298

618

9412

8158

$70.500

736.6 FTDP23

24

25
s
$

$

$

$
s

5544

5.544 $

76043 $

3.080

3080

69954

2464

2464 $

6 0 8 9  s

Maintenance
Contractual Services Other
Total Maintenance

Total Pumping Plant

Total Production Expenses

Treatment and Disposal Expenses

Purchased Power

Chemicals

Materials and Supplies

Contractual Services Testing

Contractual Services Other

Total Operation

Maintenance

Contractual Services Other

Total Maintenance

Total Treatment and Disposal Expenses



Schedule GSa
Page 2 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalization at Present Revenues

Line
No. Labor

Customer
Accounts [A]Description

Adjusted
Test Year(a) Demand[A]

Customer
Serve:es[A]

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(b

Customer Aecounts Expenses

FCC770.7ze 4497 4.497
Overation

Bad Debt Expense

Total Customer Accounts Expenses27

28

$

$

4497 $

798337 $

$

305237 s

4.497 s

4497 $

$

476065 $ 10539

12
2288
2565

116255
8807

247
715

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

27 FTOMWPC
62 FTOMPISCC
69 FTOMPISCC

3145 FTOMPISCC
233 FTOMPISCC

7 FTOMPISCC
19 FTOMPISCC
91 FGPIS

385 FTOMPISCC

715.8
720.8
732.8
734.8
741.8
750.8
755.8
757.8
775.8

1 070
2521
2833

128411
9507

273
790

3887
15725

792
1945
2181

98826
7317

210
608

3109
12102 14238

1901
6822
7649

346637
25665

737
2132
7086

42449

Total O&M w/oA&G Expenses

Administrative and General Expenses
Oneration

Purchased Power
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services . Professional
Rental of Building/Real Property
Transportation Expenses
Insurance Vehicle
Insurance General Liability
Miscellaneous Expenses

38
39

$
$

441.078 s
441078 $

165.023 s
165023 s

127090 $
127090 s

144926 s
144926 s

4039
4039

Total Admin and General Expenses
Total Administrative and General Expenses

40

41

42

43

14578

5848

307 FNP

20734

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Depreciation & Amen Expense

Taxes Other Than Income

Total Operating Expenses Before Income Taxes

Total Labor L

S

s

$

s

$

641088 $

385868 $

28893 $

1055848 S

$

432326 s

308617 $

23108 $

764052 s

$

1237415 $

732550 $

52868 $

2022834 s

$

149422 $

32217 $

560 $

182200 s

$



Schedule GSa
Page 3 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalizalion at Present Revenues

Labor
Line
No.

Commodity
Cost[A]

Allocation
Code(bDescription

Customer
Serve:es[A]Demand[A]

Customer
Accounts [A]

Adjusted
Test Year(a)

Depreciation Expense

35420
36000

36500.0

44
45
46
47

Collect ion Plant
Structures and Improvements
Collection Mains Gravity
Flow Measuring Installations

Total Collection Plant $ $ $ $ $

. FCS

. FCS

. FCS
5176

140327
100389

43
379947

62359
44611

19
166542

77.968
55778

24
208229

FPU
FPU

35500
37000

48
49
50 $$

450
25.772

156065 $

200
11453
69353$

250
14.319
86712$

Pumpinq Plant
Power Generation Equipment
Receiving Wells

Total Pumping Plant

FTD
FTD
FTD

38000
38100
38930

51
52
53
54 $

t 9122
1429

66874
87426 $

10625
794

37156
48575 $

8498
G35

29718
38851 s $

Treatment and Disposal Plan!
Treatment and Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Other Sewer Olant and Equipment

Total Treatment and Disposal Plant

39000

39020

39100

39300

39400

39600

39700

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

36 FGPCC

28 FGPCC

200 FGPCC

11 FGPCC

8 FGPCC

61 FGPCC

4 FGPCC

348

s s 24

s

s

$

1240

957

6.830

374

259

2.089

151

11.900 s

286645 s

s

1.550

1.197

8540

467

324

2.612

189

14878 s

358396 s

$

2.826

2.182

15.570

852

590

4762

345

27.126 $

27126 s

$

5.652

4364

31 140

1.704

11 B0

9.524

689

54.253 $

677691 $

$

General Plant
Furniture and Equipment

Computer Software

Transportation Equipment

Tools Shop and Garage Equipment

Laboratory Equipment

Communication Equipment

Miscellaneous Equipment

Total General Plant

Subtotal Direct Depreciation Expense

Amortization of Property Losses

95400

99000
99010

3 FGPCC

0 FGPCC

56 FGPCC

59

64

65

66

67

S

$

s

$

214

12

4381

4607 $

428

24

8763

9214 $

117

7

2403

2527 $

94

5

1922

2021 $

Structures and Improvments

Office Furniture and Fixtures

Computers and Software

Subtotal Allocated Depreciation Expense

68

69

70

$

S

$

1993 $

(640) $
(870) $

82232 $

(26395) s
(35886) $

102816 $

(33002) s
(44869) $

1.094 FNPCA
(351) FNP

(477) FNPCA

188135 $

(60388) $
(82102) $

Amortization of Regulatory Assets

CIACIAIAC Amortization General

Excess Deferred Depreciation

71 s 32211 ss 5848732550 s 3B5.868 s 308617Total Depreciation 8. Amortization

Recap Schedules
[A]  G3

Supporlinq Schedules
(a) B2 :  (b) G7b



Schedule G6b
Page 1 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalization at Proposed Revenues

Labor
Line
No.

Customer
Accounts [A]

Allocation
Code(bDemand[A]

Adjusted
Test Year(a)Description

Commodity
Cos![A]

Customer
Senlces[A]

INCOME STATEMENT

Collection Expenses

710.1
715.1
718.1
720.1
733.1
736.1
750.1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

FBC
FBC

. FBC

. FBC
28 FCSP

4553 FCSP
139 FCSP

3240
25.378

721
2744
1 801

291 773
8930

3240
25378

721
2744

985
159584

4884

788
127636

3908

Operation
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Other
Transportation Expenses

8 383164 s673975 $ $$ 10016280795 sTotal Operation

735.2
736.2

9
10
11
12

s
s

7 FCSP
516 FCSP
523

10539
$
s

$
s

s
s

197
14479
14.676

295471
s
$

450
33100
33550

707525

246
18104
18.350

401514

Maintenance
Contractual Services Testing
Contractual Services other

Total Maintenance
Total Collection Expenses

Pumping Expense

FPP736.413
14
15

Maintenance
Contractual Services Other

Total Maintenance
Total Water Treatment

$
S

s
s

s
$

3676
3676
3676

4597
4597
4597

$
s

8273
8273
8273

S
$

16 $406111 s 10539$ 299148 s715797 sTotal Production Expenses

Treatment and Disposal Expenses

715.5

718.5

720.5

735.5

735.5

17

18

19

20

21

22 0

FBC

FBC

FBC

FBC

FTDP

0

3625

3625

38313

11298

618

9.412

8.158

$70500

38313

11298

618

9412

4533

68874

736.8 FTDP23

24

25

$
$

s 544

5544 $

76043 $
$
$

3080

3080 s

69954 s

2464

2464 $

6089 s

Operation

Purchased Power

Chemicals

Materials and Supplies

Contractual Services Testing

Contractual Services Other

Total Operation

Maintenance

Contractual Services Other

Total Maintenance

Total Treatment and Disposal Expenses



Schedule G6b
Page 2 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalization at Proposed Revenues

Labor
Line
No.

Adjusted
Test Year(a) Demand[A]

Customer
Senlces[A]

Allocation
Code(bDescription

Customer
Accounts [A]

Commodity
Cos![A]

Customer Accounts Expenses

FCC770.726 4023 4023

Oneration

Bad Debt Expense

Total Cus¢omer Accounts Expenses27

28

4.023 $

795863 $

$

s

4 0 2 3  $

4023 $ 10539

s

476065 s

$

305237 s

12

2288

2.565

116255

8607

247

715 27 FTOMWPC

62 FTOMPISCC

69 FTOMPISCC

3145 FTOMPISCC

233 FTOMPISCC

7 FTOMPISCC

19 FTOMPISCC

91 FGPIS

385 FTOMPISCC

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

715.8

720.8

732.8

734.8

741.8

750.8

756.8

757.8

775.8 14236

792

1945

2181

98826

7317

210

608

3109

12102

1 901

6822

7649

346.637

25665

737

2.132

7.086

42449

1070

2527

2833

128411

9507

273

790

3887

15725

Total O&M wloA8lG Expenses

Administrative and General Expenses
Operation

Purchased Power

Materials and Supplies

Contractual Services Accounting

Contractual Services Management Fees

Rental of Building/Real Property

Transportation Expenses

Insurance Vehicle

Insurance General Liability
Miscellaneous Expenses

3B

39

Total Operation

Total Administrative and General Expenses

40

41

42

43

4039

4039

14.578

5848

344 FNP

20770

L

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Depreclatlon & Amort Expense

Taxes Other Than Income

Total Operating Expenses Before Income Taxes

Total Labor

165023 s

165023 s

641088 s

385.868 s

32320 s

1059276 s

s

127090 s

127090 s

432326 s

308.617 s

25850 s

766793 s

s

144926 $

144926 $

148948 $

32.217 $

627 $

181792 s

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

441078 s

441078 S

1.236.941 s

732.550 s

59140 s

2.028.631 s

$



Schedule G6b
Page 3 of 3

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

O&M Expenses. Depreciation Expenses and Income Functionalization at Proposed Revenues

Line
No. Labor

Commodity
Cost[A]

Customer
Accounts [A]

Allocation
Code(b

Customer
Senlces[A]Demand[A]

Adjusted
Test Year(a)Description

Depreciation Expense

35420
38000

365000

44
45
46
47

Collection Plan!
Structures and Improvements
Collection Mains Gravity
Flow Measuring Installations

Total Collection Plant s s $

. FCS

. FCS

. FCS
5.176s

77968
55778

24
208229

140327
100389

43
379947

62359
44611

19
166542$

FPU
FPU

35500
37000

48
49
50 s$s

450
25772

156065

250
14319
86712 $ s

200
11453
69353

Pumping Plan!
Power Generation Equipment
Receiving Wells

Total Pumping Plant

FTD
FTD
FTD

38000
38100

38930.0

51
52
53
54 s s

8498
635

29718
38.851$$ $

10625
794

37156
48575

19122
1429

68874
87426

Treatment and Disposal Plant
Treatment and Disposal Equipment
Plant Sewers
Other Sewer Olant and Equipment

Total Treatment and Disposal Plant

39000

39020

39100

39300

39400

39600

39700

General Plant
Fumilure and Equipment
Computer Software
Transportation Equipment
Tools. Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment

Total General Plant

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

s s

$

$Subtotal Direct Depreciation Expense63

64
65
66

1550
1197
8540

467
324

2612
189

14878 s

358396

117
7

2.403

2.826
2.182

15.570
852
590

4.762
345

27126 $

27126 s

214
12

4381

1240
957

6.830
374
259

2089
151

11900 s

286645

94
5

1922

5.652
4364

31 140
1 .704

1 .180

9.524
689

54253 s

677891 s

428
24

8.763

95400
99000
99010
94700

67

36 FGPCC
28 FGPCC

200 FGPCC
11 FGPCC
8 FGPCC

61 FGPCC
4 FGPCC

348

5524

3 FGPCC
0 FGPCC

56 FGPCC
. FGPCC
59

$
$
$
$
$ 9214  $ 2021 $2527 $ 4607 $

Structures and Improvments
Office Furniture and Fixtures
Computers and Software
Miscellaneous Equipment
Subtotal Allocated Depreciation Expense

68
69
70

$
$
$

82232 $
(26395) s
(35886) $

Amortization of Regulatory Assets
CIAC/AIAC Amortization General
Excess Deferred Depreciation

1993 $
(640) $
(870) $

188135 $
(60388) $
(82102) $

102816 $
(33002) s
(44869) $

1094 FNPCA
(351) FNP
(477) FNPCA

71 s ss 32217 $ sa4a308,617732550 s 3B586BTotal Depreciation & Amortization

Supportinq Schedules
(a) B2 : (b) G7b

Recap Schedules
[A] G3



Schedule G7a
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Development of Allocation Factors by Function

Effluent
7

Line
No

Allocation
Factor

Customer
Accounts

5
Demand

(3
Total
(1

Customer
Services

(6)

Commodity

2)

ALLOCATION RATIOS

EXTERNAL FACTORS

DEMAND

FBC
FECMD

Commodity
Demand

0.0000%
0.D000%

100.0000%
100.0000%

0.0000%
44.4383%

0.0000%
0.0000%

0.0000%
0.0000%

100.0000%
55.5617%

FPU
FTD
FCS
FRW

44.4383%
44.4383%
44.4383%
44.4383%

100.00()0%
100.0000%
100.0000%
1000000%

00000%
0.0000%
00000%
0.0000%

0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%

55.5617%
55.56170/,
55.5617%
55.5617%

0.0000%
0.0000°/,
0.0000%
0.0000%

Pumping Plant
Treatment and Disposal
Collection System
Reclaimed Water System

CUSTOMER

Customer Accounts 100.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%FCC 0.0000%100.0000% 0.0000%

FCSSCustomer Services 0.0000% 100.0000% 0.0000%0.0000%1000000% 0.0000%

0.0000%
Effluent
Effluent 0.0000%EFF 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000% 00000%

FPP 0.0000% 0.0000%55.5617%100.0000%
Purchased Power
Purchased Power 44.4383% 0.0000%

INTERNAL FACTORS

FNP
FNPCA
FGPIS
FTOM
FLA
FCSP
FPP
FTDP
FRWP
FGPCC
FTOMPISCC
FPIS
FTOMWPC

43.7092%
43.7092%
43.8679%
38.3301%
0.0000%

43.7449%
44.4383%
44.4383%
0.0000%

21.9340%
28.5100%
43.2886%
41.6622%

54.6501 %
54.6501%
54.84B6%
59.7818%
0.0000%

54.6948%
55.5617%
55.5e17%
0.0000%

27.4243%
37.0447%
54.1242%
56.2855%

0.5813%
0.5813%
1.2835%
1.3235%
0.0000%
1.5603%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.6418%
0.9074%
1.2666%
1.4385%

100.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000°/a

0.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000%

0.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000%
100.0000°/a

100.0000% 0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%

1 .0593%
1 .0s93%
0.0000%
0.5647%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%

50.0000%
33.5379%
1 .3206%
0.6138%

Net Plant
Net Plant w/CIAC
Gross Plant In Service (excl Intangible and Gen.)
Total O&M w/oA&G Expenses
Labor
Collection System Plant
Pumping Plant
Treatment and Disposal Plant
Reclaimed Water System
General& Admin. Plant (See Note 1)
General & Admin Expenses (See Note 2)
Plant In Service
Total O&Mw/oA&G Expenses w/o power & chemicals

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44



Schedule G7a
Page2of 2

LIBERTYUTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER)CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Development of Allocation Factors by Function

Line
No

Allocation
Factor

Customer
Services

(6)
Commodlty

(2)
Total
(1 )

Customer
Accounts

(5)
Effluent

(7)
Demand

(3)
INPUTS FOR RATIOS

EXTERNAL INPUTS

DEMAND

0.429
69.623

Peak Day WW Flows (MGD)
Annual Inflows (MG)

CommoditvRatio
1 .000
2.250

Calculation of Demand
MGD
0.191
0.429 0.556

FBC
FECMD

Max Dav
1.000
0.444

Avg Day
Max Day

100.0

100.0

FPP
FTD

Max Dav
44.4
44.4

Commodity
55.6
55.6

100.0
100.0

Purchased Power
Treatment and Disposal

INTERNAL INPUTS

Schedule G3a
20.161e87
20708639
12582518
12582518

796337

258784
262295
73.142
73142
10539

273476
133293
133293

4497

11 058393
11208391
6876363
6878363

476065

8844510
8964478
5499720
5499720

305237

20161687
20708639
12582518
12582518

796337

2587849071188
1.117.007

870198

16585113
2.010.390
1566183

16585113
2010390
1566183

7255141
893383
695985

FGPIS
FPIS
FNPCA
FNP
FTOM
FLA
FCSP
FPP
FTDP
FRWP
FTOMWPC

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$
s
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$
s
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
s
$
$ 412374

s
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$

s
$
$
s
s
s
$
$
$
$
$ 4497732646

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$732646 10539305237

Gross Plant In Service (excludes intangibles & Gen)
Plant In Service
Net Plant w/CIAC
Net Plant
Total O&M wloA&G Expenses
Labor
Collection System Plant
Pumping Plant
Treatment and Disposal Plant
Reclaimed Water System
Total O&M w/oA&G Expenses w/o power a chemicals

Note 1: Based upon a twofactor formula equal weighting FCC allocation factor and the FGPIS allocation factor
Note 2: Based upon a threefaclor formula equal weighting FCC allocation factor FGPlS and the FTOMWPC allocation factor.



Schedule G7b
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LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Development of Allocation Factors by Customer Class

Commerclal
3

Allocatlon
Factor

Total
1

Resldentlal
2

ALLOCATION RATIOS

EXTERNAL FACTORS

COMMODITY
100.0000%CBC 17.8010%82. 1990%Commodity

DEMAND
CMD 15.5462%84.4538%100.0000%Demand

94.1029%
92.4321%

100.0000%
100.0000%

5.8971 %
7.5679%

CUSTOMER
BilI$
Services

CB
CS

CRWC
CRWXEFF

100.0000%
100.0000%

16.2398%
16.2398%

83.7602%
83.7602%

REVENUES
Sewer Sales
Sewer Sales excluding effluent

INTERNAL FACTORS

94.1029%
83.3701%

100.0000%
100.0000%

CF
CRB

Effluent
Rate Base

5.8971%
16.6299%

INPUTS FOR RATIOS

Llne

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25



Schedule G7b
Page 2 of 2

LIBERTY UTILITIES (BLACK MOUNTAIN SEWER) CORP.
Test Year Ended December 31 2018

Development of Allocation Factors by Customer Class

Allocatlon
Factor

Resldentlal

(31

Commerclal

QUO

69.623
0.191

Total
i n

100.00%
69.623

0. 191

17.61%
12.262

0.034
2.10

0.071
0.037

82.39%
57.361

0.157
2.28

0.358
0.201

0.429
0.238

0.429
0.238

EXTERNAL INPUTS
DEMAND AND COMMODITY
Annual Flows (MG)
Average Daily Flows (mgd)
Max Day Capacity Factor
Maximum Day Flows (mgd)
Maximum Day Excess

2667426674 1573
131

1.30
170

CUSTOMER
Bills
Services
Cost Factor
E uivalent Services

25101
2080
1 .00

208022502250

REVENUES
Test Year Sewer Sales
Test Year Sewer Sales excludin effluent

s
s

s
s

$
$

$
s

2473391
2473391

401 673
401 673

2473391
2473391

2071717
2071717

7.31%
1.3399

Rate of Return (ROR)
Revenue Conversion Factor

TAX FACTORS
Wtd Cost of Debt
State Tax Rate
Federal Tax Rate

1 .6388%
4.90%

21.00%

INTERNAL INPUTS

Rate Base CRB

Llne
M
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57 12012470 2396135514408605 14408605
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